


Supervisor’s Office

E )
A i Gloria M. Palmblad
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO \/\f IJSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. RT 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, June 9, 2022 - 7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 1:00 p.m. on June 9, 2022, In
accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as provided
by law.

Call to Order

Board Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Hearing — Ela Township and Road District— Budget FY end 03/31/2023

(Published in the Daily Herald and Township website on April 28, 2022)

Public Comments

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of May 12, 2022

7. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (6/1) =Y outh Committee () - Senior
Committee () - Communication Committee (5/31) — Health & Wellness (6/3) — Highway (5/6) -
Park Committee (5/17) — Cemetery ()

Approval of Board Audit from 5/10/2022 to 6/6/2022

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads

(Assessor — Bus — Cemetery — Health & Wellness - Highway - Senior — Youth)

N Lh LD B —

£

OLD INESS

NEW BUSINE

10. Budget & Appropriate Ordinance 2022-01 — consideration & possible action to approve Budget &
Appropriation Ordinance 2022-01 approving Township Budget for FY end 3/31/2023

11. Resolution 2022-02 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution 2022-02
authorizing the accumulation of funds ($1,000,000) for future improvements in General Town Fund

12. Resolution 2022-03 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution 2022-03
authorizing the accumulation of funds ($700,000) for future improvements in General Road Fund

13. Resolution 2022-04 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution 2022-04
authorizing the accumulation of funds ($350,000) for future improvements in Permanent Road Fund

14, Resolution 2022-05 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution 2022-05
authorizing the accumulation of funds ($475,000) for future improvements in Park Maintenance Fund

15. Resolution 2022-06 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution 2022-06
authorizing the accumulation of funds ($100,000) for future improvements in the Cemetery Fund

16. 2022 National Fitness Campaign - consideration & possible action to approve Purchase Order #6102022 in the
amount of $112,350.00 for the Fitness Court and National Campaign Resources



BOARD MEETING AGENDA -2- JUNE 9, 2022

17. Storm Sewer Repair — consideration & possible action to approve Ganziano Sewer & Water Construction in the
amount of $7,500. to repair the storm sewer along the east curb line of the Town Hall Parking lot.

18. Intergovernmental Agreement with Village of Kildeer — Consideration & possible action to approve IGA between
the Village of Kildeer and Ela Township’s Health & Wellness Department

19. Executive Session
20. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

21. Adjourn

Ela Township June 6, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Utodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit






NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

ELA TOWNSHIP & ROAD DISTRICT BUDGET

Notice is hereby given that a Tentative Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the Township of Ela,
Lake County, IL for the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2022 and ending March 31, 2023 will be on file
and available to public inspection at 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL from and after 8:00 AM on
Wednesday, April 13, 2022.

Notice is also given that a public hearing on said Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances will be at 7:00
PM on June 9, 2022 at the same location and final action on this ordinance will be taken at the public
hearing.

Dated this 26" day of April, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad

_ )
_;_*";2/1- e (::/) : / W P & | _7;’_4’
Clerk Lugy/A. Prouty




C LEE 4
Nefice is hereby given that o |
xcmlutiv i Bu ﬂj and

ppropriotion nances T ViRY i : I
far 1h% Township of Eig, Hf!'\l “ ‘{l ‘/\HW

Loke County, IL el &L

i ng March 31

2023 will be on file and avail; RY Cﬂ |
ast Route 22, Loke = - Ot o]

Zurich, IL from ond after

100 AM on  Wednesday,

April 13, 2022.7

Notice (5 UIS? given that g

ublic hearing on said

gffge-;:ﬁgg%:wg,‘[ et 700 CERTIFICATE OF PUBLICATION
B Ty ene R Paddock Publications, Inc.

taken at the public hearing, |
E'med this 26th doy of Apr?l.

02
F&bllshed in Duflg Herold
April 28, 2022 (4581688) DaﬂyHeIald

Corporation organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of

the State of Illinois, DOES HEREBY CERTIFY that it is the publisher

of the DAILY HERALD. That said DAILY HERALD is a secular
newspaper and has been circulated daily in the Village(s) of
Algonquin.Antioch.Arlington Heights.Aurora,North Aurora.Bannockburn,
Barrington,Barrington Hills,Lake Barrington. North Barrington, South
Barrington.Bartlett. Batavia.Buffalo Grove Burlington,Campton Hills,
Carpentersville,Cary,Crystal Lake Deerfield, Deer Park,Des Plaines.Elburn,

East Dundee.Elgin.South Elgin,Elk Grove Village Fox Lake,
Fox River Grove,Franklin Park,Geneva.Gilberts,Glenview,Grayslake,

Green Oaks.Gurnee,Hainesville Hampshire Hanover Park,Hawthorn Woods,
Highland Park.Highwood.Hoffiman Estates.Huntley. Inverness_[slan
Kildeer,Lake Bluff,Lake Forest,Lake in the Hills,Lake Villa,Lake Zurich,

Libertyville,Lincolnshire.Lindenhurst,Long Grove Melrose Park Montgomery,
Morton Grove,Mt.Prospect,Mundelein.Niles.Northbrook.Northfield.Northlake,

Palatine,Park Ridge, Prospect Heights,River Grove.Riverwoods.
Rolling Meadows.Rosemont,Round Lake,Round Lake Beach,

Round Lake Heights.Round Lake Park.Schaumburg,Schiller Park, Sleepy Hollow.
St, Charles.Streamwood.Sugar Grove.Third Lake, Tower Lakes. Vernon Hills,

Volo,.Wadsworth, Wauconda, Waukegan, West Dundee, Wheeling, Wildwood,
Wilmette

County(ies) of Cook, Kane, Lake, McHenry

and State of Illinois, continuously for more than one year prior to the

date of the first publication of the notice hereinafter referred to and is of
general circulation throughout said Village(s), County(ies) and State.

[ further certify that the DAILY HERALD is a newspaper as defined in
"an Act to revise the law in relation to notices" as amended in 1992
Illinois Compiled Statutes, Chapter 715, Act 5, Section 1 and 5. That a
notice of which the annexed printed slip is a true copy, was published
04/28/2022 in said DAILY HERALD.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned, the said PADDOCK
PUBLICATIONS, Inc., has caused this certificate to be signed by, this
authorized agent, at Arlington Heights, Illinois.

PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS, INC.

DAILY HERALD NEWSPAPERS
BY M /%Mjr(““——-—-
Authorized Agent / U

Control # 4581688






f:, Clerk’s Office
Ela :..: : ’ Lucy A. Prouty
- Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047

TO\/\’ I \]SHIP Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING
Thursday, May 12, 2022
7:00pm — BOARD MEETING
unappmins

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township
Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section
7(e)2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all
participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager may not
be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township
Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by
contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to
5:00 p.m. on May 12, 2022. In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made
available to the public, as provided by law.

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the May 12, 2022 Ela Township Board meeting to order at
7:00 p.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Trustees Bowman, Sikes, Ufodike,
and Wilhoit, Highway Superintendent DePouw, Director Marx, Assistant Director Dalbec, and
Management Assistant Snyder. Assessor Herr was present via Zoom. Community Programs Director
Dillon was absent.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the board in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Public Comments: At this time, we welcome any public comments, three minutes a piece or a total of
fifteen minutes. There were no public comments.

5. Approval of Board meeting minutes of April 14, 2022: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by
Trustee Sikes to approve the meeting minutes of April 14, 2022 with any additions or corrections. There
were no additions or corrections. The motion passed 5 to 0.

6. Approval of Special Board meeting minutes of April 20 and 27, 2022: A motion by Trustee Sikes and
seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve the Special Board meeting minutes of April 20" and 27™.
Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman abstained.

7. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW () — Community Center Committee
(4/6) - Communication Committee (4/26) — Health & Wellness (4/22) - Park Committee () — Highway —
() - Cemetery (): A motion by Trustee Ufodike and seconded by Trustee Sikes to accept the committee
meeting minutes of Community Center Committee (4/6) - Communication Committee (4/26) — Health &
Wellness (4/22). Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman abstained.

8. Approval of Board Audit from 4/12/2022 to 5/9/2022:
TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND $ 64,836.48
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND $ 157.05
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND--=-=s=smnenanas --$ 76,153.56




TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND---=-=mmem e $ 11,854.49

TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND-----=----==-neeememeee $ 36,681.54
TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND ----------nmn- $ 29.13
TOTAL PAYROLL - $138,745.18
TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS ---- -—e- $328,457.43

A motion by Trustee Ufodike and seconded by Trustee Sikes to authorize the payment of the Board Audit
(04/12/2022 to 05/09/2022) of $328,457.43. Motion passed 5 to 0.

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials. Department Heads:
(Senior — Social Work — Youth —Highway — Bus)

Supervisor Report: The Village of Lake Zurich is considering a TIF district for the industrial park. The
May 7, 2022 Ela Township and Ela Library shredding and recycling event was a huge success and
shredding was halted after the semi-truck was filled up.

Clerk’s Report: The primary early voting will be at Ela Library.

Trustee Bowman: No report.

Trustee Sikes: Senator McConchie and State Representative Bos are co- hosting a shredding event at St.
Francis church on July 9, 2022.

Trustee Ufodike: Community Center meeting June 22, 2022 at 10.00 a.m.

Trustee Wilhoit: Health & Wellness meeting on June 3, 2022 at 8:30 a.m.

Community Programs Director Dillon: Assistant Director Dalbec was in attendance as Community
Programs director was on a 55+ long distance trip. The full report will be attached to the minutes.

Assessor Herr; Staff are still working on finalizing the 2022 assessments. Our new full-time employee
started this week, we welcome Hayley to the Assessors department. During March, April, and May
2022, we have received 247 new permits; 43 of that 247 are for new single-family homes. All property
tax appeals that have been sent to our office have been reviewed, and evidence has been submitted to the
county for their review and submittal to the State of Illinois Property Tax Appeal Board. These were
done weeks before the deadline. There have been quite a few property owners coming in and calling
regarding the exemptions that they do not see on the tax bills that have been sent out for 2021.

Highway Superintendent DePouw: Full report will be attached to the minutes.
Social Worker Marx: Charity Knit & Crochet fifteen-year anniversary celebration will be at Town Hall

on Monday, May 16, 2022, at 7:00 p.m. in the board room. The full report will be attached to the
minutes.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

10. Chicagoland Paving — consideration & possible action to award Chicagoland Paving the 2022 Parking

Lot improvements in the amount of $85.835.37 and include a 10% contingency: A motion by Trustee
Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve Chicagoland Paving the 2022 Parking Lot

improvements in the amount of $85,835.37 including a 10% contingency. Motion passed 5 to 0.




11.

12.

13

Intergovernmental Agreement between Ela Township and Long Grove Park District - consideration &
possible action to approve the IGAbetween Ela Township and the Long Grove Park District: A motion
by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve the IGA between Ela Township and

Long Grove Park District. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Community Center Gate — consideration & possible action to approve the best qualified vendor to
remove the existing gate and install a new gate along with a wireless keypad: Two quotes were
distributed and reviewed by the board. A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to
approve Action Fence to remove the existing gate and install a new gate along with a wireless keypad.
Motion passed 5 to 0.

. Closed Executive Session: A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to enter into

closed executive session at 7:40 p.m. Motion passed 5 to 0.

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to come out of Closed Executive Session
at 8:03 p.m. Motion passed 5 to 0.

14. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session: A motion by Trustee Sikes and

135.

seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve what was directed in closed executive session. Motion passed
5t0 0.

Adjourn: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to adjourn at 8:05 p.m. Motion
passed 5 to 0.

Ela Township May 9. 2022

Supervisor Gloria M, Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit






Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

TOW N SI—HP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township — Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Wednesday, June 1, 2022, at 8:30 am

MEETING MINUTES

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 8:15 a.m. on June 1, 2022,

L

Call to Order: Supervisor: Supervisor Palmblad called the June 1, 2022 Committee of the Whole meeting
to order at 8:35 a.m.

Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes, Trustee Ufodike, Trustee Wilhoit,
Assessor Herr, Deputy Clerk Case, Highway Superintendent DePouw, Community Programs Director
Dillon, Health & Wellness Director Marx, Assistant Director Dalbec, Youth Coordinator Cacciatore.
Management Assistant Snyder was present via Zoom. Trustee Bowman and Clerk Prouty were absent.

Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the committee in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Discussion — Updates by Chair:
a. Community Center Committee — Chair/Trustee Ufodike

Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Wilhoit, Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec,
Youth Coordinator Cacciatore: Director Dillon reported that she accompanied 44 seniors on
Danube River cruise. Six travelers from the group contracted Covid-19 while overseas. Two
seniors had to stay until they tested negative permitting them to travel back to the USA. The 55+
ladies trip to Door County went very well. 55+ hired a new employee who will head up lunch
and learns and day trips, Director Dillon is still searching for a chef, and has enlisted
Management Assistant Snyder to help with re-working the job description and posting. The
youth department has started summer camp training. Summer camp registration numbers are up,
some weeks even have a wait list.

Communication Committee — Chair/Supervisor Palmblad

Members: Interim Assessor Herr, Director Dillon, Director Marx, Assistant Director Dalbec, and
Staft: Supervisor Palmblad reminded the committee of the upcoming ribbon cutting event at
Knox Park playground. She also invited the board and staff to attend a celebration prior to the
board meeting on June 9 in recognition of a staff member passing their citizenship exam.

Health & Wellness — Chair/Trustee Wilhoit

Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes, Director Marx: Director Marx informed the
committee that client load has slowed down a bit. She has an interview for a full-time clinician
on June 3. IGA’s have been signed by the Villages of Kildeer and Lake Zurich. She has also
sent one to Hawthorn Woods Police Department. The 15" anniversary party for Charity Knit
and Crochet went very well. Staff attended a virtual AITCOY workshop that was very
beneficial. The next Health & Wellness committee meeting will be on June 3 at 8:30.



d. Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/Trustee Bowman
Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Ufodike, Highway Superintendent DePouw, and
Highway Foreman Meyer: Supervisor Palmblad and Highway Superintendent DePouw updated
the committee in Trustee Bowmans absence. Knox Park has been prepped and is ready for the
upcoming playground ribbon cutting. Supervisor Palmblad attended a Peace Pole meeting with
members of the Village of Lake Zurich and the Lions Club. The location of the pole may have to
be moved due to grading and a lightening issue.

e. Highway Committee — Chair/Trustee Sikes
Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Highway Superiniendent DePouw, and
Highway Foreman Meyer: Highway Superintendent DePouw updated the committee on progress
at Knox Park getting the park ready for the ribbon cutting event. The department is short staffed
and they are having a very hard time finding employees. He hopes to have information from the
engineer regarding the fitness pad very soon. Forest Lake subdivision resurfacing will begin
June 3, and Echo Lake will follow.

f.  Bus Service — Board Liaison — Supervisor Palmblad: Ela #2 broke down due to a bad fuel pump.
The Highway Department had repairs complete, and the bus was back in service in two days.
Ridership is steady with a slight increase.

g. Assessor: Assessor Herr was pleased to say that the department is close to having the 2022 books
complete. Staff are working diligently on wrapping up outstanding projects. 22 new home
permits have come in. The department is still having IT issues that they are working to get
resolved.

h. Historic Society: No report.

5. Topics for Discussion
a. Old Business

1. Budget - FY ending 3/31/2023: Supervisor Palmblad reviewed some budget increases and
line-item changes that had to be made due to the current the state of the economy with the
pricing of materials and services all going up.

2. Whistleblower Protection Policy: The whistleblower protection policy was reviewed, and it
will be on the agenda for board approval at the June board meeting.

3. Peace Pole: Supervisor Palmblad attended a Peace Pole meeting with members of the Village
of Lake Zurich and the Lions Club. The location of the pole may have to be moved due to
grading and a lightening issue.

b. New Business
1. Upcoming Parades: A parade list will be provided to the board, and Ela Township shirts will
be ordered for those in need. The group will either take an ET bus or some will walk in front

of the ET bucket truck.
6. Set Date of Next COW Meeting (June 29, 2022 @ 8:30 AM)

7. Executive Session: None at this time.
8. Adjourn: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the Committee of the Whole meeting at 9:48 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted: Deputy Clerk Case

Ela Township May 23, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Ela%i:

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047

TO bv I QSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Communications Committee Meeting
Tuesday, May 31, 2022 - 10:00 A.M.
Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22 Lake Zurich, IL

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the May 31, 2022 Communications Committee meeting to order at
10:10 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Assessor Herr, Director Dillon, Director Marx, and
Administrative Coordinator Case. Assistant Director Dalbec and Administrative Coordinator Mendocha were

absent.

3. 0ld Business

A.

B.

E.

F,

New Residents: Update on Mailing: Administrative Coordinator Case has a list of 102 new residents
and will send the mailing this coming week.

E-Blast: June 6 & 20 — Content for both E-Blasts due to Administrative Coordinator Case on June 2,
2022. The committee discussed creating content for the Barrington bench dedication and Knox Park
playground ribbon cutting to include in upcoming e-blasts.

Township Tuesday: May 10 & 24, 2022 - Administration Department. Due to the Coast2Coast
program changing ownership, we were unable to gather content for a department spotlight highlighting
the program. Alex Snyder, Management Assistant, was the employee spotlight. June 14 & 28, 2022
Bus Department, general bus promotional materials will be used for the department spotlight, our new
bus driver Tim Roberts will be used for the employee spotlight.

John Barrington Memorial Bench Dedication Recap: Overall, the event went very well, and weather
held out. Pictures will be posted along with an event recap on the website, Facebook, and in the e-blast
newsletter.

Knox Playground Ribbon Cutting: The committee discussed final details of the event, compiled a
supply list of items needed, and agreed to meet on site at 9 a.m. for set up on the day of the event.
Community Center Banner: The Highway Department will schedule the install of the summer banner
on June 21, 2022, the first day of summer.

4. New Business: Supervisor Palmblad invited everyone to come to the board meeting on June 9, 30 minutes early
to surprise Arnie Bedolla with cake and a flag in celebration of him passing his United States of America citizens

exam.

5. Schedule Next Meeting: June 28, 2022 at 10:00 a.m.
6. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 10:32 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted: Administrative Coordinator Case

Ela Township

May 23, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



[; Supervisor’s Office

‘AT ;

I ‘ la TTEREL Gloria M. Palmblad

TO‘WNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 | E-mail: info@elatownship.org

elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

HEALTH & WELLNESS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich
Friday, June 3, 2022, 8:30 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Trustee Wilhoit called the June 3, 2022 Health & Wellness committee meeting to order at
8:32 am.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Director Marx, Trustee Sikes, and Trustee Wilhoit.

3. Groups: Director Marx was gaging interest in a new Grief Group program. There will be a new session
beginning on June 8" at 10 a.m. Promoted in the eblast, on Facebook, and by calling people who
expressed an interest. Melanie will handle. Looking into beginning a new support group for caregivers
(any kind)- there is a need. The Ela Area Library has one for Alzheimer’s caregivers, Ela 55+
advertisers, 55+ has one for Parkinson’s. This would be an open meeting, not a class/program.
Director Marx will speak with the community center to make sure there is not an overlap. When ready,
use the village newsletters to help promote. There have not been any new needs since the Texas school
shooting. Kids/parents on the radar, but no new concerns/patients. Will keep monitoring. Worked with
the Lake Zurich Police Department and they did a presentation for AITCOY about Social Media and
Youth, including sexploitation, blackmail, and sex trafficking. It is a huge problem right now. Charity
knit celebrated their 15" anniversary last month and working on reducing inventory stored at Town Hall.

4, Intergovernmental Agreements: Received from Lake Zurich, need to pick up from Kildeer, and will
follow up with Hawthorn Woods. Will wait to approach Sheriff’s office until fully staffed and running
well for other areas.

5. Staffing: Director Marx has an interview today. There are ads on Facebook, Indeed (unpaid) and
LinkedIn. Depending on the outcome of the interview, Director Marx may make the Indeed post a paid
one to attract more candidates. Interest from Lake Zurich High School students to volunteer this
summer. Possibly have them work on research and social media, Director Marx to research more.

6. New Business: Director Marx is looking to build referral source for first responders, specializing in
police. A Bridge Back- substance abuse center for lower-income people. The requested a linkage
agreement. Group decided not to sign the linkage agreement as they felt there was not a need to do so.
Director Marx will get Ela Township shirts for her and Melanie to wear in public and in the office paid
for by the department. If anyone else in the office would like to get one, it would be at their own
expense. These are due to Gloria so we can get them all embroidered at one time.

7. 0Old Business: EA/GA. — hand out the information, but people are not returning. Waiting to work with
the new software, but no opportunities yet. Technology- everything is good.

8. Set Date for Next Health & Wellness Committee Meeting: Friday, August 5, 2022 at 8:30am.

9. Adjournment: Trustee Wilhoit adjourned the meeting at 9:23 a.m.

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Elac™

TOV‘/ I QSI—IIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall - Lower Level Board Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Friday, May 6, 2022 — 8:30 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order — Trustee Sikes called the meeting to order at 8:38 a.m.

2. Roll Call — Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes, Superintendent DePouw, Foreman Meyer.

3. Project Updates — = Knox Park/Town Hall repaving project — The bid package prepared by Gewalt Hamilton
Associates should have included the sewer repair, but did not. The project cost is being updated and the budget
will be updated to reflect this increase. * Repaving in unincorporated areas is scheduled to start May 23, weather
permitting, and expected to be completed by July 4. Designated roads in Forest Lake will be completed first,
followed by Echo Lake. This will complete the current multi-year repaving program that has been underway in
Echo Lake. = Two culvert repairs will take place during the repaving of Forest Lake. = Other upcoming projects —
Minor road repairs for any damage from snow season. Shelving installation at Knox Park concession stand. Minor
sinkhole repairs. Sidewalk and concrete repairs/installation at Knox Park, Echo Lake Rd and the new Fitness Pad.

4. Generator — Awaiting updated quote to go to bid.

2022 Storm Water Plan — Put on hold given the excessive cost estimate for the assessment. Superintendent
DePouw has looked into purchasing a mainline sewer camera crawler system that would enable staff to televise
the storm water system in-house. Initial cost estimate is ~$35,000 (half the price of the estimate to outsource the
assessment) and staff is looking at the potential of purchasing the camera crawler system in the next budget year.

6. Vehicles —+ Superintendent DePouw has still not been given a definitive timetable on when the snow plow truck
intended for purchase in the FY22 budget year will be delivered. Payment is on hold for now. = Staff will be
Jjoining staff from Fremont and Wauconda Townships to visit Warren Township to elevate their vactor truck
ahead of a possible IGA for a joint purchase of a vactor truck in FY24 budget. * Bucket truck for FY23 budget is
still expected to be delivered in August.

7. Staffing — Following 90-day probation period, recently hired Maintenance Worker | will not be returning. Vacant
position has been posted with two applicants received so far.

8. 0ld Business — » Quote for awning at Highway Dept. shop has come in at $1,276. « A bush will be replaced at the
cemetery. * A proposal has come in to add a tree as part of the Peace Pole Project and the Highway Department

has been requested to assist with placement if added to the project. At this time, the committee does not feel



adding a tree makes sense and could create additional long-term maintenance costs that would fall on the
Township.
9. Set Date for Next Highway Committee Meeting — Monday, June 27, 2022 at 8:30 a.m.

10. Adjournment —9:51 a.m.

Minutes Submitted by Trustee Sikes — June 3, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A, Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






JELSNEL AHLSEL

€0 "STE'ESTS

HELSNEL FAILSOEL
MEATD NMOL dOsIAdddNS
oz ' A0 A¥d SIHL

TLMAWAYd d0d JEACHdINY ONY QELIIOY NHEd SWH NOILYWJOAMI DNIMOTTIOL HHL

SSAMOT TIV THELOL «xx

ST LZF'BETS 9T LEZF'8ETS TTTOYAEd
00 8S6% 00 BGES TANNA AONYNIINIWH AHELANID
06 B0V 'TECS 06" BOF'TES PANNA HONYNIINIYH ¥dvd
SO 6FPE’'9TS SO EFE9TS CANNA a¥0d INANVHEIL
G0°S90'ST% S0°S90'G1s ONNA d¥od TYYENTS
00" 0% oo-os 1aMNd FONWISISSY TYdaNdS
LB 90T 'T9% L8 90T T9% IONNE HMOL TYYENID
SaNnNd TYLOL TTO¥AYd SMOEHD HOIOANT

£202/90/90 — ZZ0Z/0T/S0 :WO4d
IH04d3Ed LIANY adv0d
dIHSHMOL ¥Td

TILOL

THLOL

TILOL

TELOL

THLOL

TTLOL

TYLOL



585 00°SAE LNANILYIS TI4dY E2IAGES SIIHIANTIIYD  Jddd WY¥XI-WILNID AT LSIAWHdHL 00 LES-E-T
185 BT 88 9T/E €2 I¥ 3 SS5IT 8 BEFI-SE-F¥—5F SHS S¥D d00IN ZEOE/ET/F-91/€ ¥GZ SWD 00 FES-E-T
6LS LETTI -1Z/€ Z¢ FLN0od T SSTT O0-RS9%00 HIIWM HOIYNE FAYI A0 FOWTIIA -T2/ (%GE) 2 I¥ o GSTT HILWM 00 FES-E-T
ILS 0Z " FOE £ ZZ T4 M SSTT OTITIZTIESLE ALIDIMIDETH MOSIOH HLTHAMNCHWOD Z/F-6Z, € OTTIZTESEE AIIDIHLOITI 00 FES-E-T
£6S 09 -£9 ZZ0Z/B/9-6/5 LSTOSOO0 L60 0T TLLE LSHIR0D ZEQZ/8/9-6/S HHNOHA/ LEMUELHNI 00"CES-E-T
185 G99 Z6T ZZO0Z FEYW 9EETO09T0L IHOHATTIL ENC SSE2IW ZZOZ FYW SECTO0%TOE HHOHLETAL 00°ZES-E-T
£E5ESE FE FE HL-5L¥H HOLLWE0dECd LSUIAINN ([$52) HL-SIWH 00 0E5-E-T
ZCECH [ HIL-5.1¥H MOILWICdH0D LSITAING (55Z) HL-SIWW 00 0ES-E-T
L85 90" 986°1 WNIWZdd Aunr =2IHS 30TE ONY SS0dD 201" SLIAANEE HLIT¥IH 00 60S-E-T
Q08TSE TL BET WNIWEdE ARnr  SIONITII A0 TWINIT %I1T3d SIIIENEE HITYIH 00 BO0S-E-T
HOISTIAIO SADIAYES TWIDO0S £ 3dag
GZ OZE'0T HOISIAIO IAIINGILSINIWGY 1 3d=g Iog TP303
BYESE 06 GEZ 20-dINNYE JERHOS HITTIANNH 8ON SHNSTS 22-dIANNYE HERKHOS 00 ELS-1-T
3ZESH 0T FEQ’'T (205) INIAT OHITORDTY ILSWM-T  AYUWHEIT 2ITE0d WIAY W13 (205} INIAT DHITORDTY TLSWM-I 00 ELS-T-T
SZESE 00°LEE (%05) ZE0Z/LSS IMAnd TIGHS FATHEIT DITTENd WIdY 913 {205} ZZOZ/L/S ININE JTIHHS 00" ELsS-1-1
E9ESE 0E°095 HOIDNIYEYE WHOC-NOIJ4THEISNI HONEE SOHSIOOM AELHACD S,H00 ISHMIHEY"H NHOO-MOILAIYISHI HOMEd 00 ELS-T-T
955 ZB 62 LNAWELYLS 1Iddy SOUYD LLID HOLLYOIOHAd HEvd - LadhTys 00" ZL5-1-1
285 FE"FE LHNAWELYLS Trdad¥ SaUvD ILID ROTII¥2IOET ME¥d-021500 00 gLs-1-1
£85 {To-ak LNIWZLYLS Ildd¥ TE¥d SEANISOE FOWYTIWE LIdTED 00 895-1-1
85 (g 800’1y LNIWILYLS TIdadw Sa¥Yd LLID WIAEOHIYE dILOAKOS-TTad 00"895-1-1
ZEESE Q0°811'Z TEMINEY THANNY §%¢ F2LII0 230 1411 THMENTE TYANNY 59 21440 00 895-1-T
L¥ESE 62 0ZE WILSNd,EIET0I S HIN0L / STA0CTIANT S Edd Y KMlddns FOIJ3D COHOY S9IT0I S HINOL STIOTIANT S 93EWT 00 855-1-1
S85 £5°FZ LHAWEIYLS Trddw EOIAUES EAGHANTIED [%0F) HSEHITIXIVIH 00°855-1-1
£85 FE"EE LHNAWSIYLS TIdadw QE¥D SSENISNE (%GE) HSEHATIAIYIY 00 855-T-T
985 66758 LHIWNEIWIS TI9d¥ SO¥YD ILID L0d FHIIOI-LADUHL 00 855-1-T
985 BLEF LNENILYLS TIddY SqIYD ILID dAW0E QNYH-ROZWHY 00 BS5-T-T
985 [66°58) LNFWELYLS "Trddw SaUYd LLID L0d FFAI0T WYNLFd - LIDUWL 00 856-T-T
LFESE SETEE LIADANE-OWNIYYEE 21TE08 NI ‘SHOIINDITEnd ¥200d%d LIANE-SNTEYEH 217404 00 8¥5-1-T
09ESE 00°0g RInC¥E-53Nd JIHSYIEHIW TYONNY F9%T 30 SHIIT THIISINOW RINCYd-5H0d ITHSHIIHIN THONHY 00 9¥s-T-T
SCEGHE Q0°0g ASWI-5ANT JIHSHIEHIAW TWAMNY 3V 30 SHYEID IWdIJINOH ASWI-SHNT SIHSHITEHIN TYONNT 00 9¥5-1-T
TISESE TIT°F60°T EZ/IE/R-ZE/1/6 SAND AIHSHIAWAEW TI J0 STYISTAI0 STHSHNMOL EZ/IE/8-Z2/T/6 SANd dIHSEIMWITH 00°9%5-1-1
BEESE 00-os HADENYH dML-F3d SHNILSCd OF 200 HIWNNLIACD E0d4 UEINEO NIN  HH9¥HYH dMI-Z3d SHILSOd avw dor 00°%%5-1-T
GZEGHE op-eg ESYI-THMINTE KU¥LON IHN0OSIO ZYWION SIONITTI FSWI-THMINTY ZEYION 00°9¥%5-1-T
G585 SLTFE INIFNAIHLS Trddw FIIAMAS HIAWINTITD 243 JIHSHIEWEM TYOMNY-IHYIHT 00 9¥5-1-T
TZESE 00° 168 °E ZZ0Z YIALLIISMIN SIHFAS/SHINdS OHLIT HYIIWENT TZ0E EELITTSMIN HERANS /ONIHdS 00 0F5-1-T
BPFESE S8 6LT TEOZSLT/9-8T/f ESWET ¥HLEW FOWISOd MI '¥S0 SHISYIT INIIQ¥QD Z/L1/9-8T/E ESWET ¥ILIM FIWISCd 00" 8E5-1-T
985 o0-sz LNENILEIS TIdd¥ SOUYD ILLID Iddd IOL-¥¥HINIS 00" LEG-T-T
ZFESH T6°%2 FTYIDNINO0TY DHILAZN OULEW-ZTVITIH JYTENTYd ¥IW0TD CIHIMCOTY DMILIEM OYLEM-ZIWETIH a0 9E5-1-T
185 SFTEZT 9T/E EZ LY 3 SS1T 8 BEFI-SE-FF-9F S¥D S¥D HOOIN ZEZOZT/ET/F-9T/E %5E S5¥9 00" FES-T-T
6L5 I6°ST -1Z/E €2 BLN0d F SSTT 00-0S9%900 HIldM HOTWNE FAWT 20 IINTITA b-TZ/€ (%GE) 2 LW T SSTT YWILWM 00 FEG-T-T
TLG BE°GSHE £ €2 I¥ M SSTT OITTIZTESEE ALIDIHIDATE MOSTOE HITYWIMHNOWAOD Z/FP-6Z/E OTTIZIE9EE RIIOTHIDITE 00 FEG-T-T
£EG €068 ZZOESB/9-6/5 LSTOSOD LEO OT TLLA LS¥OR0D ZTOZ/8/9-6/5 TNOHd,LENYIINI 00 ZEG-T-T
T8S SZTBROE 2202 RWMW SEET009T0f INOHIATAL HHO 55H2OY LZ0E AWM 9LETOO9TOE HMNOHAITHL QO EES-T-T
ZSESE F6°EE HL-5I4M HOTILWHOdE0D ESEIAIND (25F) HL-SIWM a0 0g6-T-T
ZSESE F6LE HI-S1WH ROILWE0dE0] LSEIATINN 1%58) HIL-SIWH 00 0Z5-T-T
ZZESE EE°ED HI-S9%H HSWHI-ISYNEMIZd  WI0d3E ZEIOENOD QTaNNdy HI-S9%¥9 HSYEL-HSUngWITd 00 0Z5-1-T
TOESE F9°£Z INEMAINLIS A¥W  2IANES LICFHD L0430 ZW0H AOKEY IS0 SWIT/dv9ZNIn/EISHnTd 00" 0Z5-T1-1
T0ESE B8 1T IHEMALYLE AWM 2IAMIS LICF4D L0420 ZHOH HI-YI%¥ddd LITIICL 00 0E5-T-T
I0ESE SET95 INIMAINIS A¥W JIA¥IS IIJTdD I0420 ZWCH JSHIOTI/AZ9TINDS/HINYITD LITICL 00°0Z5-1-T
HOISIALIO EATIVHISINIWAY T 3d=2Q
aHnd HMOL TYEENED T pung
§ HoaUD R {alw]iliTy uoT2dTIOSS] =20TOoAUT Iopuap oSa& SUTT 30TOAUT Iaquny 19
LIdNY a9vod
dIxd
OIZITENINON drysumol =TT :9J
£ZOZ/90/90 - ZZOZ/OT/S0 SIIVA LS04 AHIND :x3s)
a/1 :abeg dIHSHNMOL YT W04 L80ddd NMOLLOATHLSIA T3 F2IOAMI HWd 6Z:E0 ZZ0Z/90/30



185 g6 FHE £e0g ANKW 9ELT009L0E EHOHSITAL MO SSEIOW ZL0E AYW 9EETO09TOE EHOH4ATIL 00" ZES-S-T
985 LE"BT LINAWELYLS TIHEY S0¥N2 ILID dOINAS NOLLIALON-SCONYEIdNH 00" wES-5-1
985 L9k IHIHELYLS TTEdY 5Q¥¥C ILID HOINIES WOLLIYLON-TIMEL 0O FES-5-1
985S Te"LE IHIWILYLS TIddy S0uNs LLID d0IMAS NOLLIYLOM-SONY DYYH 0" PEs-5-1
285 857061 INIHELYLS TIddW SOWES LLID HOINAS MOTILIMLON-02LS02 00" ¥Z5-5-1
985 ST FE LHIWELYLS TIddY SQEND LLID HOTIHAS HOTLIYLON-TIMEC 00" ¥E5-5-1
985 BE LT INAWELYLS TIdaw 50¥¥0 ILID HOINAS MOILIMLON-0JLS0D 00" FES-S-1
98s LS°BE IHNIWILYLS TIEdY S0€EN2 LLID SHIENS HIOCA-QOLSOD 00" FES-5-1
985 LLBLT INIWILWLS TrEdy SO0¥Y¥D ILID INES NOILIYINN-LOdI0 ILHVH0YISTI 00 FES-5-1
985 6FL INIHILHLS TIHEY S0¥¥D ILID HOINAS NOILIMLOMN-SOHY [EYH 00" FZ5-5-1
985 Le'GL IHIWILYLES TIddW SCUEND LLID HOINZS HOLLIYLIO-SCONYITENH 00" FES-5-1
a8s 96°6F IHIAWILYLS TIdew SA¥WS ILID MOILTELON-0DLE0D 00" FE5-5-1
o985 98 "SI IRAWMELYLS TIdaW S50¥%> ILID MOILTHLON-0DL80D 00" #ES-5-1
985 678 LIRHHELYLS TIHSY 50EWo ILID SUOWNS HINOA-0DLS0D 00" #Es-5-1
98s 517895 IHIHMILYLS TIdd¥ S50ER> ILID HOIHAS NOLLIMLON-TIMIEC 00" FEs-S5-T
285 057931 LHIWZLYLS TIddw S0¥%¥2 LLID HOINAS MOILIELON-0JLS00 00 PES-5-T
985 22706 INIWELYLS TTEdY S0ENs ILID SHIRNS HIOOA-02LS0D 00" RES=S-T
985 0698 LNAHZLYLIS TIdadw S50€ND ILID SEHONOT dOIMAS-03LS0D 00" ¥E5-5-1
285 2E" 99 LHAWZLYLIS TIEdw 50Y¥2 ILID HOILTELON-TAME 00" ¥25-5-T
985 Fo " FF LNIWZLYIS TIddw S09¥2 ILID HOILTHELON-COLS0D 00 FES-5-T
285 BEBT LHAWELYLIS TIddyY S09¥2 LLID SHIWNS HIOOA-SOMYIINR 00 FES-5-T
289 FO 1% LHAWELYLS TTEdY S09¥s LLID HOILIYLOR-SONY I 00" ¥ES-G-T
985 LD EEE LHAWELYLS TIHdW S0YN0 ILID HOILIYMLON-CILS0D 00 " FES-5-T
285 967291 LHNAWELYLS TIHdY SQ9¥2 ILID NOLLTILNR-I0d3E30 LNWTENTISEE 00" F¥E5-6-1
FE5 Fr 81 LHNAWELYLS TIdd® JERD SSEAMISOE NOILTYELON-SONY THTH 00 FES-6-T
k85 k9 FE LHNIWELYLS TIdd¥ JUYD SSINISOE MOILTILNN-I0d30 INTENvISTd 00" FES-5-T
F&5 86 FE LHAWILYLS TLdd¥ QYYD SSINISNE SEHINAT YOINIS-TEMAL 00" FES-5-1
Fg5 ¥ ETL LHAWZLYLS TIdd¥ QYD SSENISNE HOTLTHLON H0INIS-SONY T 00 FE5-5-1
FE5 BETT LHAWELTLS TIdd¥ QE¥d SSANISNE HOTLTELON-SONT TR 00 FEZS=-5-T
CSESE E"BD JO-5LNH HOILWd0du0d LedIIIND J2-8LH 00" 025-5-1
LSESE SE"6D 20=8LWH ROILTd0dE0d LEYILIIND J2-5LWH 00 0E5-5-1
aFESE oo BeEE 08T/ I0INAGES H00a JTT HOEL SSEI0W ATTHNYLS dOEY'T/E0INAYES HWO0d 00 0E5-6-1
SES 667661 ZEST0/90 1MEWEYd W53 DSWL WD HERCLSND 3SYL ZEST0/90 INIAHAYd WS4 DSYL 00 015-5-1
€88 66 661 ZE0ES8T/90 INAWAYd W82 DSYL HEYD HENCLSND J5WL ZE0E/BT/S0 IRIAWAYd w8a JSWL 00 0T5-5-1
LB8S S0°9Z6 T WOIWEdd dHne  3IHS 3079 duY S504dd dnTe SLIAENAY HLTIWIH 00 e05-5-1
08g56 85 FEBT HOIWEdEd dW0r  SIOHITII A0 TRLNID WLTId SLIAENTL HLTVIH 00 e05-5-1
IEESE 00" S1E AHOATE-dTHL SEIOWT LSWHLLOd WIDEWH ANO0ATE-ETHL SEIATT Z0°ITe-5-1
SEESE 00 SILE AHOATE-dTdL SEIOWT ATYMIELIS Td¥I0 AUNATE-dIdL SEIATT Z0°TTk-5-1
FEESH 00°STE AHNATE-IdL SHI0W1 OHNCELESWEY HAITHLYA IHNATd-dI8L SEIAY] ZO0°TTIF-5-T
HAINED RIINOWNWOD 5 3d2q
ELO0TR'S HOISIAII SI2IAYES THID0S £ 3dag Jo3 1Bl
ZEESH 00" Eie TEMENRTE TVANNY S99¢ d2I1340 440 LAIT TNMANTS TWOHNY S9€ 01440 Q0 80B6-£-1
585 LA TR LHEMILELS TIWdY JIIAEIS YEEWEMAEYD ILSTEISENS ATHLHOW-SALONIIVIEHL Q0 595-£-1
GBS LG EE LHEWELYLS TIdd¥ AIIAYEIS HETWEROEYD ASYD ANOHd /TITOIRTH- HOEYWT 00" 655-£-1
G8s TL BOS'T LHERILELE TIdd¥ JIIAYYES YEIHENTEYD dOLdTI-02LE0D Q0 6S85-£-1
585 ESLL LHIWELELS TIHd¥ JOIAYEEE YEIWEMOEYD (2SZ) HSTHATEROYTA 00°8S58-£-1
EBS €5t LHEMELELS TIHd¥ 082 SSENISNY (%57) HSTEITERAVTH 00" BSS-£-T
585 SL'FE LHERILELE TIdd® IIAEES YEHNEMOEYD 323 JIHSYIEWIW TYOMNY-IHWINI J0°9F5-E-1
SBE g0 5L LHERELELE TIdd¥ HOIAEHES YEHWNERNTERED dIHSEIIHAIN £Z02-A0DLIW 00 9F5-E-1
HOISIATI SEOILAMES TWIZCS £ 3dag
JHOJ NMOL TWEENED T pung
# ¥osyly  Iuncwy uotTidraissag 20ToAU] lopuap Osag JUTT ITTOAUT Isquinp To
LIOnN® a49¥0d
dI%d
JEZ ITYNEN00 drysusol eTI :4d
EZ0T/90/90 — TEQESOT/SO SEIWA 1IS0d RHIYD :32sQ)
g/ i=beg dIHSHMOL W13 {04 I¥04Ed MOILNGTUELSId T2 FOI0AMI Wd §Z:'T0 ZEQZ/90/90



ZELG6 00 8FZT THMIANTY THONHY S99 21440 430 LJIIT THMINT THOHHY S9f FDIJA0 00°595-5-T
vBS LOTEFR IHIHILYLS TIdd¥ ad¥s SSENISnd HIATTd On0-HOTEWT 00" E95-5-1
Pes 9T LET IHIWILYLS TIddY Qu¥> SSENISOY HOWE MEAG-SA4ASLUTd a0 E95-5-1
LFEGE 66" 1IF dddv¥d Ad0D ATdaNS FITAAC OoMNY WEaWd Ad0D 00 BS5-5-T
985 ZL-a IMIMILYLE TIHdY SaI¥3 LLID AAWL O¥d JH-TEWHIEM ap-Bs55-5-1
9gs (T0"£0Z) INIHIIFLE TIHdY Sad¥y I1ID MEONLEd - S, ANNIE 00 T55-5-1
ags (GL'BT) INIHILRLS TIgdy Sa9YI IIID HUNIEY - 021502 00" T85-5-1
98s LL ETE LHIHALYLS TIdd¥ SEYYD ILID S WWHO0dd SIU¥d NI TI¥d¥-02LS0D 00" T55-5-T
985 GLTET IMIFILYLS TIdd¥ sad¥y I1ID SAITIANS WTED0dd-02LE0D Q0" I55-5-T
8% =13 INIHILYLS TIdd¥ SOYYD IL1IZ AOL WIHLS LOGYISHOD M¥41S-HOZHWH 00" T55-5-1
ags BFCAOT IHEMZLYLS TIdd¥ SOUYD IIID A-AROL WELS NITUWD WEMOTA-NOZWWT 00 TS5-5-T
ag8s G6°LE LMEMZLYLS TIdd¥ STIYD ILID HLOOK-MATUYD ATI¥ILINE-HOZYRY a0°T55-5-1
ags 6LTIET IMIMILIYLS TIHAY STd¥D ILID SNILSYL FHIM-02L50D 00 TS5-5-1T
985 gS 9 INIMIIVLS TIHAY SQUYD IIID SELTAENS WTHO0Hd-SONY TEYH 00" T55-5-T
age ZL Bk INIHMIIVLS TIHdY SaUYD ILIZ A-{Z) SEWNYD HILWD § SSOL-NOZWWY a0 185-5-1
ags ¥L'0F IHIHILYLS TIddY SOWYD L[LID  HLOOA-LdY dad¥d HILWHIS-HNOZWINY Q0" 1S5-5-T
9gg BT GL IHIHELELS TIddy SOUYWD L[LID LOOK 43Lla¥dy¥ BEM0d ET1ddW-HOZWY Q0 IS5-5-1
vac 6F 6 INTHILYLS TIHdW Jd¥s SSENISNY SAIMED A0 HEW-SONYIEWH 00" T56-5-1
Fac 95 FF INIHALYLS TIdaw Jd¥s SSEANISNG SHITAANS WYISOHd-STEVHIIN 00" 166-5-T
PES G2 8T IHIHALYLS TIHdY ddY¥s SSENISnG SEITAANS WTLoOHd-SOHY [EWH 00" 155-5-1
¥AS FRGS IHIWELYLS TIddW Jd%> SSENISnY (7] LHOITIHDIN-HOZWHY 00" 155-5-1
¥8s DS 6E IHIHILYLS TIddy Q¥ SSEANISnG SAITAANS WWdo0dd-ZTEL ¥¥TI00 00" 165-5-1
Fas L9 ES IHIHILHES TIEaY ag¥D SSEANISNT §IITdANS WHHS0Ed-STIVHIIN 00" 156-5-1
95EGH DS OLE'E ZEOZSFE/C MYDIHDIW-STL9G A1 UELY¥HD WSO HIW0D/SNE "ITTWd WYA /FE/S NYDIHDIW-STLOS O dITUHHD 00 085-5-1
FSESH 00 FEF‘F ZOZ/ET/8 ALHNOD HOOO-3TL9¢ OI WIIWYHI ¥SOD HOVOD/SNE d3TTWD HMYA /8 ALNACD YWOOQ-9TL9S OI dITUYHD 00 0SG-5-T1
SZESH SLTZEL HY¥DIHIIN/EBEONYI-dXd TEAYAL HOTTIIO HY¥SOS HEDIHIIN/ ZEORYO-dXE TEATEL 00" 055-5-1
BGEGH G0 FBE (ZT} ZZOT AWM-SESSHID SSENILIS THSMEINSIM YIDIHLYA (2T} £20Z AYW-SESSYTD SSINLIA 00" LFS-5-T
LEESH 0005 ZE/BT/S ESEN0D DHILTHM R¥OLS 94171 WEHOWM ALSIMHD /8T/S HSHEN0D SHILTEM KH0LS HAIT 00" LES-5-1
COESH 0009z’ T ZEOE/H/9 OHOAMICH-BTL9S O WILYWHI WSO HOVOD/SDE H30T¥D W¥h 2/§/9 QHOIMICE-ATL9S O YILIWHD 00 LFS-5-T
£5EGH 000921 ZZ0Z/9/L SHAMITIE-5TL9S O HILAYHD WSO HOYCD/SNE 990T¥9 WYA 02/9/L SEAMBUE-6TL9S QI dALIYHD 00" LRS-5-T
0SESH o0tEeT (F} ZZ0Z AWM-SESSYTID SSEMLIIA JTT WEEAMIEE IHOIT HBL (B} ZZ0Z A¥W-SESSYID SSEHLIA 00 LES—E-T
TEESH 0000t (LISOdEd) ZTOZ/LESL HOMOT HOINIS WANAIZWH Y7 LIS04Ed) ZL0Z/LE/L HOMOT HOIMES 0" LES—5-T
LEESE 00 0eF (6T} ZZ0Z AWH-SESSYID SSEMLIA “ONI 'ONILINSHOD g91F (ST} ZZ0¢ AWH-SESSWID SSENLIA 00" LEFS-5-T
ZHECE 00 06T (LISOdEd) ZTOZ/STS6 HOMOT HOINIS "D DMIMIHE S.LIEWWE LISO4Ed) £20Z/51/6 HOMOT WOIMES 00 LES-5-T
TLESE o0 00T ISO4EI-EZ0Z/L/6 AYE YAINID LBESESOZT4  HINIT ISINGD WAHNID ZM¥T -ZZ0Z/L/6 AYHE WAONID (BZSRGOZT 00" LEFS-5-T
OLESH 00TZSL'E ZEDZ/9/L SEINTYE/SEND ASOTE6TH# IDDY VWHISYH SEHMEWH IFANYMTIHN /970 SYIMTUE/SEND BSOTZETH LOO¥ 00" LEFS-5-T
FE5 TF 65 LHAWIIWIS TI8dy QdYD) SSANISOE HLOOX-CHITMOE 00" LES-G-T
FE5 LE LT LHAWELWLS TIEdY TdY] SSEANISOE HLOOX-CHETMOL 00 LES-G-T
GES SLFE LHNIWEIWIS TIddd EOINYES HIAGHIRTITD THd ATHSEIIHIN THONNY-QHETINI 00 9F5-5-T
£85 00°05T LEIHEIWIS TIud¥ CHYD SSEANISNE SONILE0d E0C-0Q3TAMI 00 9F5-5-T
£85 00 08T LNAWIIWLS TIudy CHYD SSEANISNE SONILS0E E00-QIFANI 00 9Fs-5-T
SFESH BEBIT 1200 100W IWESW ¥3IS00 EEZPELET HOOIY™ TONI WSO HOOTH F-T/F SHI403 T,ddV-LHESY 431400 00 0FS-5-T
SYESE L 08 1200 100Y LWESW {31400 EEZPELET HOOIY "ONI WSO HOOIY £ ANW SI1400 T, ddY-LWdSY 431400 00 0FS-5-T
SYESE BOOTL ZEOZSLTSL-8T/9 INZd $0SZOLH UIILOD TINI WSD HOJIY EALTAL-BI/9 IMEY FOSTOdW 431800 00 0FS-5-T
[9E56 BDTOTL TEOZSLTS9-08T/S LNZd F0SZOdW ¥EIdOZ TOMI WSO HOOIM Z/LT/9-BT/5 IMEE FOSZOdW 481400 00 0RS-5-T
THESE ZL FLF +66 YELLFTSMEN I235-ATIN0-A9YIES0 FOLAYIS TYLSOS "S°0 §5 HILITTSMIN I49S-RINL-HOWLS0d 00 "8ES-5-T
0Eg SETTI0S JE Q9 ISIM0S 0BE L §9EZ-T9-89-T6 S¥S S¥9 WOOIN CEOE/EL/B=-91/E S¥D 00 FPES-5-T
BLG 0L F6 P-TZ/f 08 ISAYENS 0BE T0-60T900 dIINEM HOIMNE IWYT 40 FOWTIIA SOZ/F-TEZ/E Od ISREEAS 08F WELYM 00 FES-G-T
ELS OE"ZEZB T ISAEEOS 0BE FTO90ZITZE ALIDIHIDETH HOSIOE HITWAMMOWWOD /F-6Z/E FIOY0ZTITZEZ ALIDIWLOATE 00 FES-5-T
Fe5 TLBIE ZZ/OT/9-LT/S TBFEFZO L60 0T TLLB LSYIW0D  EEOE/9T/9-L1/S ENOHA/LENSELNI 00 ZES-5-T
WALNEAD ALINAWACD § 3d3g
AN0d HMOL TYdasds T pung
# 224D I UATLOWN uoT2dTIOS3] SOTOAUT Iopusf 283 SUTT =2TOAUT Iaqunyg 19

LIaNw advod

aI%d

QIZITYNEO00 drysumol BT1d :9d
ZZ0Z/90/90 - ZEZOEZ/OT/S0 SELVI LS04 AHIWD t38sQ
a/c :=beg dIHSHMOL ¥T1Z {04 LE0dTd NMOILOEIELSIA 19 ZDJIOANI Wd 6Z:E0 TZOZ/90/90



LB 901719

aM0d HMOL TYdERIS T pung icd [RI0L

68°F85°E HOISIAIQ HOIIWIYCASHWEL L 3dag 3ol TEICL
ITESE ELTOSE ZWII-dHnd TaNd 0903 d0LIOIA CHTI-dW0d TA0d 00 ed5-i-1
ZLESE ELF¥F PYTE-AYTEY  ONI 'IAILOMOLIOY RTIISE.O PRTI-ANTEE 00 " 695-¢i-1
SBLSE 00" Led ZWTE-3A2IAdES SHIMOL A02Ed F ONIMOL SSHEEXE-W ZNTE-HIINEES DNIMOL 00 895-i-T
T4 L3 BED'E ANITOSYD QF0WITHO QIoo0HEY JHI Sd AHESHOO ANITOSYD 03AWETIHO QTTOS0HAY 00" T95-L-T
LEESE o080t TEMANIY TYOHNRY §9€ J0I4d0 440 LATIT TEMENTY TVONNY 9% H2I1430 00" FPS-L-T
585 BETET £ 0¥ d¥¥l OHOY 89 8 Q00T1-FP9-£Z-L9 S¥O 5%0 "J00IN ZE0Z/EV/FP-ST/E SWD 00" FES-L-T
LBS T8 5L9 WOIWZdd daunre  JIHS d07d au¥ SScdEl ZnTdE SLIAINAY HLI¥3AH 00 e0S-L-T
08E56 LE LY WOIWZdE dWnr  SICHITII 40 TRLNIT W1T3d SLIAANEY HLTVIH 00 605-L-1
WOISIAIO WOIIWIMOdSHYLL L 3450

09°8LE VT MOISIAIO SH05SE5SY ¢ 2dag zod (=30l
585 00881 LHINILYLS TIMdY FIIAYES YEIWINQEYD TYI-HSWM UY0 AWMIDWH 00 895-9-T
CEESE Q0°968°1 TRMENTE TVONNY 59¢€ 01340 430 LJAIT TEMANTE TYONNY 99f dH21440 00°595-9-T
0ELsSe 00°005°T ASHEDIT OL IHIYE/ASHIIIT ETIEOW SHI TONI COMILIOSHOD Hdr ASHEADIT OL IMIdE SWI 00"595-9-T
fEESE Q0-0sg ‘¢ ASNIJIT OL LMIdd/ISHADIT dTIECH SHI “ONI CONILINSHOD WHe aNZ) SWESN Z-ESNISTT ITIEON SHI 00°S96-9-1
588§ B 6L LHIWNILELS TIHdY H0IAMES WAGWANAEYD T-T55/0EH €aM-SHOLLNTOS HYOMLAN 00°S95-9-T
ATA) BOFOF ANITOSYD QIAWITHO JTO00HHEY IMI Sd AEESHOO ANITOSYD J3AWITHO QTOSOENY Q0" T95-9-1
LFESE BOCZE 434S0 EEATOZ S HANOL, STdOTIANT /f 9EdYd A1dd0s E2I1440 O2R0d WETIVLS /H3LSNT/SELLETAM0OL 00 855-9-T
58S FO BE LHEWIALYLS TIdd¥ JIIAYES YEIWENOEYD (%0F) HSEEATHRAVIH 00" 855-82~-1
EBS FOTLE LHEWELRLES TIMdY JE¥> SSENISNG (%0F) HSTHATERAVTE 00" B55-9-1
3: 1 T3 LBE LNEFNILYLS TIddy¥ FITAYES YIHWENIEYD ELINS ¥¥IS0D 00 9%5-9-1
585 SL FE LHEFM3LYLS TIdd¥ FIIAEES UEEWENIERD 334 JIHSYIAEWIH TYOHNY-CHEIHT 00" 9F5-2-1
GEESE 00-0s HOLICWd WWXNE IWdI-ISUNgrIsd FETANG "W HMMYHS HOLOCWd WEXE IWdI-ZSUngWIad Q0 LEG-9-T
BLESS 00" 0T FIWTMOTTY EMOHd (ALL HOWONT SRINIVEL HydH ANNED dIL HIROT DHINIVEL 00 LEG-9-T
988 00" S5T2°1 IHARELELE TIddY S5Td¥d ILID TAMYHIS-INIHNSSESSY J0dd 1T 00" LES-0-T
285 00" 0sL LIHEMELYLS TIdd¥ SEUYD LLID HEH % AESTHVO-IHIWSSESSY d0dd TI Q0" LES=-9~-T
EZESH BF 2 CILYINOE SNIONILROO-JOVITIN dSEngWIdad TIHIY NIEWH SHIONILHNOZ-E0WATIN I5dNgWIEd 00 9Eg5-9-1
165 60" IFI 9T/€ €2 Ld T SSTT 8 B8F9-SE-FPF-9F SW2 SWS HCOIN EEOE/ET/P-B1SE %0F S¥D2 Q0 FESG-9-1
BLS BT"AT -T1E/8 2T 3100¥ 3 SST1T (0-B59900 HILWM HOIYNZ EAWT 30 IDWTIIA P-TZ/E (%0%) 22 19 3 SSIT EaLWM 007 REG-9-1
1Ls CLTOEE t 22 LY M S5TT OTITZTESEE RLIDTHLOATE HOSIOZ HITWEMNOWHOD £/F-62/¢ QITTZIE9EE ALIOIWLIETZ 00" RES-9-1
BEL5E6 00" 0eT ADNTMOTTY EMOHE/JIL HINOT SHNINIVIEL HyEH ANNEd € HNOC-TZ0Z AON ZONWMOTTY HHOH Q07 EES-9-1
965 95768 E/ST/G-9T/F TC000-L802L5989 AMOHIETIL SSETIEIM HOZTEIA EZ0E/ST/S-9T/% EHOHAATAL 00" ZE5-9-1
EBS SLTTOT ZE0Z/8/9-6/5 LGTOS00 L60 OT TLL® LEVIHOD CEZOZ/B/9-6/0 ANOHI /LINEIINI 00" Z£5-9-1
185 EL 62 ZE0E AWW 9LETO09TOE FNOHSITAL dHO S5EIOW CE0T AWW 9LETQOATOE EHOHIATIL 00°2£5-9-1
€5E586 GL°BE HL-SLYM HOTLIWE0d900 ISYIATHO {20F} HI-SIVH 00°0£5-5-1
Z5E5% AL HE HL-SLYH NOTILIRI0d900 LSEIATHN {30F} HI-SI¥H 00°025-9-1
565 0o 0s ZE/TO/20 IHIWAY WS4 ISWL FE¥Y dEMOLSOD DEWL EZ/TI0/90 IHIWAWE WSJ JSWIL Q0 0TS5-%-1
ZBS 0o as ZEQZ/BT/S0 LRIWIYd WS4 JSYL HE¥D JIMOLSND DSWL ZC0Z/BT/S0 LHNAWAYE WSd ISWL 007 0T5-5%-1
LBS 8%°LLZE WOIWEEd 3NOC AIHS J07d IONW S804l d071d SLIAZNIHE HLTYVIH 00°605-5-1
CBZSE ERB'SFE HOIWEEd FHOC STONITTI 40 TVINId ¥LTdd SLIJEN3ET HLTYEH 007 605-2-1
age (6T k2 LIHIMELYLE TIddW SOUYS TLID LIJEIS EFLNESId OI FI200S Q0" 0TP-5-1
HOISIAIO S€O0SSESSY ¢ 3dag

9" BI6 ‘3 HIINAD ALINAWWOD § 3dag 303 (B30l
DFESE 02 0F ZEOZ/BT/L-FE/5 NOILATHDSANS OHNI SHOILWIITENd H200d%d ZEOEZ/BT/L-FEZ/G NOILIII¥ISEOS 007" 825-5-1
a8s 9F " L6 LIHEWELELE TIddY SOUYD LLIZ  WHNHIO AE0SLAJY d0INIS-SILYS0Y 00" B95-5-1
ZEESS oo 8 QEYHIHO-ISNADIT OW 1-T2 §9€ H2I440 430 LAIT HOHO-ASHNAZIT QR T-T2 S9€ 221440 00°595-5-1
HILRIT RIINOAMCD S 3dag
CHOI NMOL TWEENaD T pung
# o=uyn Junowuy uotidrasseg =0ToAUT Iopuap 083 2UTT IDTOAUT ISquop 19

LIOnY J€%0d
aI%d

AEZ I TENEN00 drysumol BT :€d
ETOT/90/90 — TEOQEZ/OT/SO SIIWA 1504 AHLWD 3380
g/F :3beg dIHSNMOL WIE ¥0d IH04Ed WOILNY9THELSIA T2 F0I0AMT Wd 6Z:'E0 2Z02/90/90



G0°590°5T OHNE O¥0d TWHENED £ puni Iod T30

£2°525°8 MOISIATT FONWNIINIYW ¥ 3dsg 103 TRI0l
86256 00" 125 HOISHA-WTEI0Ed d¥0E 2202 IWID0SSY HOLTIWYH LI¥MIs HOISIA-WeEa0Ed avod 2208 00" 0BS-F-£
LIEGE Gk LBE {31°F1) HHOLS 20-WD I¥d2 EI¥W HOTIDOMLSHOD NEITOA ST-{97°F1) HFHOLS 90-WD LuED 00" LLS-F-E
E0EGE (0009} (ZT) TIOSE0L QFZZIHEATINd 27T NOIIDOELSHOD dITZNYH {II0FHD) TIosdol 0ZTIYNEATAD 00" LLS-F-E
E0£56 00081 [Z1) TIOSA0L QFTTEEATINL  OTT HOILDOMISHOZ dITZNYA (ET} TICSA0L OFTIHEATOL 00 LLS-F-E
£0£66 00" 081 {21) TIOSA0L QEZIEEATOd 271 HOLIDOHLSHOD d3TZHWH [ET) TICSACL OFTIEIANING 00 LLG-F-E
£0£56 0006 {21) TIOS401 QIZIEEATOd 717 HOLIDOHLSHOD HITZNYH 19} TICSACL QFEIEIAING 00" LLG-F-E
10£56 FOBT INEHIIVIS A¥H  OIAMES II0FMD I0ddd SHoH SHOIS ¥ITITIN-TUYMTEVH 00" LLG—F-E
00EGE 00° 8t gH - NOISIAIOENS FYILNE SHOIS “ONI ZIA-TH g - NOISIAIOENS FUIINE SHIIS 00 LLG-F-E
00E5E 00085 (02} TEMHM¥HO 0 0T SIsod “OHI ZIA-TH (0T} TENNYHZ 0 .01 S150d 007 LLG-F-E
00EGE 00751 Hdvd WEII-INIZ 0SZE-HOIS ‘ONI ZIA-IH ¥Wd WMEFE-FHNTI DSZS-HIIS 00" LLG-F—E
EETGE SLUERE'E ANISAL TTEL/SHHOC 0LINDSOH JMI Sd NEESHOD HODSHA TIYL/ SHRND OLINDSOH 007 LLG=F~E
985 SETEEE LHEHEINLE TIHdY SQUYo I1ID SILHOIT O2T-NOZYWY 00" LLG-F~E
ZIEGE B 0F OTL-HINHOE LETTd  ONI ‘FAITOWOLNY ATIIEE.O OTL-EHMNNY LAFTS 007 695-F—€
ZIEGE PSS SAINEL TTY- (9) FEITEATINY NOTTYD OHI ‘IAILOACLOY ATIIHE.0 HINHL TIV-(9) HEEFHJIILNY NOTTYD 00" 695-F-F
TLESE 0z 9F IdI¥asS OVIEHL/ASSY FSOH  "SOMIILII 7 ISOH LSEMIIW IHRIYAS CWIEHLASSY d50H 00" 695-F-E
ZOESH 00°0LE GL-¥IOAYISTY INWTOOZ IHISNE IAddS SNITIIE FIVISEEINI CL-¥IOAMISTY INYTI00D EHIONT 00" 6%5-F~E
16256 0o 0tZ (L) SMOILIESSNI ALZAYS I WAINID ADIAMAS S, ANNIL (L) SHOILDE4SHI ALRIIVS a0 695-F-E
¥BZGE e 18 Fl — ONF Q04 HIL SIUWd CI0Y IINYATY Fl - QM3 Qod FIL 00 695-F—E
EBZGE 0L 0E SHANZLEYA/INIVE EaWIdd 0¥ HOTENE TAWT SYANZLSYA /NI [ EENIEd a0 695-F-€
EBZGE oL 25 HOGTIVH/ZTL SYENILSWA A0 HOTUNT FHWT ZIL - SUANILSWA 00" 635-F-E
LOEGE 66 111 TYMITIS XONM-SATITEd0S TLITEOHOZ 2 IOWW  "ONI "SEIMISOANI HHYD OW FTANYH 7 Q¥3H TO¥W 00" F35-F-E
90£54 BE 6LE L3S WENWETD dATIVEL/LIY HEn4d ST00L DWW LAS MENWETD FIIVEL/IIN HSndd 00 FIS-F-E
BEZSE 65 619 CJ0Id/d00T NIVHI-S0EST 43MCISND NIWAINDE YEM0d NOLSNITHY HIVHD WYS H00T JHJE9/d007T MITHD 007 525-F-E
685 1T £% £ 0W EAYT OHOE ST 8 000I-%3-TE-LS SWI S¥S HOOIH ZEOZ/ET/F-GI/E S¥S 00 FEG—F-E
BES 56 66E g YT OHOE SO9EZ £ 000T-80-EB-Z1 SYI S¥D ¥0OIN ZEOZ/ET/F-GI/E S¥9 00 FEG-F-E
LG 0s° 81 JE 04 HEWT OHOE S09EE 00-TE9900 d93IWM HOTENE TA¥T 30 FIWTIIA F-TE € T FAYI OHOF SO9EZ HIIYM 00 FEG-F-E
0LS I£° 552 NYIHLOIOLIW S¥ 800198L9F 1 ALISTHLOATE HOSIOE HITYEMNOMHOD Z/5-6Z/f B00T%ZL9FT ALIDSTHELIEID 00" REG=F=E
HOISIAIQ SIMYNALNIYH p 3daq

TETEEG'S HOISIATA EATI¥YISINIMOY T 3deg Jo3 TEloL
IEEGH 00 FZ9 TYMEINTY THONNY 59¢ F21430 430 LJIIT THMANTY TYOHNY S9€ 201430 00" 5595-T-€
S6Z66 26 016 EZ/PT/6-5T/9 EHITHO LSJAd RELHISHM 27T ‘HIQ FT/E-ST/9 ENITRO LSdnd AOINISHM 00°595-1-€
BIEGE 05 g8 [55) SUE¥OILS §SWA OMIMUWd ZANS SWdM (S6) SUTUITLS SSWd SHIVEWd 00 8S5-T-E
85 PFIERT LMEHELYLE TIddY SOUYD IIID SHANYITD/ F2II02EELEM—-0DDLE0D 00" BS5-T-E
PIEGE 00021 IHEHESHOEWIZY FHOHS HIMOW-9 YIONE4S HEANTHE INIHISENTAITE INOHT HINCH-2 00 EZE5-T-E
BOESH 00021 INFHISHNERIZY FN0HS HINOW-9 HIAEW J309D INFHASUNGHITE INOHd HINOH-% 00" Z€5-T-E
BOESE 00021 INEMIASHNEWIZE HNCHSE HINMOW-9 WHOOONIN WAZTSEINOW INAMASUNSHIZE 3NOH HINOH-% 00 TE5-T-E
SOESE 00021 IMEHISHOEWIZE FHCHE HINOW-9 TIYHSHYH aWdd INIHASENTHITE AN0Hd HINOH-% 00" 2E5-1-€
EET5E 00" 0ZT IHEMISHNEWIZY JH0HE HINOW-19 MOLT¥A LLIZHS IHAAASUAEHI T ANOH HINCH-% 00" ZE5-T-E
0EZ56 00021 LNEHESHOERTEY SHOH HINOW-3 HEWE M NMYH INIHASHNGHI T ANOHd HINOH-% 00 ZE5-T-E
6BEZ5E 00 0z1 LHAHASHOEHT S ENOHSE HINOW-9 MOTIEYE "9 HILSOW INEHASENTHIEE FNOHd HINOH-9 00" ZE5-T-E
965 21708 E/ET/S-91/F TO000-LBOZLSIHS HMNOHAETEL SSHTIEIM HOZTHEIA ZEOT/ST/S-91/F INOHAITIL 00" 2E5-T-€
695 TZ 18T ETOZ/OZSS-TE/P BYLETED BEO 0T TLLB LSYIHOD  ZEOQZ/0Z/S-TZ2/F  HNOHA/LANIIINT a0’ ZE5-T-E
SEG 697LS ZEATO/90 IHIWAYd WS3 DSYL €YD HEWM0ISND IS¥L ZE/T0/90 LHAWAYd ¥Sd JSYI 00 0TI5-T-€
£es 69°LG ZTOZ/ELSSN INAWAYS W53 DSVL TEYD WUEWMOIS0D D5V ZZOZ/ST/S0 INIWAYA ¥SA J5YI 00" 0T5-T-€
LBS 89 LLE'E HOIWNTEE 3HOC  JIHS 9079 dNY S50MD 30T SLIJENEE HITYIH 00" 605-T-£
0856 LG FFE WOIRZdE FUOC  SIONITII A0 T¥LNIS Y1130 SLIANNEE HLTYIH 00" &605-T-E
NOTSIAIO BATIVMISIHINIY T 3dag
qund Q¥oY TYEENED £ puna
# YoOBUYD  IUnowy ucT1dTIOSS] 2OT0AUT IopuUaIp o530 2UTT 22TCAUT Iaquny I8

LIONY 0d990d
gIvd

OIZITYHLN0C dTySumMol BTd :Ha
ZZOZ/90/90 - ZZOZ/OT/S0 SBLYWA L8O4 IHIVD 3950
a/5 rabeg dIHSHMOL W1 d04 LE0d3d MOLINEIMLISIA T9 EDIOANT Wd 6Z:EQ ZZOZ/90/90



AT BP"GLE HAMOW-TYIE0  HA0HEA S L] Tddns 9 LHERLINDT 9ZMods HAMOW-TYII0,/ HAANId fFEIL 00" F95-0-5
¥OESH 0o OB (A8 QZ) 1I0SE0l JFEIEIAATNd  DINMES TVIHILYW 5.93LSHT [Q¥& 5) TIOSA0L QIEZTEIATINL a0 "£9%5-0-5
ZHL56 SETOET'T AMITOSYS QAIWITIN0 OTOSOHHY IHI 54 AWESHNOD AMITOSYS dIIWITHO TTOD0EHY Q0" T195-0-5
85259 DS 0FS T TIYGETAIILA 7 SINNIL HI IWIDOSSY HOLTINYH ITHEMAS TIYHETHIIE % SIMNAL HIL Q0 " FFS5-0-5
86Z254 29 0ET'T LHIWW LOT 2NIMYYd ZE0Z2 LWIJ0SSY NOLTIWWH ITWMED LRIYH LOT ONIMNdYd 2207 Q0 " F¥P5-0-5
LLE BE"LE F-TZ/t £¢ FLOOY FTTTT 00-EL9900 dALUM HITUNZ IAFT 20 JOVTTIIA CEOC/OESF-TLE  MuWd XOwM HIIWM a0 FES-0-5
SLS LL 98T £ 22 Ld M TTITT OFOLSTEZR0 RLIDSIULOATE NCSIAE HITYIMNOWAOD Z/F-6E/ & OV0LSTIEZF0 ALIOTHLOETE Q0" FES-0-5
FLG BL70Z £ 08 d38TEL SE Z00959%SE0T ALIOTHLOATIE NOSIJdE HITYAMHNOWACD Z/F-6€/E Z0092G395E0T ALIOTHLOATE 00 FES-0-5
EEESE 00°SF8°T CE0EZ AWW-HONWMALNIYW Ad¥ISaeivT 21T ‘NOISEI NATIIW ZEQE AVH-EIMYHILNIVM FdWISTHNTI Q" TEZS-0-5
EEESE TLERTT NYATD ONIEdS-dINWIELNIVH Jd¥IOSaNYT 27T 'HOISEA NIITIN TD DHNIEdS-FONWHIIMIYW IIWISINYT 00" TZ5-0-5
98BS ET 68 LHMINALTLE “TIdd¥Y SqdYl IIID d O3L¥34L NIAZED 0T-9¥9-STIYNEH 00" TZ5-0-5
96T56 TZ k8 MCOMHING XONM-I1IM 434 S°F WBEW ST# SISIMJYILINT HOSNIEIL FACOIHLYY WONM-LId dd3d S°E WHEW 00 0Z5-0-5
98% 06" 5k LHEANALTLS TIUdY SJd¥d ILID FOWHITD /AL STIMOL HIANd-02L500 00 0Z5-0-5
985 GL 0FS LHEFALY LS TIdd¥ STYYD ILIZ SI9vd TWHIYN/EISHNIdSIT d¥0S-HID 00 0Z5-0-5
985 aF 9T LIEFILT LS TIddY 349 ILID ZAONA-HOLIMS -5 00 0Z5-0-5
568 89 LS ZZST0/90 INIWAYd W53 J5YL FEYD WIFRRLESND ISYL ZEST020 LNIWAYd WS4 JSWL 00 015=0-5
cBS 597 LS ZEOESRTSS0 INIWAYd WS4 DSWA HdWD d3E0LSND 28YL ZEOZ/BT/S0 IHIHAYd ¥S3 JIS5YL Q0 01I5-0-5
LRSS 0L 159 FOIMdES FHOC  HIHS 307d Jilw S80d2 3NTd SLIAANAE HLTYHH Q0 e05-0-5
0BCs5e LZ°LF MOIMNTEd 3H0C0 SIOMITII 40 TYLHNId WLTIa SLIAINTYS HILTWHH GG.@DmlMlm
0 adag
JNNE JINYNILNIVH Md¥d § pung
GO 6FE‘ST annd I¥od LNINYRddd P Pung 03 TRICL
SO'GFEST 0 3dsg o2 TEIOL
B9G EB'6LE SIHDT LELS TTI¥ S00FLOS0L0 ALISIWLOATI HCSIAE BLTVAMNOWAOD EZ/F-S2/t BOOFL020L0 ALIDTYLOETH Q0" FES-0-F
OTESSE cE'0Ta QIYHIIA-{8Z) 2dId Ind PEQES9E HOS W0T WM 30 HELWM NY¥2IHEWY JIW H-{8Z) 2414 3nd FEQE/9FZ WIS 40T Qa0 £85-0-F
OTESS 09" EF9 I53¥02 -{8¢) ddId Ond FEQES9T HOAS 8 WM 20 HELYM HYOIHIWY CIW 2 -{§2) ddId Jad BECES9Z €dS .8 a0 " E£85-0-F
¥0ESS g0 0Fe (Qdd 0g) TIOS404L QHEIHEATNd OIAMIS TWIYIINKH 5.493LS3AT (ada §1) TIOSE0I QFETHIATING a0 " c8s-0-%
EQELS 00° 081 {ZT) TIOSd0I JETIEIATOL  OTT HOTIDOEISHOD d3TIHNWA {£1) TI0SE0] QFE2TEIATNL Q0" Z285-0-%
EQEGE Q0" 08 {Z2T) TIOSd0L JIZIEIATOd  OTT HOLIDOELSHOD HITEINWEH {9) TIOSA0L QIZIHEIAAIND Q0 " Z85-0-F
TIEss 6 BF INIHALYLS IYH  OIAYES LIOFdD LOdIC JWOH IS SUddNIMINd¥-LNIWNED dOLSddITM Q0" g85-0-F
BEZ56 00-0zge HINYITIHOD FSH  LWIZOSSY NOLTIWWYH JTYMED dOINWITIWNOD bSH Q0" E85-0-F
LAY 90°¢el dON¥TH MYS WOTIWEYd X3d-4 SSO0HIERM dOWTE AQNOWWIA d0%9Td MYS WOIWIdd HHd-L Q0" Z85-0-F
CeZhe GL EFE'E AN253d TIWL/SHNOT 0LINDSON JHI 54 NHESHOD ANISAA TIHLSSHHND OLINGSOW A0-285-0-F
QRS (62 LEY JMEMALELE TIHdY STdY2 LIID XYL SATVS-SHIddM-5  IETdHID a0 E285-0-F
0QESs 007089 [0Z) TENHYHD 0 0T SI504d TOMI ZIA-IH (0L} TENWMYHD 0 0T SLsod Q07 0L5-0-F
T0E58 FL* G INAHALYLS AdW  OIAMES LIAFdD LOdHT JWOH HZT49 ITAWIS, EdS¥IE0da 00 E€95-0-F
9BELS D& ' ECE EE/TESS-2C/T/9 TNMINTY TRD IS¥ET JIT 'S0 SYSWIY ZSIESS-ZE/1/% TEMINEY TRD ESYAT Q0 295-0-F
EBZG5E wnkmﬁ YOETINHSZTL SHANMIISYI 0¥ HITWOZ TAYT UM SHYMS-XOdTIVH a0 295-0-F
98s QL LE AMEMILYLE TIHdY STdYY ILID IIES-TI00L FLIEINOD- 02 TOOL HOg J0°295-0-F
985 aF” ﬁwa IMIMIALTLE TIddY STdvd ILID CWAY LTYHASY % U¥L-I0d3d SOdLID Q0" 225-0-F
CEESE EEGEL'T TELTN TTI0D XITISITA NI Sd NHESHNOD WHLTID JTI02 XNATASEIA Q0 THS-0-F
CBZ56 BFOET AMITOSYD d3AW3THNON JTODO0OHHEY JMI Sd AHISHOD ANITOSES JAIWITHO JTOD0ENY an- ﬁWm 0-F
SLESS 0070071 AWI-I34 LS5dL ALOd OL Wdnidd TI 20 SIVIDILA0 JIHSHMMOL A0-93d4 LEAL ALND OL NdEOLEA QO STS-0-F
BRISE FE 92 NOTIYE-INIWESENTGWIEd SHNIHLCOTD MOITEWE "D NILSOW  MOTIUWE-LNIWESYNIWITd DNIHLOTID ac.mﬁmlclw
S6S a9F "8t ZZ/T10/90 INIWAYd WSd J5WL Jd7dD dEWOLS0D J5YL Z2/10/90 LHNIWAYd ¥Sd J5¥L Q0 015-0-F
cBS 9F"RE ZE0Z/8T/50 IHIWAYd W53 J5YL Jd790 JEMOLS0D J5YL ZEQZ/BT/S0 LRNIWAYd ¥Sd JSVL A0 " QTS-0-F
LBS E26LT'S FNIWNdEd FNc  FIHS 30719 dd S804l 3nTg SLIAINEYT HLTYHEH Q0 605-0-F
08zse 6L LEY ROIWNIdEd Fne SIOHITII g0 TVLNEd Y1133 SLIAINET HLTVdH 00 805-0-%
0 3dag
auna J¥vo¥ LNANYYdEd F eund
# Hosyun JUnowy uotadriosasg 20T0AUT Iopuapn, 283 SUTTT 232T0AUT Iaquopy I
LIANY qdvod
Q1I%¥d
QIZITENANO0 drysumol eTd :gd
CE0L/20/80 — ZEOC/OT/CSO SHLYT Ls0d RBI¥D :3I3sQ
g/9 :abeg JdIHSMMOL WIE 4904 Id0d3d MOILOATHISTIA 19 F2I0ANIT Wd 6Z:E0 ZEDE/S90/20



00856 QHNE IDAYNALNIYA REILINED 9 Pung Iod TE30L

00" 856 0 3dsg Iog Te30%
ZEESE 007801 TEMANIA THONMY S9E FITLAQ 440 1311 TEMENEY TV¥ONNY S9£ FII440 00" 535-0-2
£FESH 007058 HASJAd-ONINIAC TAYES 25 LHIIEAED TYHOISSIACWd HIE4I-IHINIAO BATHD 00 ZEs-0-2
0 adag
aNNd FONYNELNIVA RYELINdD 9 pung

06 "80F '1Z QR0d FONYHAINIVA Md¥d § pund Iod (205

06" 80F ‘1 0 3dag 104 Te3I0L
LOESE S0 FIE TEMIAIS AOMH-SIITIANS ILTEINCD 5 TOVH  "ONMI ‘SITHLSOONI HNNYD JW HOMA-TINYd WO¥/HOISHYdNE/SENYLS 00" 00%-0-5
LATSH 00006 (S} OHOW EIFIAVENT/KIN AOYEH SOEVE *S0EE UIHISIA  OHOW HIEIIVINa/XIH A0¥Ed SOdva 00 009-0-5
FEESE SLEVE'E i+ 20 Z} LNIWILWEY OLINDSOW DSOW TVINIHOUIANID THEYTD {F 30 £} LNIWEIWEY OLINTSOM 00" 965-0-5
Z6S 56 FTE 9T/E 1§ NIWW ¥ G6 B 000T-80-FE-83 S¥S S¥9 WODIN TZOEFET/P-91/C SHD 00" FLS-0-5
085 88'LE Z/F-12/E LS HIWW 3 S6 00-S69Z00 HaL¥m HOIMNZ TAVT J0 FSWITIA 02/0Z/¥—TEZ/E LS WIVW T G6 HELWM 00 FLS-0-5
£LS Z0T8EL E IS HIWM 3 56 Z00905L8FT ALIDIHLOETE NOSIOT HITYIMMOWWCOD E/F-62/€ Z0090SL9FT ALISTHLIOETE 00 FLS-0-5
LOESE LboL IMEWII¥LS A¥W JLA¥IS LIOTED 10430 EWOH SHE¥d-HYD HEWEL 00" 895-0-5
0ZECH ZET0AT dWna I0ATd ¥WINOD ¥IMOd A29nd 07171 KWK THINTH dWNd I0ATd E2HO0D ¥3IM0d AD0Nd 00" ¥95-0-5
&6TESE FOTT (£} d¥O-90EGT HIHOLEND NIMAINDE d4IMOL HOIDMITHY {£) XID g3TIC WIW d%2 00" F95-0-5
TOESH 09" LE LHEWALYLS A¥W DJIA¥HS LIOTED 10430 EWOH ATEMITIS HOHM-{S) u0T BXZ 00 FIS-0-5
TOESH ZETFIT LNZEWALYLE A¥W DJIAYIS LIATED 10430 EWOH -300d T¥D CYIDETI/ONILIEEHS AT0d 00 ¥95-0-5
0 3dsg
aHNd BDNFHILNIYA ¥E¥d § pund
# yosyun misdaleliiyTy UoT3dIIOSS] S0TOoAUT Iopuan 253 SUTT =22TOAUT Iaqunp T9

LIQOY Jd¥0d
arvd

032 I TENEAOD drysumol eTd ‘€d
ZZ02/90/90 - ZI0Z/0T/S0 SALWA 1S0d AHIED I35
8/L =beg dIHSHMOL W13 ¥0& IE0dT¥ MOILNEIYISIC T9 IITOANI Wd 6Z:E0 ZZOZ/90/90



LB LEEFTT

rspung TTW Iod [230]

00" BSh ALNIVF AYELIWED 9 pung
Q6" B0V T2 GHYTHMELMIYH Hd¥d § pung
GO GFE'ST A¥0E LHINYWEEd & pung
60530 ST N4 g¥cy TYEINEs £ pung
LB 90119 4 NMOL TodEdnEs 1 pung
ISTEIO0L pung
& woaud TUNCWY uotidricsag 20ToAUT IopUas, oS3 JUTT STTOAUT Isqunp T
LIANY JE90d
aIwd
QI Z I TENENO, drysumo]l e :dd

g/ iabeg

CEOT/90/90 - TEOZ/O0T/S0O SHINOE 1SCd
dTIHSMMOL W13 Y04 IHOdEd MOILNEIELSETO 19 FEII0ANI

AHLWD =I2s80
Wd BZ €0 ZEOE/90/90



06/06/2022 03:08 M CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHTP Page: 1/1

User: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP FROM 05/01/2022 TO 05/31/2022
FUND: ALL FUNDS

INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Recount Description 05/01/2022 Debhits Credits 05/31/2022
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/1101%0 272,822.56 131,871.83 157,084.21 247,610.18
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,107,545.19 70.40 0.00 1,107,615.59
101.07 BARR. #930429-MONEY MARKET 813,555.24 306.30 0.00 813,861 .54
102.00 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 102,064.70 0.00 0.00 102,064 .70
104.06 C5/INTRAFI .14% 07/21/22 - 6MO 450,032.35 0.00 0.00 450,032.35
GENERAL TOWN FUND 2,746,020.04 132,248.53 157,084.21 2,721,184 .36
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110130 21,51%9.40 1,117.64 0.00 22,637.04
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 99,692.897 6.34 0.00 89,706.31
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 121,219.37 1,123.98 0.00 122,343.35
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110120 422,645.24 26,883.69 B6,210.87 363,318.06
101.05 INLAND BK.#1079B6-MONEY MARKET 1,057,320.18 67.21 0.00 1,057,387.39
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,479,985.42 26,950.90 B6,210.87 1,420,705.45
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#110192/110180 221,163.73 52,516 62 43,;215.13 230,485.22
101.05 INLAND BEK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 768,748.97 48.86 0.00 768,797.83
101.086 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 79,327.71 0.00 0.00 758,327.71
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 1,069,240.41 52,565,488 43,218:13 1,078,590.76
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#110192/110190 173,306.71 26,%13.52 42,455.99 157,764.24
101 .05 INLAND BK.#1079B6-MONEY MARKET 27,766.14 1.786 0.00 27,767.90
102.00 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 128,633.02 0.00 0.00 128,633.02
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 329,705.87 26,915.28 42,455.99 314,165.1¢6
Fund & CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/1101%30 16,370.40 5,000.82 414.72 20,856.50
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 182,626.79 11.861 0.00 182,638.40
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 198,997.19 5,012.43 414.72 203,594.90

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 5,945,148.30 244,816.60 329,380.92 5,860,583.98



06/06/2022 03:09 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 1/8

User: CATHY i o
DB: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE -1 AVAILABLE

MONTH 05/31/2012 053172012 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL HUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
Dapt 0
1-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 91,299.22 91,29%.22 0.00 (91,299.22)
1-0-402.00 PERS FROF REPLACEMENT TAX 17,318.02 23,644 .31 0.00 (23,644.31)
1-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 390.47 390.47 0.00 (390.47)
1-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANECUS INCOME 0.00 60.00 0.00 (60.00)
1-0-410.01 COMMUNITY ROQOM FEES 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 109,007.71 115,394.00 0.00 (115,394.00)
Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISIGN
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISICN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-406.00 GRANTS 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 (2,500.00)
1-5-409.00 DOMATIONS 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0D.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 240.00 400.00 0.00 (400.00)
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUE RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 14,425.00 18,250.00 0.00 (19,250.00)
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.06 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-411.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 4,065.00 9,060.00 0.00 (9,060.00}
1-5-411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIFPS RECOVERIES 300.00 15,673.60 0.00 {15,673.60)
1-5-411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 355.00 2,740.00 0.00 (2,740.00)
1-5-411.04 NON-RESIDENT FEES 105.00 105.00 0.00 (105.00)
Total Dept 5 = COMMUNITY CENTER 19,490.00 49,728.,60 0.00 (49,728.60)
Dept & = ASSESS0RS DIVISION
1-6-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 78.76 78.76 0.00 (78.76)
Total Dept 6 = ASSESS0RS DIVISION 78.76 78.76 0.00 (78.76)
Dept 7 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1=-7=410.00 MISCELLANEQUS TINCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7=410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 676.00 1,104.00 0.00 (1,104,00}
1-7=410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 518.00 1,022.00 0.00 (1,022.00)
1-7=410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 1,008.00 1,554.00 0.00 (1,554.00)
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 2,202.00 3,680.00 0.00 (3,680.00)
TOTAL REVENUES 130,778.47 168,881.34 0.00 {168,881.36)
Expenditures
Dept 1 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1=-1=500.00 SALARIES 5,915.01 11,660.65 0.00 (11,660.65)
1-1-509%.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=-1=510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 452.48 B92.03 0.00 (B92.03)
1=1=512.00 IMRF 314.69 620.386 0.00 (620.36)
1-1=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 157.05 952.53 0.00 (952.53)
1-1-518.00 TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 37,091.37 0.00 (37,091.37)
1-1-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 135.28 318.64 0.00 (918.64)
1=1=528.00 INSURANCE 28,456.00 28,456.00 0.00 (28,456.00)
1-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 466.79 1,020.82 0.00 (1,020,92)
1=-1=534.00 UTILITIES 301.7% 588.82 0.00 (588.82)
1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=1=537.00 EDUCATION 25.00 25.00 0.00 (25.00)
1=1-538.00 POSTAGE 4.91 4,1BB.84 0.00 (4,188.84)
1=1=540.00 PRINTING 37313 373.13 0.00 (373.13)
1-1-544.00 PROFESSTOMAL SERVICES F17...50 17,50 0.00 (717.50)
1=-1=546.00 DUES/FEES 37.68 2,387.69 0.00 (2,387.69)
1-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 115.00 0.00 (115.00)
1-1-549.00 PERS. PROP.REPL.TAX-VILL.REFUND .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-558.00 QFFICE SUPPLIES 354.74 354.74 0.00 (354.74)



36/06/32§5Y93=09 P REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 2/8
Zer:
kol o FERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YD BALANCE 2012-13 AVAILABLE

MONTH 05/31/2022 05/31/2012 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL HUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET  NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-565.,00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS {967.74) {927.14) 0.00 927.14
1-1-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 204.66 204,66 0.00 (204.86)
1-1-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 560.30 560.30 0.00 (560.30)
1-1-585,00 TOWNHALL IMEROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 37,513.28 a0, 201.04 0.00 (80,201.04)
Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 2,500.00 5,000.00 0.00 (5,000.00)
1-2-502.,00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-2-503.,00 ASSESSOR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-2-504,00 CLERK 1,250.00 2,500.00 0,00 (2,500.00)
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 3,333:386 0,00 (3,333.386)
1-2-506,00 TREASURER 83.33 166,66 0.00 (166.66)
1-2-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
1-2-511,00 $OCTIAL SECURITY TAX 420.77 B41.50 0.00 (841.50)
1-2-512.00 IMRF 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
1-2-536,00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
1-2-537.00 ERUCATION 0.00 35.00 0.00 (35.00)
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 5,920.78 11,876.52 0.00 (11,876.52)
Dept 3 - S0CIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 11,934.62 27,795.05 0.00 (27,795.05)
1-3-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,969.72 7.,122.90 0.00 (7,122.90)
1-3=510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=3=511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 692 .49 2,078.16 0.00 (2,078.16)
1=3=512.00 IMEF 552.08 1,323.12 0.00 (1,323.12)
1=3=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 949.00 0.00 (949.00)
1=-3=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 59.48 99,43 0.00 (99.48)
1-3-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-3-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 256.17 582.72 0.00 (582.72)
1-3-534.00 UTILITIES 215.57 420.60 0.00 (420.60)
1-3-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-3-537.00 EDUCATION 285,00 285.00 0.00 (295.00)
1-3-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 0.73 0.00 (0.73)
1-3-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-3-546.00 DUES/FEES 99.75 949,795 0.00 (99.75)
1-3-549.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT/SUFFLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-3-558.00 OFFICE SUPFLIES 80.98 BO. 98 0.00 (80.98)
1-3-559.00 QFFICE EQUIFMENT 1,602.68 1,602,068 0.00 (1,602.68)
1-3-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 76.00 76.00 0.00 (76.00)
1-3-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-3-596.00 MOSQUITCO ABATEMENT PLAN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 20,074.54 42,526.17 0.00 (42,526.17)
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-500.00 SALARIES 25,800.18 52,992.44 0.00 (52,992.44)
1-5-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,836,48 3,672.96 0.00 {3,672.96)
1-5-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,522,115 3,950.79 0.00 {3,950.79)
1-5-512.00 IMRF 1,132.96 2,302.29 0.00 {2,302.29)
1-5-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0,00 1,506.93 0.00 {1,506.93)
1-5-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 2,482.72 3,423.61 0.00 {3,423.61)
1-5=-524.00 NUTRITION 2,059,867 2,059,867 0.00 {2,059.67)
1-5-525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-532.00 TELEFHONE/ INTERNET 631,67 1,031.53 0.00 {1,031.53)
1-5-534.00 UTILITIES 917.00 1,000.34 0.00 {1,000.34)
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXFPENSE 0.00 203.57 0.00 (203.57)
1-5=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5=-538.00 FOSTAGE 0.00 1.56 0.00 (1.56)
1-5=540.00 FRINTING 110.08 416.59 0.00 (416.59)
1-5-546.00 DUES/FEES 284,87 351,23 0.00 (351.23)
1-5=547.00 PROGRAMS 3,760.88 4,084.12 0.00 {4,084.12)
1=5=550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=5=551.00 FROGRAM SUFFLIES 903.63 903.63 0.00 (903.63)
1=-5=553.00 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-558.00 OFFICE SUPFLIES 172.48 172.48 0.00 (172.48)
1=-5=559.00 OFFICE EQUIBMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5=561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



06/06/2022 03:09 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: i/8

g;‘?r;rgpﬁg:msmp PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022

ACTIVITY FOR YT BALANCE 021-13 AVAILABLE

MONTH 05/31/2012 05/31/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-5-563.00 BUOILDING EQUIPMENT 270.69 309.38 0.00 (30%.38)
1-5=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=5=568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 37.46 137.42 0.00 (137.42)
1-5-585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-597.00 DOMATION PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 42,382.92 78,520.54 0.00 (78,520.54)
Dept & = ASSESS0ORS DIVISION
1=6=500.00 SALARIES 25,189.09 49,168.57 0.00 (49,168.57)
1-6=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,068.83 6,137.66 0.00 (6,137.68)
1-6=510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-6=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,B884.53 3,676.53 0.00 (3,676.53)
1=6=512.00 IMRF 981.11 1,915.87 0.00 (1,915.87)
1-6=-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,669.90 0.00 (1,669.90)
1=-6-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 159.18 282.27 0.00 (282.27)
1-6-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 384 .44 831.45 0.00 (831.45)
1-6-534.00 UTILITIES 344.90 672.93 0.00 (672.93)
1-6-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 119.13 162.63 0.00 (162.63)
1=-6=537.00 EDUCATION 1,965.00 2,464,00 0.00 (2,464.00)
1-6=538.00 POSTAGE c.00 0.53 0.00 (0.53)
1-6=540.00 PRINTING 282.52 282.52 0.00 (282.52)
1-6=544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 492.50 492.50 0.00 (492.50)
1-6-546.00 DUES/FEES 1,729.862 1,729.62 0.00 {1,729.62)
1-6=-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 194,43 244.40 0.00 (244.40)
1-6=559.00 QFFICE EQUIFMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-6=561.00 FUEL/OIL 270.56 270.56 0.00 (270.56)
1-6=-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 79.98 749.98 0.00 (79.98)
1-6-565.01 LAKE COUNTY TAX SYSTEM FEE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-6-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-6-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 185.00 185.00 0.00 (185.00)
Total Dept & - ASSESS0RS DIVISION 37,330.82 70,266.92 0.00 (70,266.92)
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-500.00 SALARIES 6,4987.05 12,739.85 0.00 (12,739.85)
1-7-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 629.62 1,259.24 0.00 (1,259.24)
1-7-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 489.88 360.31 0.00 (360.31)
1-7-512.00 IMRF 249.594 502.61 0.00 (502.61)
1-7-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 473.07 0.00 (473.07)
1-7-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 35.00 35.00 0.00 (35.00)
1-7-528.00 ITHSURANCE 2,040.00 2,040.00 0.00 (2,040.00)
1-7-532.00 TELEPHONE 166.34 332.94 0.00 (332.94)
1-7-534.00 UTILITIES 29.85 29.85 0.00 (29.85)
1-7-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 128.75 128.75 0.00 (128.75)
1-7-561.00 FUEL/QLL 1,988.92 1,988.92 0.00 (1,988.92)
1-7-566.00 VEHICLE REPAIRS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 136.46 136.44 0.00 (136.46)
Total Dept 7 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 12,381.81 20,627.00 0.00 (20,627.00)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 155,614.15 314,018.19 0.00 (314,018.19)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 130,778.47 168,881,36 0,00 (168, 881.386)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 155,614.15 314,018.19 0,00 (314,018.19)

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (24,835.68) (145,136.83) 0.00 145,136.83



06/06/2022 03:0% PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 4/8

User: CATHY a
DB: ELA TOWNSHIE BPERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022

ACTIVITY FOR YD BALANCE 0213 AVAILABLE

MONTH 05/31/2012 05/31/2022 QORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GEMERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept O
2=-0=-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 8958.50 4959.50 0.00 {959.50)
2=0=-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 7.43 7.43 0.00 (7.43)
2=-0=-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept O 966.93 966.93 0.00 {966.93)
TOTAL REVENUES 966.93 966.93 0.00 {966.93)
Expenditures
Dept O
2=0=-500.00 SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2-0=-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2=-0=-512.00 IMRF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2=0=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION {157.05) 0.00 0.00 0.00
2=-0=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
2=0=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2=0=701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 g.00 0.00
2=0=702.00 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept O (157.05) 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES (157.05) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 966.93 966.93 0.00 (966.93)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES (157.05) 0.00 0.00 0.00

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 1,123.98 966.93 0.00 (966.93)



06/06/2022 03:09 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 5/8

User: CATHY
. v meRMERTE PERTOD ENDING 05/31/2022

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 022-13 AVAILABLE

HONTH 05/31/2022 0512022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ HORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 = GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
3-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 10,439.57 10,439.57 0.00 (10,439.57)
3-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 6,609.03 0.00 (6,609.03)
3-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 78.93 78.93 0.00 (78.93)}
3-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-0-410.01 HWY .ENT . INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 0.00 32.50 0.00 (32.50)
3-0-410.02 HWY . ENT. INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 2,847.00 7,516.81 0.00 (7,516.81)
3-0-410.03 HWY . ENT . INCOME/VILL. LONG GROVE 5,479.64 10,876.56 0.00 (10,876.56)
3-0-410.04 HWY . ENT. INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 6,673.85 8,153.85 0.00 (8,153.85)
3-0-410.05 HWY . ENT . INCOME/VILL.KILDEER 1,019.586 4,590.70 0.00 (4,590.70)
3-0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 26,538.55 48,297.95 0.00 (48,297.95)
TOTAL REVENUES 26,538.55 48,297.95 0.00 (48,297.95)
Expenditures
Dept 1 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3=1-500.00 SALARIES $,170.54 18,006.98 0.00 (18,006.98)
3=1-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3=1=509.00C HEALTH BEMEFITS 3,067.07 6,134.14 0.00 (6,134.14)
3=1=510,00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
J=1=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 657.90 1,290.24 0.00 (1,280.24)
3=1=512.00 IMRF 487.88 957.98 D.0D (957.98)
J=1=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 485.20 0.00 (485.90)
3=1=-528.00 INSURANCE 26,207.00 26,207.00 0.00 (26,207.00)
3=-1=-532.00 TELEFHONE/INTERNET 261.33 480.72 0.00 (480.72)
3=1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 D.00 0.00 0.00
3-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-1-540.00 FRINTING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 50.00 50.00 0.00 (50.00)
3-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-1-549.00 PERS.PROP.REFL.TAX-VILL.REFUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 312 ;149 312518 0.00 (312.19)
3-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 40,213.91 53,925.15 0.00 (53,925.15)
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-520,00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 813.00 813.00 0.00 (813.00)
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-4-534.00 UTILITIES 1,043.60 1,348.03 0.00 (1,348.03)
3-4-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-4-562,00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 23,500.00 29,500.00 0.00 (29,500.00)
3-4-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-4-567.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 743.43 B48.43 0.00 (848.43)
3-4-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1,816.54 4,343.05 0.00 (4,343.05)
3-4-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-4-577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 3,399.54 4,108.58 0.00 (4,108.58)
3-4-580.00 PAVING B,268.50 8,268.50 0.00 (8,268.50)
3-4-598.00 VACTOR DUMP PIT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-4-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00
3-4-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 4 = MAINTENANCE DIVISION 45,584.61 49,229.59 0.00 {49,229,59)
TQTAL EXPENDITURES 85,798.52 1032,154.74 0.00 (103,154.74)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 26,538.55 48,297.95 0.00 (48,297.95)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES B85,798.52 103,154.74 0.00 (103,154.74)

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (59,259.97) (54,856.79) 0.00 54,856.79



06/06/2022 03:09 PM REVENUE AMD EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 6/8
User: CATHY
DB: ELA TQWNSHID PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YD BALANCE -3 AVAILABLE

MONTH 05/31/2022 05/3172022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL {ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
4-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 52,440.41 52,440.41 0.00 (52,440.41)
4=0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 60.03 60.03 0.00 (60.03)
4=-0=-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4=0=-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS THCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-410.01 MET FUND 0.00 45,202.99 0.00 (45,202.99)
4=-0-410.02 ROAD BONDS 0.00 50.00 0.00 (50.00)
Total Dept 0 52,500.44 97,753.43 0.00 (97,753.43)
TOTAL REVENUES 52,500.44 97,753.43 0.00 (97,753.43)
Expenditures
Dept 0
4=0=-500.00 SALARIES 29,500.76 59,216.48 0.00 (59,216.48)
4=-0=-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 4,891.44 9,782.88 0.00 (9,782.88)
4=0=-510.00 HRA 86.31 9.39 0.00 (9.39)
4=-0=-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,189.49 4,395.44 0.00 (4,395.44)
4=-0=512.00 IMRF 1,569.46 3,150.34 0.00 (3,150.34)
4=-0=-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,209.77 0.00 (2,209.77)
4=-0=-515.00 UNIFORMS /TESTING 1,194.70 3,294.70 0.00 (2,294.70)
4=0=-518.00 TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4=-0=-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4=-0=-561.00 FUEL/OIL B46.74 846.74 0.00 (846.74)
4=-0-562.00 OFERATING SUFPLIES 221.22 1,642.28 0.00 {1,642.28)
4=-0-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIFMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4=-0-570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 717.00 1,857.00 g.00 (1,857.00)
4-0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-580.00 PAVING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-582.00 STORM WATER 1,053.14 3,439.64 0.00 (3,439.84)
4-0-584.00 STREET LIGHTS 879.83 1,764.47 0.00 (1,764.47)
4-0-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 43,150.09 91,609.13 0.00 (91,609.13)
TQTAL EXPENDITURES 43,150.09 91,609.13 0.00 (91,609.13)
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 52,500.44 97,753.43 0.00 (97,753.43)
TOTAL EXPENRITURES 43,150.09 91,609.13 0.00 (91,609.13)
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 9,350.35 6,144 _30 0.00 (6,144.30)



06/06/2022 03:09 FM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/8

Uaer: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 01-13 AVAILABLE

HONTH 05/31/2022 05/31/2012 QORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
5-0-400.,00 PROFERTY TAX 24,887.77 24,887.77 0.00 (24,887.77}
5-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 10.51 10.51 0.00 (10.51)
5-0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 1,667.00 3,334.00 0.00 (3,334.00)
5-0-410.01 ENIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 350.00 350,00 0.00 (350.00)
5-0-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS - PARK REV 0.00 2,685.00 0.00 (2,685.00)
5-0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 37,091.37 0.00 (37,091.37)
Total Dept 0 26,915.28 68, 358.65 0.00 (68,358.65)
TOTAL REVENUES 26,915.28 68, 356.865 0.00 (68,358.65)
Expenditures
Dept 0O
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 5,740.00 2,040.00 0.00 (9,040.00)
5-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 608.63 1,217 .26 0.00 (1,217.26})
5-0-510.00 HRA 76,92 153.84 0.00 (153.84)
5-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 429,27 671.886 0.00 (671 .86)
5-0-512.00 IMRF 178 .76 354.32 0.00 (354.32)
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 239.13 0.00 (239 133
5-0-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,017.18 1,032.56 0.00 (1,032.56)
5-0-521.00 PARK MATINTENANCE 7,823.62 7,823.62 0.00 (7,B23.62)
5-0-534.00 UTILITIES 225.43 1,362.21 0.00 (1,362.21})
5-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-555.00 SCHOLARSHIPS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 171.78 171.76 0.00 (171.76)
5-0-562.00 LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 15525 3,905.25 0.00 (3,905.25)
5-0-563.00 PARK EQUIPMENT 14,279.00 14,279.00 0.00 (14,2792.00)
5-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 323 .52 323.52 0.00 (323.52)
5-0-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS n.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 385.90 752.41 0.00 (152.41)
5-0-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 8,443.75 8,443.75 0.00 (8,443.75)
5-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 2,587.00 2,597.00 0.00 (2,597.00)
5-0-601.00 ETCPF IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 42,455.99 52,367.49 0.00 (52,367.49)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 42,455,399 52,367.49 0.00 {52,367.49)
Fund 5 = PFARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 26,915.28 68, 358.65 0.00 (68,358.65)
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 42,455,499 52,367.49 0.00 (52,367.49)

MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (15,540.71) 15,991.16 0.00 (15,991.18)



06/06/2022 03:09 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 8/8

gg?rhgngg%mﬁm PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022

ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 2022-13 AVAILABLE

MONTH 05/31/2012 05/31/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORHAL (ABNDRHM] BUDGET NORMAL (hBNURHAI.)
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept O
6=-0=-400.00 FROPERTY TAX (0.89) (0.69) 0.00 0.69
6=0=-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 12.43 12.43 0.00 (12.43)
6=-0=407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6=0=-409.00 DOMATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6=0=-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6=0=-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6=0=-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 5,000.00 6,150.00 0.00 (6,150.00)
Total Dept 0 5,011.74 6,161.74 0.00 (6,161.74)
TOTAL REVENUES 5,011.74 6,161.74 0.00 (6,161.74)
Expenditures
Dept 0
6=0=500.00 SALARIES 384 .62 769.24 0.00 {769.24)
6=0=508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6=0=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 29.41 58.84 0.00 (58.84)
6=-0=-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2913 0.00 (29.13)
6=0=521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6=-0=522.00 BURIAL EXFENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6=-0=523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6=-0=532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6=0-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6=0-564.00 SMALL TOOCLS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6=0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 414.03 B57.21 0.00 (857.21)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 414.03 B57.21 0.00 (857.21)
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MATNTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 5,011.74 6,161.74 0.00 (6,161.74)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 414.03 857.21 0.00 (857.21)
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 4,597.71 5,304.53 0.00 (5,304.53)
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 242,711.41 3590,420.06 .00 (390,420.08)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 220,205 .93 562,006.76 0.00 (562,006.76)

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (84,564.32) (171, 586.70) 0.00 171,586.70



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 5/10/2022 to 6/6/2022

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 421.80
EFTPS 29,983.08
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 5,320.18
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 12,094.55
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 372.86
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 90,234.69

Total Payroll 138,427.16






Ela%i: I

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: June 7, 2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Penelope Herr- Township Assessor
Subject: Board Report -May 2022

The 2022 assessments are just about ready to send to the county CCAO. We are running clean up reports to make sure
that everything that needed to be done has been reviewed or finished. The tentative township multiplier is 1.03 before any
assessor changes.

Since May 1, 2022, there have been 118 new permits recorded in our assessment program. Of the 118, 24 are for new
homes. Totals for the year 2022, so far are 420 with 94 new home permits. The field work is keeping everyone busy. There
have been 293 sales entered into the program also for the year 2022,

There have been property owners coming in to apply for their exemptions. If the owners see that the exemptions were not
listed on the tax bill, this is the time to bring this to our attention so that the correction could be made to the second
installment. The first installment of the 2021 tax bill is due June 6, 2022. The second installment is due September 6, 2022.

We have been training the new employees which is going well. Hayley is learning to navigate the IMS program and
sketching the buildings. Soon she will start doing fieldwork. We are still waiting for the tablets that will be used to
document the progress of the permit work, mapping the daily field work and attaching the photos to the assessment
program. There has been an issue with the programming, and we are still waiting for the IT personnel to work that all
out.



Ela‘r':?i: "

Serving the people since 1850
Date: June 6, 2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jessica P. Case, Bus Liaison
Subject: Board Report — May 2022
Jan- Mar- Apr- May-
BUS SERVICE a5 Feb-22 e i iy
Ridership (One Way) - Ela 251 259 279 258 265
i - I
Total Number of Rides 289 303 327 306 303
Revenue Miles - Ela 1288 1283 1514 1363 1326
Revenue Miles - LC 469 479 528 564 508
Total Miles 1757 1762 2042 1927 1834
Revenue Hours - Ela 157.25 148.75 172.75 160 155.25
Revenue Hours - LC 2 22 24 26 23.5
Total Hours 178.25 170.75 196.75 186 178.75
Days in Service - Ela 19 19 23 21 21
Days in Service - LC 11 11 12 13 12
Fuel Usage (gallons) 510.8 454.8 452.7 523.4 457.1
Lift Usage 51 44 69 26 73
Ridership - Senior Trips 0 0 0 0 0

Ridership - Youth Trips 0 0 0 o} 0



>
Ela”. i
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: 6/1/2022

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent
Subject: Board Report — June 2022

Highway Department Update:
¢  Employment — We are still looking for a maintenance worker to fill our open position. At this time, we
have the job posted on our Facebook page, the Township Website and Highway Department website.
» Highway Department Generators — The bid opening was on June 8" with Gewalt regarding the two
emergency back up generators at the Highway Department with the results to follow.
= Road Re-surfacing — Due to weather delays Arrow Road Construction is scheduled to start work in
Forest Lake on June 3", T will keep you updated on the progress.
Income from the Villages:
o Total income for May from Village Contracts $14,356.05

o Village of Deer Park — 20 tickets preformed “O g _
*  Labor charges $1,986.50 e

*  Material charges $382.50 i NS \’ -
* Equipment charges $690.00 M \ @ Mb‘j
= Totaling $3,059.00 ;

o Village of Kildeer —25 work tickets preformed
* Labor charges $3,567.00
=  Material charges $133.87
* Equipment charges $2,116.00
= Totaling $5,816.87

o Village of Long Grove — 18 work tickets preformed
®  Labor charges $3,146.50
»  Material charges $1,115.95
=  Equipment charges $1,426.00
* Totaling $5,688.45

o Village of North Barrington — 13 work ticket preformed
= Labor charges $1,943.00
=  Material charges $273.00
* Equipment charges $1,242.00
* Totaling $3,458.00



Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township —101 work tickets preformed

O

009200000

Assessor — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Buses — 2 work tickets equaling 8 hours

Cemetery — 11 work tickets equaling 48.5 hours

Community Center — 5 work tickets equaling 13 hours

Health & Wellness — 0 work ticket equaling 0 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 63 work tickets equaling 125.25 hours
Historical — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Parks — 14 work tickets equaling 60 hours

Town Hall — 6 work tickets equaling 17.5 hours



Ela’r:fi: o

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: May 27, 2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report — May 2022

Programming;

May was another busy month. We didn’t have as many in-house events because we had two long distance trips. The first
was the Danube River Cruise with 44 participants travelling to Europe for 11 days. The second was a Ladies Trip to
Michigan with 28 women going (including Gloria). Because of those two trips and diminished programming physically
at the Community Center, Program revenue was down from last month coming in at just over $3100. Our 8-week Fall
Prevention Class was a success, and we will be offering another one in July due to the popular demand. We started up a
class that we previously offered, Lifestory Writing. Christy Wagner was the Qutreach Coordinator at the Ela Area Public
Library, and her retirement from that position has enabled her to be an instructor once a month for that program here at
our Community Center. We are extremely excited to see that program grow and have some of our older adults share
their stories. We also had our first Cuisine Club in over 2 years at D&] Bistro here in Lake Zurich. Everyone was thrilled
for the delicious food and ability to socialize. We are seeing numerous new participants on a weekly basis and there have
been many new faces in our building the last several weeks. We expect these numbers to grow as people seem to be
looking for activities to keep them occupied.

Meals:

Due to a vacancy in the position for chef, we were still unable to provide curbside meals. We did provide lunch for the 2
in-house programs that we featured for the month.

We are finalizing our newsletter for July, August and September which should be hitting mailboxes with the next few
days. We are excited to be offering a variety of increased programming for our Cuisine Clubs and Day Trips. We're
optimistic that despite COVID numbers increasing in the area that we will be able to continue to offer the programming
that many of our participants are desperately seeking.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



r-
Elas
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: June 3, 2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Health & Wellness

Subject: Board Reports — May 2022

Clients and Groups:

Health & Wellness received 11 referrals in May. Of the 11 referrals, 6 were requests for therapy, 4 were consultations,
and 1 were inquires to GA/EA. Currently, we have 40 open cases and conducted 78 therapeutic sessions during the month.
Case population shows 15 youth, 20 adults, and 5 senior citizens. Most requested therapeutic services are for those
suffering with symptoms of anxiety, depression, issues related to care giving, and financial problems.

The Lending Closet helped 25 families with medical equipment. Charity Knit has resumed in-person groups and will
maintain a hybrid model at this time. In April, Charity Knit has donated 387 items to local organizations, including Good
Shepard, Northwestern Community Hospital, Ela Library, Lutheran Home, St. Joseph Hospital, and Ukrainian Solidary
Project.

Health & Wellness will start another Grief Group session beginning June 8 at 10am. All are welcome.
Personnel:

Health & Wellness is currently looking for a full time Clinician. It is being advertised on Indeed, LinkedIn, Facebook, and
the Township website. Our part time Administrative Coordinator, Emily is still out on maternity leave until late June.
Elina Shkolnik, our Administrative Coordinator, continues to help out when she is available.

Community Events:

The Director attended meetings with AITCOY, Charity Knit, Lake Zurich Police Department, and General Assistance
Training Institute Seminar for EA/GA. Ela Township hosted AITCOY business meeting and training by the Lake Zurich
Police Department’s Detective Mark Frey on Social Media and Youth.

Goals:

Health & Wellness continues to form relationships with Ela Township organizations and will continue to identify
additional support services for our residents. Health & Wellness is classified as a healthcare facility and will continue to
require masks upon entry to the department. Health & Wellness will continue to offer telehealth sessions, virtual
meetings, and in-person sessions.



Ela’r:'f-.-: o

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: June 22, 2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Coordinator
Subject: Board Report — May 2022
Homework Club

May was an exciting month for Homework Club. We finished off our surprise Mother’s Day pottery that we were
working on for a few weeks. We let the butterflies go the first week in May! We had some fun with some water tower
STEAM activity, and the weather was so amazing! Homework Club ended as of May 27%. We will see some of the
Homework Club members during our Summer Camp, which is awesome! We cannot wait for the new school year to
start. Numbers for next year look good, we have a waitlist of 3 for May Whitney / Spencer Loomis bus, and need a few
more to fill the Isaac Fox route.

Summer Camp

Summer Camp numbers are coming in, we have multiple weeks full! All are close to being full, with the exception of our
4t of July week. We are excited to get a change in flow with the Youth Programs, Homework Club is awesome, but
Summer Camp is a nice change of pace. We have a lot of games, activities, crafts, and STEAM projects planned out. There
will be 2 field trips per week, one either being a local movie trip for either $1.00 per camper or $1.50 per camper, and the
other field trip being a bigger more traditional camp trip (bowling, baseball game, roller skating rink, etc...). Summer
Camp starts June 6, and we are all so excited!

Staffing

This year, our Summer Camp staff consists of 7 team members. Myself, Ben, and Andrew will all be there from
Homework Club staffing. Then Andrew suggested 2 of his friends to us, Jackie and Preston, and then we hired 2 more,
Giana, and Maddie. Andrew has been a great late addition to the Youth Department with Homework Club, and we are
excited to see what he can bring to Summer Camp. All the New Hires will be a great addition to this team. Traci who has
been with us since last summer, is focusing on completing some College summer classes after graduating from LZHS this
year! Congratulations to her and the rest of our High School senior staff that graduated, we are sad to see her not with us
this summer, but are open to her helping us out whenever she can!

Thank you again for your continued support,

Joe Cacciatore
Youth Coordinator






DCEO #2 (Revised 12/14)

BUDGET & APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE
TOWNSHIP

ORDINANCE No. 2022-01

An ordinance appropriating for all town purposes for Ela
Township, Lake County, llinals, for the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2022

and ending March 31, 2023

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Trustees of Ela Township,

Lake County, lllinois,

SECTION 1: That the amounts hereinafter set forth, or so much theraof as may be authorized
by law, and as may be needed or deemed necessary to defray all expenses and liabilities of
__Ela  Township, be and the same are hereby appropriated for the
town purposes of Ela Township, Lake

County, lllinois, as hereinafter specified for the fizcal year beginning April 1, 2022

and ending March 31, 2023.

SECTION 2: That the following budget containing an estimate of revenues and expenditures
is hereby adopted for the following funds,

General Town Fund

General Assistance Fund

General Road Fund

Permanent Road Fund

Park Maintenance Fund

Cemetery Maintenance Fund




2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023

BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
BEGINNING BALANCE ril
§ 196652500 % 239178800 $ 2,866321.19
REVENUES
Property Tax £ 205656300 § 198502300 § 190001775
Replacement Tax 5 11,000.00 35 11,000.00 % 50,000.00
Interest Income ¥ 18,000.00 § 1500000 % 5,000.00
Rental Income 5 - 3 - 8 -
Miscellaneous Income b 2800000 § 300000 § 2,000,00
Youth/Senior Program Recoveries b 18262500 3§ 107,060.00 3 233,865.00
Bus Service Recoveries b 2500000 § 19,000.00 % 21,000.00
TOTAL REVENUES: $ 2321,18%.00 § 2,140,083.00 % 221188275
TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE: $ 5061,19200 $ 530601500 % 507820394
Administration § 141495000 F 144163000 % 1,340,19137
Elected Officials § 19850000 3 185,080.00 % 82,000,00
Assessor $ 50602500 § 51512500 §  609,100.00
Soclal Work Program 32180000 % 29035000 % 32445000
Youth/Senior Programs $ 72820000 $  698,70000 %  809,250.00
Transportation/Bus Service 3 20645000 § 194,750,000 §$ 182,650.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES: § 337592500 F 3323565500 F 354764137
ENDING BALANCE March 31 2023 § 99300700 § 1,227190.00 § 1,530,562.57

2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND

BEGINNING BALANCE ril 1

b3 120,698.00 3§ 13838700 § 121,376.42
REVENUES

Property Tax % 37,680.00 § 20,022.00 % 20,002.06
Interest Income % 1,000.00 % 50000 % 500.00
TOTAL REVENUES: 5 33,680 % 20,522.00 % 20,502.06
TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE: b3 159378 % 159,109.00 % 141,878 48
TOTAL EXPENDITURES: 5 123,80000 % 123 85000 § 105,800.00
ENDING BALANCE March 31 2023 % 3557800 § 35,259.00 % 36,078.48

3 GENERAL ROAD FUND

BEGINNING BALANCE  April 1, 2022

$ 142138100 § 143779600 $ 147536224
REVENUES
Property Tax $ 25040000 § 25044700 %  250,038.37
Interest Income k3 1,000.00 % 1,00000 % 1,000,00
Miscellaneous Income 5 500000 3 500000 3 5,000.00
Village IGA's £ 21200000 $ 21700000 § 26500000
TOTAL REVENUES: $ 468400 § 47344700 §  521,038.37
TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE: b3 1,889,781 § 1,911,243.00 § 1,996,600.61
TOTAL EXPENDITURES: $ 1,576,450.00 $ 178480000 § 2021250.00
ENDING BALANCE March 202 $ 31333100 § 12644300 5 (24,649.39)

2-2



4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND

BEGINNING BALANCE  April 1, 2022

5 651,451.00 % 57240800 § 1,043,046.46
REVENUES

Property Tax $ 1,086677.00 § 108668800 § 1,090,02326
Interest Income $ 2,00000 % 2,00000 % 2,000,00
Miscellaneous Income $  131,00000 % - 5 50,000.00
MFT Fund 3 4500000 § - 5 435,000.00
Road Bonds 5 2500000 % 50000 § 500,00
TOTAL REVENUES: $ 1,289,677 % 1,089,188.00 % 1,187,523.26
TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE: 5 1,941,128 § 1,661,39600 § 2,230,369.72
TOTAL EXPENDITURES: § 1,86920000 % 145250000 § 1,480500.00
ENDING BALANCE March 31 2023 5 71,92800 % 209.096.00 % 750,069.72

5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND

BEGINNING BALANCE April 1, 2022
$ 27135400 § 27282000 % @ 298174.00

REVENUES

Property Tax $ 29731600 $ 40824800 % 50000067
Interest Income % 50000 § 500,00 % 500.00
Miscellanaous Income $ - % - % 37,644.40
Knigge Parking $ 1500000 % 1500000 § 15,000.00
Youth Sporis $ 3,000.00 % 450000 § 4,500.00
Transfers In b - b3 37,091.37

TOTAL REVENUES: £ 315,816 § 42824800 § 59473644

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE: $ 587,170 % 701,068 5 89291044

TOTAL EXPENDITURES: § 38535000 § 57780000 3 763830.00
ENDING BALANCE March 31, 2023 §  201,82000 % 123,268.00 § 127,060.44

6 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND

BEGINNING BALANCE April 1, 2022
$§ 24683700 § 23782100 §  198290.37

Property Tax 5 9917.00 % 10,023.00 % -
Interest Income 5 1,00000 % 1,000,060 § 500.00
Fairfield Cematery 5 2,00000 % 200000 § 2,000.00
Lake Zurich Cematery % 12,000.00 % 10,00000 5§ 10,000.00
TOTAL REVENUES: L 24917 % 2302300 % 12,500.00
TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE: b 271,754 % 260,844 §  210,790.37
TOTAL EXPENDITURES: $ 19375000 % 19600000 § 140,800.00
ENDING BALANCE March 31, 2023 3 78,00400 % 64,844.00 $ 69,990,37
Future Improvements (GT/GR/PR/Park/Cem) § 1,8350,000.00 § 235000000 § 262300000
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS $ 991040300 $ 999987500 $ 10,550953.56
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS - ALL FUNDS $ 7.,524475.00 § 7460,60500 % 806184137

worrrre*APPROVED BUDGET ATTACHED****+*+**

2-3



SECTION 3: That the amended amount appropriated for town purposes for the fiscal year beginning

April 1, 2022  and ending Mareh 31, 2023 by fund shall be as follows:

General Town Fund § 3,547,641.37

Cemetery Maintenance Fund % 140,800.00
Insurance Fund
llineis Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF)

Social Security Fund

General Assistance Fund b 105,800.00
General Road Fund $§ 2,021,250.00
Permanent Road Fund % 1,480,500.00
Park Maintenance Fund §  765,850.00

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS: § 8,061,841.37

SECTION 4: That If any section, subdivision, or sentence of this ardinance shall for any reason
be held invalid or to be unconslitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining

partion of this ordinance.

SECTION 5: That each appropriated fund total shall be divided amaong the several objects and
purpases specified, and in the particular amounts stated for each fund respectively in Section 2,

constituting the total appropriations in the amount of eight millien, sixty-one thousand,
eight hundred and forty-one, thidy-seven cents ($8,061,841.37).

for the fiscal year beginning____April 1, 2022  and ending

March 31, 2023.

24



SECTION 6: That Section 3 shall be and is a summary of the annual Appropriation Ordinance
of this Township, passed by the Board of Trustees as required by law and shall be in full force

and effect from and after this date.

SECTION 7: That a certified copy of the Amended Budget & Appropriation Ordinance shall be filed with

the County Clerk within 30 days after adoption.

ADOPTED this _9th day of_Jupe, 2022 pursuant to a roll call vote by the
Board of Trustees of Ela Township, Lake

County, lllinois.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AYE NAY ABSENT ABSTAIN
Supervisor Gloria M, Palmblad

Trustee L awrence Bowman

Trusiee Joal Sikes

T Tosi Ufodike
T ie Wilhot
Lucy A, Prouty Gloria M. Palmblad
Town Clerk Chairman

2-5



CERTIFICATION OF BUDGET & APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE
TOWNSHIP

The undersigned, duly elected, qualified and acting Clerk of Ela
Tawnship, Lake County, llinois, does hereby certify that attached
hereto is a true and carrect copy of the Amanded Budget & Appropriation Ordinance of said Township for
the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2022 and ending _March 31, 2023

as adopted this 9th_day of June, 2022 .

This certification is made and filed pursuant to the requirements of (35 ILCS 200/18-50) and on

behalf of Ela Township, Lake County,

llinois. This certification must be filed within 30 days after the adoption of the Budget &

Appropriation Ordinance.

Dated this day of L2022,

Lucy A. Prouty
Town Clerk

Filed this day of , 20

County Clerk

26



CERTIFIED ESTIMATE OF REVENUES BY SOURCE

TOWNSHIP

The undersigned, Supervisor, Chief Fiscal Officer, of Ela

Township, Lake County, llinols, does hereby certify that the
estimate of revanues by source or anticipated to be received by said taxing district, is aither set
forth in said ardinance as "Revenues” or altached hereto by separate document, is a true

statement of said estimate.

This certification is made and filed pursuant to the requirements of (35 ILCS 200/18050) and on

behalf of Ela Township, Lake County,

llinois. This certification must be filed within 30 days after the adoption of the Amended Budget &

Appropriation Ordinance.

Dated this day of L2022

Gloria M. Palmblad
Supervisor - Chief Fiscal Officer

Filed this day of .20

County Clark






F6 BEE'EZEF 00 TT8 S0V 'k T6 £50°8F0°T 00" BEO0B0°F 29596 ‘€012 - 0 - SNOIL¥IHdOMddY/SINNIATL J0 LK

6 BEE'ETE‘F 00" TIR'S0%’F 16 €50 'AFD‘E 00" B0 0RDF 25 G696 ‘E0T'F SANNIATE JSIVWILSE TWICL
007 0SE SHIA WOOE LLIMNHNOD 10°0TF-0-1
aotooo’e 00° 000 SET0BE 007000 '8E GZ'G4L'6F FHOOMT SNCEANTITIDSTH 00 0TkF-0-1
6T TZE'S9R’Z 00" BEL‘T6E'E 00" SES 996 ' FONYIVE SHINHMIDEE O, 0oHd 00 LOF-0-T
0000 ’s 00°000°ST 0F - ZBE'S 007000 8T BT ELI'TE FHOONI LSFEILNI 00" FOF-0-T
00000 fos 00 000 1T 6 GEE LT 00" 000 T 0£"FST 2T WYL INEWEOWISEY dodd Su3d 00" Z0F-0-1
SLULTO'006 T 00 €Z0'5R6 ‘T PE SELPTIO'E 00" E957950°¢ 21 FEL'600°E ¥YL AI¥EdCHEd 00" 00F-0-1
SANNEATS JILYHILSE
0 adsg
LA9ang Lasong TT/TESE0 OEHL 1Lasond HOTLATHE2530 wEGHON TS
aALSANTEY TEHISTHO ELIATLOV TEHISTHO LLIAILOW
ET-TTOT ZZ-1Z0Z TT-TT0ZT 1T-0E0Z T2-0E0E

ZZOZ/TEFEQ FO SB SUCTIRTOITED
drysumo], eTE €0

OM0d §MOL TPEINEID T rpung HaTE 13I250
FIST abeg JdIHSNMOL WId 404 Ld0ddd L39dand WY £2:0T ZZ0Z/90/90



(LE"TRLO¥S T (00 069 “TFR T} {90 TLL'BTIE) (00066 %15 "1} (SH" 186 "8TE} I AATITELSINIHOY — 1T - SHOLIYINEOYddY/SENNIAEE 30 LEN

LETTRTOFS T 00 08% ‘TFRT 90" TLL'BTE 00086 “FTIR'T CH 196 ‘8EL SHOILYIHdCEddy TWIOL
Q070000001 00000 000" T 00000 000°T SINIHINCEIWNI TYLIIVD 0o 009-1-T
SEIINTONILHOT 00 665-1-T

00 000°sT 00000702 19 9FE’S 00°000°S 00"GET'T SLNAHANOEARI TIYHRMOL 00" SBG-1-
Q0 00s e 00" 00s ‘S GETTRF'T o0-Q0s’e £8°G69L SLOACOEd FDIIAEES ALIMNOHRKOD 0H ELe-1-1
0o oo0’s 00 000 s ERTLGE 00°000°S SLNIAT AIINOHMOD 00T ZTLG-T-T
o0ooo’s o0too0’s SETERS'E o0 o0E‘S 0E°ZEE SNOINTTIIISIH 00 896-1-1
00" 000°6T 0000002 9F " E0T '8 00000 °%T BE"TOL'ET LOOTONHDEL HOTINWEOINT 00" 895-T-1
00-005°E 00 000‘s 0 TIL'T 00T oo00‘e EL BLS'T LHERdINDE 30T1340 00" 855-1-1
porpos’s 00 000 ‘L PLOZIL'W 00 000’ oF " TLE'S 5917144dNS FITJA0 00 856-1-1
oo-oonfag 00000 "ZE 00" 0056 00000 ‘ZE 00000 ‘gE SMIANNT IHWED 00" S56-1-1
ooroon‘oz QNAITE " TILA-¥WL " T334 " d0ud " S93d 00" 6RS-T-T
00 000°T 00°00S 06215 oo oos ESETE SADTION 21THNSE 00" 8ks-T1-1
000006 00000 ‘0T 11°52Z 70 000000t LO"OFE"'S ST/ SANA 00 9FS-T-1
0000061 00000 FE SLEEDTEL 00 000 FE BFLTES5°08 SEILAES TYHOISSIIOES 00 FRS-1-1
007000 °ET 000000t 0E LSL'E 000056 ZERER'F SNILNTHEE 00T 0pS-T1-1
007000 71T 00" 00e 0T 1% LBE ‘B 00008 ‘0T PL"ZLL'S FSYL504 00" BES-T-1
ootponte Qo oon'E 00" SE o0 ons MOTLYInaE 00" LES-T-T
0o a00’e 00°000° 0F kB 00" 000°Z 06" 62 ASNI4AXE TIAWHL 00°9E5-T-1
00T o000’ L 00T oo0‘L CETEAF Y 00" 000‘L E3"965°E SATLITILA 00" FES-T-T
00005 'L 0oroos’L 0T 65173 00000 ‘L 00" G8G°S LANEALNT AROHAATAL 00 ZES-T1-1
00-000'EE 00000 'EE ¥R SLO'OT 007000 €€ 00206 'FE FAIMFHNSHT 00 BEZS-1-1
00 000'FT 000000t TR TAF'IT 00000 02 BE"TZT'E1 ZONYHEINIVA QHIJTION 00 02%-T-1
LE " Te0'LE 100 SYIISHYHL 00" BIS-T1-1
00000 °E 00000 °'E SEUREE'T 00ro0s‘T QETOET’T HOILYSHEdMOD LNINAQTIWINN 00'E16-1-T
00000 °ET 00°00S°TT 03 FRT'G 007000 °ZT 16 6GBE'0T FWHI 00" EIS-1-1
00 000 LT 00008 °ET 0Z'LLT 0T 00000 °ET LT E59°01 WL ALI¥NDAS TWIDOS 00 TIe-1-1
00 00L’E 00" 0sSE’E FTESLT 00 05E‘S 6T LLE WHH 00" 018-T-1
po-oon” ooroo0'EE B 6ET'AT 00°00S “FE CFUOEZ'0E SLIJANTE HITYAH 00°605-T-T
00000 'STE 00000 'SLT LB"S0E "8ET 00000591 98 O0FL'FFT SITEVIYS a0 005-1-1
SHOILYIHd0Eday
HOISIATA FATIVHEISININAY — T 3dag
Laaand 13o0ne EESTE/E0 NHBL Laoang HOTLATH2SE WHEHON T

0ALSIAGTY TYNISTHO ALIAIIOW TWRISTHD RLIAILOW
CE-TI0E ZE-TEQE ZZ-1202 TE-0Z0E TZ-0208
ZZOT/IE/EQ FC SB SUOTIRTANOTED

drysusol BT 80
QHOd HMMOL TYEENID T opung XaTe :IasQ
FTSC dIHSHMOL ¥IE ¥ld Ld04dd LaSdandg WY £2:0T ZZ0E/ 80/90



{00 000 "B} g oeo'saTh (6B "TLT'LIT) {00005 "BET) [TE"BTL TET) IJIJ30 JZL2FTE - ¢ - SHOTINTUHIOWEdY/STNNIATE A0 LIN
00000 'Ze 00T0BO'GET 66 TLT LIT 00005 'BAT TE 8TL'T8T SHOILYIWd0UddY TWIOL
oorane’E (Lo Rl o T 1 s 00" LFE 0o 000'E 0052 HOIIWoNAE 00 LES-2-T
oDUone s 0oToon'E poTeonE ASHAINE TANTHL 00 9£5-2-1
goTeos’a E0TETL'E 00-00s’s STTOLT'® JEHIT 00 g18-2-1
00000 ’e 0o Q0S8 ‘ET LG eas L 0oToon'ET OT 8BF'TT WYL RLIUNDAS TYII0S ap TIS-E-T
gotoooe 0o 0os e SLIAENAE HITWAH 00 B05-E-1
00000 T £ 9TE poroon‘t 98" 666 UEHNSYIL 00 905-2-T
00000 “0E oot oo0'oE e CEE BT 00-000*0E ST 05L'AT SHALSOEL 00 505-2-1
00000 °5T 00000 ST 00 0SLET 00000 ST 00 00081 WAETD 00" ¥05-2-1
oo o0 RS 00 080 kR 0o 000’ LE ZLTFBL9S HOSSASSY 00 EQS-E-T
TE'BLE'T DO O0S*ET ET O0G'ET SENCISSIMACD KYMHOIH Q0 205-2-1
00000 '5E 0oToo0'0E a0 o0s "LE 0o 000 ‘0E 00 000" 0E HOSIAYMEINS 00" T05-8-T
SHOILWIHd0Eddy
STWIDIZZ0 QILOIATE - ¢ 3dag
Lasand Laoand EE/TESED NHHL Lasang KOILATHISHT HAGHAN T9
03LSINTTE TRNIDTHEO ALIATION TEHNIDTHO ALIATLOW
£E-E20T EE-TEZ0OE ZE-TE0E TE-0E0E 1Z-0202
TIOT/IE/EQ IO S® SUOTIEINITED
diysunol T4 :8d
THNNA HMOL TYVEENZD T -pung HBTE I380
FISE dIHSHMOL YTId 904 L4d0d3d LI2dnd HY £2:0T ZZ0&/20/90



(00" 0Sk"vEE) (00" 0SE"062) [ZL Los’gzel (00008 “TZED {E5"06F"SLT) SEOIAMES TYID0NS - §£ - SNOILWITddoddd”/SEONIAZY A0 L3N
00" 0%k 'RIE 00 0SE"06E 86" €29 '6ZE 00" 008 “TEE 9T E0F '9LT SHOTINTHdOEadY TYLOL

00000 °CE ooTEEe gL HYTd INIWIIVEY OLINDSON 00 SRE-E£-T

Do ooo'e 0F-8TF'2 LIV SIOE00Ed ~JTHOISIH ¥Id 00" FLS-£-T

iTs Rl Tife Rl 0g-ooa STREDT 00 000°T SOOIANYTTEDISTH 00 e9s-£-T

v T R 00 COE’'T 37 LAF T 00" 00E’T EQTERT'T IS0TOMHIEL NOLIWMECINI 00°585-£-1

0o 000 0o 00stT 66 '68F T Do o0st DL 0L INAMAINDE 21440 00 658-£-T

0o o0s T po-oonfT £% 080T 0o oo0“T FLOLER SAIT4dNS TITIIO 00 858-£-1

SAITILNS /INTWAINTE TIIIAC 00" EPE-£-T

o0 009 ‘T 0O 00E’T £S5 EEQT 00 002" Z0°6e0T SE34 5300 00" 9FS-£-1

00" 00E 0oT0oE o0 o¥F 0o 00E DMIINTIEd 00" 0FS-£-T

00ROt 0o ot 12" 08 OG- 00T 0s FSWLSCd 00 BES-E-1

0o oon e poToonte 96 BEE"T (1T Te i s EE"ELA’T HOTINONOT 00" LES-E-T

00000 e 0o oo0’e £6°BO0E [ LR TnTa Rra ASHIAXE TIATHL a0 9ES-E-T

00000y 0o-oon e 05'580°¢ 00 0on'E 95°GTG’E SEILIITILN 00" PES-E-T

oo 00g ‘v 00 Goe 'k 9y 'BESE 0o 0oe 't 0L LIE'E LANEALNI fANOHATTAL a0 gEs-£-1

o009 oo oog 00- 055 GO LTW FOHTHASH T 00 875-£-1

00°005°s 0o-eon’s G2 998 °C HONYRELNIYH ONIQTINE 00 0Z5-E-1

00 008 ‘g 0o 008t 25 6FLT LG 00B°T ET 90E'T HOILYSMEIMOD IHIAWACTIMIeIn 00 ETS-E-T

00 o05 1T 0ot eon‘sT #6"SHE 0T 0o 000 'St 16886 2T A¥RI 00" ET5-E-T

oo ops'et po-oonfeT 6F TPSZT 00000 ‘2T DE"LSE'ET ¥YL ALTHNDES THIO0S o0t TIS5-8-1

00 0SL ¥ Do osSL'F EE'BL 0o 0sSL'F BE"LSE WH 00" 0TI5-E-T

00" 000 v 00" 005 'FE £9°'656 8T 0000558 PE @68 'ET SLIZEANAE HLTWHH 00 E05-E-T

(oI o T Rl 4 0o 000 's0E BF 665 99T 00 00000z 98" 800'581 SHTHYTHS 00" 005-E-T

SHNOLLYIUdOuddY

SE 9T T FLOTIR SENNIAZE QALVHILSE TWIOL

SZ'9TIT T PLOTT6 FROOHT SN0INYTIIDSIH Q0 0TF-E-T

SANNIATE JFIWAILSE

HOISIATIO SIOIAMAS TWIDOS — £ 3dag

LEgand LEsand ZE/TE/E0 NEHL LIoang ROILAIHISHT HAFGHAN 19
sichR=tclale)ch TENIDTHO ALIATIONW TENIDTHEO RLIATLOW
£E-ET0T ZE-TZ0E ZE-TE0E 12-0Z08 1Z-0202

C20E/TESED 3O 58 SUOTIETnDT=D .

dTysumo], 2Td :dd

AHNd HMOL TTWEENED T :pung HBTE IAIEq

F1/F AIHSHMOL %IE 904 140dEd 1I3Dand WY £2:0T ZZ0Z/90/90



{00°S8E'SLS) (00 0F3 ‘165) (PG ER3"TEE} (00 GLS ‘SRS (B2 PSL EOE) JALMED ALINOWFOD - § - SHOILYWIHdOWdaY/SENNIAZY A0 1IN

00°0SZ 608 00°00L ‘869 F0°FOT 555 00002 “§EL D2 ETR'9CF SHOIIWIddCo¥EdyY T¥IOoL
00005 SLOAMOEd MOTIWHOO 00" LE5-5-T
ogroon’s o0To0s’l 96 °CE0'H 00 0589 ‘E OE"E60°S SLEOAL0Ed INWYS 00 SBS-5-T
00-oo0’E 00°000°Z 937505 0000 ‘E 56 66F SADANTTIINS I 00" §85-5-1
aoooote 00000 °F GeTL06E 'R 00006 ‘€ a0 00 ‘e ASCTONHDEL MOTIVHI0INT 00" 895=-6-1
00000701 0o-oo0's LETS007'E 00000 ‘e LORSR LNARAINDE SNIQTING 00 £96-6-1
0000t 00" 000°T 000001 00000 T TIO/TIN 00" T95-5-T
00 00L 'R 00 00s ‘g LS BEE'T 00 00 BE BFE'T IHNZMAINDE FDI1340 00" 655-5-1
pooonte 00005’z 0L* G5 'T 000052 EL'EST'T 5EIT4ANS A2T3A0 00°855-5-1
ootoonE 00 00B‘s 9T FE9 T o0 one’s SLNIAZ T¥IJT4S 00°€£55-6-1
g0-ooa‘e 0o non‘s LE"9E5'6 00°000°0T F6TEER'E SEITdENS WYIO0HEd 00 T55-5-1
00 0007°ES goroonis ZEFTEEF'T 00000 ot 057 E0T 24181 FONWISIA DHOT 00" 056-6-1
00000 '09 0o 000 'ty £E 608 ¥E 00006 “E6 FeraTR’‘S SHYHEO0Ea 00" LEG-6-T
0o 000’y 00 0SE’'E 9E°FASE 007 0s2'e TE°0F0’E SEE3/SAN 00 9FS-G-1
R Tl R B 00" 000"%L Fa LT 0T 0000091 EZ G5L’S SNIINIYd 00 0RS-5-1
00 0SL's 0or0sL s 0L TLL'S 00 0sL's 06" TBL'E FIVLS0 00 BES-5-T
oot ooo’s poroon‘s 65896 0oroos’s tBZ LER) NOTEYINGS 00" LES-5-T
00000t 0o oot ZI BIZ 00°0oL‘T ASHIIRT TIAWHL 00" 9ES-5-T
0o 000 %L 00T oo0'et L 9HGTT SATLITIIA 00° FES-5-1
00008 L DO-o00s L SETETE "D 00°00E“L 0S"EET'L LEANEALNI / AROHAFTEL 00" ZES=-G~T
007008 ‘L 00 00s 'z 00 SLF T 00 00e L SHOTIWIMASEdd NE¥IT 5 HINOT 00" G25-5-1
00000 'sE Do oOSYeT 507559 BE 0000081 ZETGEL"ET HOTLIYLON 00" FE25-5-1
oo-0onLE po-ooofe ET'SER'ET 007000 °E LT ¥6E'E FONEHEIINIYA DMIITING 00°025-6-1
0o 000’s perooe’s Z2'I08'E 00" 00E’S ES 298 'E NOILYSHEAROD INIHAOTAWINA 00 ETS-5-T
00005 ‘aT 00" 005 TE FZ FELEBT 00°00F“FE 95 L6k 0L 2UHI 00 E15-5-1
00 000 ’sE pDoT00s ‘gL £6 298 "¥E 00" 00F "ZE GO 0L9'EE ¥¥1 ALI®NDAS TWID0NS 00" TIS-6-1
00 G600 ’E 00 00s ‘s 0T 89T 00°0ST's ZFTaLF WoH 00" 0T5-6-1
0o 000 9z 0o 00s ' TE 265 S0E 12 00008 °EE PSS TIA'FE SLIZINIE HITYSH 00°605-56-1
(i Ts R e T s of ) 0O 000'STE £0°F8S ‘0EE 00000 'LTF DLTZOR'ETE SETYYTHS 00°005-5-1
SHMOILYIHAC0Yad"

00-5%8 "EEE 0o 090L0T FS 092 "EST 00528 "ZRT 16 8F9'E6 SEONEATY JFIVALILSE TYVIOL
00 00s 0 oos 00 cHE 0070082 00 691 SHEA IMI0ISTH-HON FOOTIF-5-T
00° 005 'gg 00000 *EE 00'SET ST 00" 000°8T DOTLED'TE SATHIAACDIE TVAN 0 TIk-5-1
00 000 vE 0o o000t OE"FLL"ER 00000 °se 08 6ED’S SEIYAACIZE S4TdL FINYLSTO SHOT 0 TIF-5-T1
00000 6L 00000 °'0g 00" 065 "ET 00°000°SL oo oTR‘ET SATHAACDET WTdo0dd YOINAS T0°T1k-6-T
oo-ood 00" 0EF optanz 00008 SEINIACOEY IMOH I¥ ZIVS 80°'0TF-5-T
00000 ’E peroE0’L 000061 00°00E°T SHIYEAQOAY HILLIS 3AYES LOOTR-5-T
00°SLE’E 007005t 00" 08 o0 pos’t SEINIADDEY 340 AWd SIINM 90 0TF-5-T
00 005 "% 00005 ¢ 00°5E6 T 00 0os ‘s STIETA0DTE M¥EHE SNIdLS SO 0TFP-5-1
00 DoE‘D 00" 00S'F 00008 F SEITYIAADIEY HWYEYE JIINIM FOOTF-5-1
00 0SL '8 00 000 e 00 ZEEFE 00 000702 {00°9&6E) SATHAACOTY SENLS ONIICOHS €0 0TF-5-T
0 e00 ‘s 00°000°s 00°GLE’6 {00 00T k) SATHAAQDEY 9012 MIAL Z0'0TFP-6-1
00T 0ES 9z oo 000 ‘et 00596 8T 00 0589t 100" 5L6°5) SHTHZA0OTE E0TI HHOMEACH T0°0TF=-5~T1
IT°SFE'6d EWOINT SO0ENYTTIZSIM 00 0TF-5-T
0000’ T 00°00%°T ootons T 00 0o0s‘T 00°6TE'E SHOLIYNOd 00 &60F-5-T
0g-oon’s ooonon’e FZ FES 0T oo 00’e oo o0 e SLHTED 00 80F-5-T
SANNIAATY JILVMILSE
WAINED ALINOWWOD - § adsg
Lasang laoang ZZ/TE/E0 NEEL LIEDang HOLIdI¥253a0 HEFHON D

JIIsINTEY TEHIDIHO ALIATLOYW THHIDTHO ELIAILOW
CE-ZE0E ZL-TE0E ZZ-1Z0Z TE2-0E0E 12-0Z02
ZZOZ/TIESEQ FO SEP SUCTIIRINITED

dtysumo], e1d :90d
OM0d NMOL TVdINTD 1T spung HBTE :I2E[
F1/S dIHENMOL W1 4904 Ld0d3Y 132409 WY £E2:0T ZZ0Z/gansan



(00 00T "s02) (O0"SZT STG) {08 869 'FZF) (00°SZ0'o0g}) (68 990 "FE¥) ISIAIC SHOSSESSY - & - SHNOLIWIYA0OWAd®/SENKIAZN A0 L3n
Qo oot 's09 00" SEL'STS 90 6BL'SEF 008207908 S8 E0F LEY SNOILYIddodddy THI0L
agtoo0’e 000002 TETISE'L antons’e L9RLS FONYHILHIVH FTOIHEA 00" A25-9-T
ooroos 00°00% ZL9ET 00°00% EZ RIT SNOANTTIIISIH 00" §55-9-1
333 WIALSAS WWI RINOOD ZAYWT i0-695-9-T
00000 fog 00008 LT 95 6LE ‘DT 00" 000 oE 05 66T FT AOOTONHOEL MOILWHI0INT 00" 6%5-9-T
ogoooo’s 00 00s’T CETHIE'E o0t o0e’T S8 66E TI0/Tand 00 T85-9-1
ooroon’e oo oon ‘s LT FE6E'T 0000572 T8 ISEER ININAINDE FDIJI0 00" 655-9-T
00°005°e 00 0GL T EF"90Z°'E 00" aGL’T T¥"EET'E SRITIANS TIIIA0C 0" §56-9-1
aotoo0’e 000009 65°9E5°D 00t oos’a FE 9829 SEEI/SENA DO 9F5-9-T
Q0 o000’'s oprooo’s OS ZED'T ootapon g 0618 SAILAEAS TUHOISSHICU 00" ¥EG-9-T
0o'oos’e 00000k LO"8E8’°T Qo ooy 60 F6E ‘T SNILHNIEd 00 0FS-9-T
ooroot 00 5L ST 5% 00 8L 05 GL A9 LS0d 00 8E5-9-T
T R T 00008z 00" 05L"E 00°005°g 00 IEL NOIIL¥ONdE 00" LES-9-T
00 00G°E 00" 00s‘T RT EZ9'T 00" 008°T 20018 FSHNAAKT TIAAWEL 00-9€5-9-1
ootoonte 00000 s LL 9ER 'R o0*on0’s BY "SE0F SHILITLLO 00" FEG-9-T
aorooa’s 00°005‘s ST 8BL'® 00" 000‘s IO ESL F LAMNEALHI fZHOHASTAL 00" ZE5-9-T
00000’ 00 000 ‘L GL FSO 'R HAONEMILATIY SRIOTING 00 0E5-9-T
000G g 00 00g's ¥9°TE0'T 0o ooL’E LB"9gE’E HOLIMSNIAWOD INTHAOTAHIKN 00 ET6-9-1
007000 LT 0000012 D2 F0E'OT 00t aon'Ee T9 ES5Z LT TaWT 00°ZTG-9-1
agt oo ‘EE 00°000°SE LE"FEQ'TE 00" Qoo 9 TE'BLS 6T KEL ALIHNDZS THISOS 0O TTS-9-1
00 000‘s 00000 ‘L 4% 6RO ‘0 00 000‘e G 9RL T W 00°0TG-9-T
00t o0o'es 00000 “FL TF SLE'BF 00" o000 "as S5 FET"FS SLIAEHEY ALTYEH 00 605-9-T
a0 000 0Tk 00000 "CEE 1Z 8889498 o000 ‘0zZE O LTIL 952 SATHYTIYS 00T 005-9-1
SHOTIYIYd0UddY
ZZ060°TT FOLED'ET SANNINTE JIIVWILSE TWICL
ZZ0S0°TT FOCLEQ'ET THOONI SHOANTITIISIH 00 0TE-9-1
SEANNAATY JALVHILST
MOISIAIQ SH0SSESSY - ¢ 3dsg
1asang LEsand ZEZSTE/ED DYHL IE2and MOTLATAIS3a Friciziciyio Mol
JALSINTIH TEHISTED RLIAILIW TEHIDTEC ALIALLONW
ET-TT0E ZZ-TEZ0E ZE-TIZ0E 1Z-0Z02 1E-0g0e
ZE0ZSTE/ED JO SE SUCTIBTNITED
drysumoy eTZ :HJ
dWNE MMOL TTPHINIS T fpung HaTE I38Q
BT /9 ATHSHMOL W13 204 140439 LI2and WY EZTOT TEDES90/90



BE"SE0'BAS
GE GLB'TRE'E

L EBg96E "R
GT"TEE"998°2

ZLI9E'BLE'E
TLTELG'9957T

61 IZE'998°2
EETBLBIIGE'E

G 6LE'TRE'E
TLELG 996 T
00 9TZ'20E°T 08 TFFFLF 0o 8L TTE L3 SOE'SETF

00°5559 G2 "¢ SEUERTTHLT 00°GZ6°SLE‘E SETERA'TITR'T
00 TLE'TESF SLTFES‘SET'E DO ETL'LAZ ¥ T6 9RT'LET'T

FONYTRE QNN SHIANE
IOINWTYY QMO DHINMIDEE

LS 296 “0ES T
LE-TRILFS'E
Y6 E0T'ILOS

T dnd - SHOTEYIYdCdddy,/SANNINTS J0 L3N
T dM03 - SHOILNIYdoUddd
T dMnd - SANNIAIE J3LVHWILSE

(o0 059 "19T) {00 0GL GLT) (FE"BT2“ZOT) {oo-ose‘TaT) [LE-8EE'SOTI 1 MOTIWIMCdSHYEL - L - SHOTINIHdCEddY/SANHIATS J0 IIH
00°059 ‘28T 00 0SLYPET SLTEEL'FLT 0005k ‘20T FL E96'0ET SNOTINTHEOHALY TWIOL
00 Q0o 0T 00000 'RT FE BIZ'F 0o-oon e Z1°90G°Z FONFHILMIWH FIITHIA 00'695-L-T
00000 e LELOL R SHIYddd ATIIHAA a0 895-L-1
007000 "9E 0o 0o0'eT S6"ITEZ'ST oo-oon ‘et 9B 060D TI0/TENd 00 T95-L-T
ootans o 0os 00 EF 00 e0s SAITAANS TITIA0 o0 ess-L-1
00T 00T s BT il 0oreoT 0oTo0n’'T 00" 80T SEIIAMES TYHOTISSIICHd Q0 FFS-L-T
00T oos E9°G6GT SELLITILN 00 FES-L-T
o0onn ‘e 00 008"t 08LOL'T (s R 1] B §R°ZRO'T ANCHITTIAL g0 EES-L-T
00000 0o o000y LGRS T 0oToon e o0 gEE’1 AINTHOSHT 00'AES-L-T
[F o T Tl IT 0% AOMNYHALNIYH 9NIQTING 00" 0Z6-L-T
ontong oo oo 05°0TF 0oToos SLULLT DMILSEL/ SHECATHG 00 ST5-L-T
OOTO0F"T 0O 00L T FT"G9E"T 0O 00F'T 6L BRE'T MOTLYSHEAMOD LHIHNACTIRENG Q0T ETS-L-T
oDTono L 0o 0on'E ZoT6STF 0o 00001 L EFF’S Ak 00" 2T5-L-T
00" ans ‘s GaTo00'0T E0CESL S 0O 000 TT 9T EBEOL ¥YL ALTHNOEAS TWIJ0S o0 ITS-L-T
0070591 0o s’ LETBL 0o°0E9s°T FT 9L W 00 0IG-L-T
onTano e pa-ooo'e TE " FPOE 'S oo oo ‘e TR S50 7L SLIAZNEG HLTYIH 00" BOS-L-T
00 A00 "ot 0o oon ‘oIt 18666 °TH 00 000 'EET TEB*BOD'ES SATHYTYS 00 po0s-L-T
SMNOILWIEd0EddY
00 Q00 TE 0o 000’61 CA"ETT'EE 00° 000 *sE LE"SZ9'GE SANNIATY JELYVWILSE TWLOL
o0rano ‘e 00000 L 00°0FE‘TT 0o oo 0T 00906 'E SATIIA0ITE TAXT "M°S EQ OLF-L-T
oo ooe s 0o oan’'s 00" RT10°F goteo0‘e o0 95F 'L SATHAACOEY MOTLJIEIS9NS ZO 0TE-L-T
o0t oo L 00000t e Z3G5L'e 0oToon e 16 FEFF SETHIAOITE FATE-¥-THIT IO 0Tk=L-T
95 BES'ST FROOHI SNOIRYTIAISIH a0 0Tk-L-T
SINANIAEE JELVWHILET
HOISIATIO MOILWIMOdSHNWHEL - ¢ 21dag
LEsand LInang ZZ/TE/ED OMHL Lasand HOT LE THOSHT HATHAN TD
g3LsandTy TENIDTED LLIAILDW TWNIDIE0 ALIATLOW
tE-EE0Z TEe-TZOE ZE-TEZ0E 12-0Z02 12-0%02
ZZOZSIESED JO B2 SUOTIETINITED
drysumol 2T7d 84
QNNd NMOL TYWEENED T -pung XaTE I28[)
FI/L dIHSHMCL ¥TIE d04d Ld08E¥ LIaDang WY €2:0T7 ZZ0Z/90/90



06 BSF LST 8O BFF 93T TETOLE'TET TI 9Lz 95T B9'RETTET AONYTHEE aNnd DHMIONZ
TFOLE'TZT 20 68T "IET B3 GBTTIEL 1L 869 02T I Be% '0ZT HONVIVH OMOd SNINHISEE
B HLO 9L 00 652 'S o9z 185} 00" BLE'GE LS TEF 0T 7 ON0d - SHOILYIYEDd94d¥/SINRIAZE J0 LEN
o0-0oe 'S0t 00058 EET ALURES 0L o0t 00s‘EZT EZ B9% 97 £ dHnd - SHOILWI¥dodddd
8F BLETHT 00'60T 65T Z5°9TL’0T 00" BLE 65T 08 85T LE Z 0NN - SANNIATY JTIVFILED
BF HLO'9E 00652 °5¢E {9z-£18'5} 00 8L 'GE LG TRF'OT - 0 - SHOLIVIMEOHdd¥/SINHNIAAZY 30 LIEN
00 008 ‘S01 00 0GR EET BL°REG'0E 00008 EET £Z F9%79F SHOILYIddOEddy TYI0L
00000 foE 00 000 0E oo o00’s 00To0e‘oE IMYISISSY TWIEHNITS 00" Z0L-0-8
00" 000 ‘05 00000 ‘oR B9 OFT LT 0000008 £8°L95'g FONWLSISSY ADNISHIANI 00" TOL-0-2
o000 ’E AOCFIONHZEL MOILYWH0INI 00" 595-0-F
a0t oos 00°00g DL E6T oo nos NOTLEI0dE 00" LEG-0-E
00" 00E 00" 0GE o0 0o0E BSUELT MOLLYSHIAWOD INTHROTAWIRD 00"ETS-0-2
00008t 00°005°T 56605 00 Qne‘T EEOTL T AdHT o0 ZIS-0-2
a0 00F 7 ootane ‘T A9 "9F5 0oTope 't TL'FET'T ¥YL RLTAIO2ES TYIDO0S 00" TIS-0-8
00000 'eE 00 000 0E LTOFT'L ooTooooz gL LTI9'5T SHTUWTYS 00" Q05-0~¢
SHOTIWIYEdouddy
BFBLE TR COTE0TRST g5°9TL70T 00 BLE "6ST 0B GGT LE SENNIATE JELYWILSE TYl0L
ER O9LETEL 00" LAS 8ET 00 869 02T EOMIYE OMINHISEY O.00dd 00" LOFP=0-2
00 ons oot oo0s BSTLL L R TR 9L E9E TACGOMI LSTHELINT 00" FOF-0-2
90" Z00 ‘08 00" ZE0'0T E6 9F%'0E 00 0B9 'LE FOCERL'OE WYL ALgddodd 00" G0F-0-2
SENNZATY JTIVHILSE
o 3dag
Lasand LIZoang ZT/TE/ED NMHT LEzand NOILdIH2SHa EHEHAN 1D
afchRicitvicr: THHIOLEO ALIAILIW TEMIOTL0 ALIATLOW
fe-gz0z L2-120¢8 ZE-120T 1Z2-0Z02 12-0Z0%
ZZOZ/TE/ED JO Se SUDTIBIMITED
drysumor 1T :dd
QN FINYLISISSY TWHENZD ¢ pPung ¥aTe Iasn
BT/ :asbeg dTHSHMOL W12 904 19043y LASang WY €2:0T ZTOZ/90/90



197009966 °T O0'EFE"TEE"T L L0S'86S 00 T9LFO6°T FITEST'29L - 0 - SHOIIL¥IEdOdddy/SENNIATY A0 LIN
T9°008'9686°T 00 EFE'TEGT TL°LOS'E65 00 T3LFO6°T FETEST 290 SANMIATY JILVHILST TVIOL
NI SUIISHVHEL 00 8IE-0-E
0o 000 0k GO 000se FLOEEQ LS Q0000 °0E EE" 899611 HWATATIN TIIA/AMOSHT - LHE * AMH S0 OTF-0-E
00" 000°ST 00 00001 LLTEEEhE 0070000t L FES ‘BT IETAYE HIFON CTTIASSROSNT  LAE * AMH PO OLF-0-E
0o- 0000k 0000002 SEZHF'RS 00000 ‘08 FZ IZFE 60T AACED SHOT  TIIA IWROONI - LME * AMH €0 0TF-0-E
00000 '0LT 007000291 ZLUEOC'LBT 00000 ‘ZeT A0 TZ0TLE HUYE WAE0CTTIA IHNOOKI ° IHE " AMH 2O 0TF-0-E
85 CLT ootooo0‘s G5 ZSF'T SUINdTE 50F/IROONT " IM3 " AMH T0°0TF-0-£
og-oon’s 00-0o00’s GLUBRL'ET oo oon‘s FEOFEECE AWOOHI SOCANYTIZIDSIN 00 0TF-0-E
FZ E958'SLF'T 00" 96LLEFT 00 T8ETEF T HONTIYH SHINNIDEE O, roHd 00° LOF-0-£
00000t 0070001 FEL06 0ot 000t E9°9ES'F EWOOMI LEFHILNI 00" FOF-0-£
00000 "0 £E°022'8E 00000 ‘0T 66 TOR'ZT MWL IREMEINTEZH doud SdU3d o0 E0F-0-£
LETHED 05T 00" LFF ‘05T L3°9R5 'ZE2 00" 00F‘0SZ GO ISE'FIZ ¥¥I ALHEdOEd 00" 00F-0-%
SANNIATS JILWWILST
0 3dag
Laaang I1392ang ELATE/E0 NEEL 139Cng MOTLAT¥I530 HAGHEON T
CALSANDEA TYRIDTHD RIIATIOW TEHISTHED RLIAILON
CE-EEZ0E ZT-TE0ET z2Z-1Z0Z 12-0202 T2-0Z02
ZEOZ/TESEQ FC SBP SUCTIRTOSTED
drysumol =TE :80
W04 Jg%0d TRdINEID £ o rpung HESTE I8N
FI/E dIHSHMOL W13 ¥0J LE0dTd 132and WY £T:0T ZZ0Z/90/90



{00 052 ‘6T {00 oog*6sgl (£S5 096 "ZAT) {00 0se*2aT) (TT 358 1T} 1 ALLYELSINIAAY - T - SHOIIWIMJCHESdY/SINNEATE A0 LIEN
00" Q%E "BRE 00" 00E "65E ES3°086 '€81 00" 056 "EST TL-358 12T SNOTINIHE0HddY THLOL
oDt ooo0 e 00 R0s'E LG ETL'T 00 005'E BETEE0'T FOOTONHOEL NOILWEHMA0INT 00" 695-T-F
00t a0s e 00 000 'E ZOTIS95E 0O 005t INTHSINOE 321430 00 655-T-£
o0 ons’z 00000 'E EL-TFE'T 00O e 93" FEQ ‘T SAITIANS FOIIIT a0t ess-T-£
0000 "% 6 51078 [T R T4 1 B BS SHESE ANOITY TTIA-KVL " TdEY " d0dd " 5¥dd a0 &F5-1-F
o0toons 00 00s 007 00s L5 9F SEZTLON JT7904d 00 BFS-1-€
on-onoT 0o oon’T 00194 ooToon'T 12" 5ER SETIS SANT 00 9FS-T-F
o0tann T 0o oon’T FE"GEE'T 0o oon e 05 LOF SEIINEES TYNOISSTI0Ed 00" ¥FG5-T-£
o0 ons 007008 9615 G000t ONILNTHA 00" 0FG-T-E
00tano e 00T ooe'y 000zt 00" 000’k FE BLT HOIIWOOdE 00 LES-T-E
00000k 0o 00s'T 0O 0SL T ASHIAWE TAATIL 00 9E5-I-¢
oprapo e [FLs Rl o T [ T9 ELL'F ooCoon L ZSTGHE W LANGTLNI S HNOHSITAL 00" ZEG-T-E
00 0N0 6L 0o 0on ‘6T 08" 16T "ZE iTa R T Bl oFd 00" LOETEE ANFARSHT 00" §25-T-F
00" 054 0000t 96" EZR 00" 0oL LT LEE MOTI¥SHEAHOD INIWMACTIMIND 00 ETS-T-£
oD-ons L 0oToon'oT 08 "9%F ‘2 gotoon'E 16 FOE'E AHMT O0"ETS-T-F
00000 0L oot ooo’otr SPTOFE L o0o-oon’s 95 96T E MWL RLIUNDES TWId0S 00" TIS-T-£
00000 s oo oons F6 EGE'T ooToon'e WIH 00 0TIG-T-£
007000 FF (iR T TRl -1 €5 LESEE 00" 0058 "FT 98" 6TF'0E SLIAENAd HITYIE 00" 605-T-£
LE'BLS'T 0O 00S'ET LR BRTET HANCISSIMFACD A¥MHOIE 00 Z08-1-E
00000 '5ET 00 000 '0ET 65 896 "LE 00005 ' EL 0S5 0TR LS SATYNTYS 00" 005-T-¢
SHOIIVWIEd0Eddy
HOISIALO AAIIWMLSININAY - T 3dag
L3sand E9and ZE/TESED NHHL LEsand HOILATHISAT HAAMAN 19
OEIS3N0=E THHIOIE0 ALIAILOW T¥MIOIE0 ALIATLOW
£E-¢202 22-1208 ZE-TZ0E 12-0Z08 1Z-0Z0Z
ZZOEZSTESED 3O SB SUDTIEBINITED
drysumol BTI :dd
aNNd GWod TvEENED E pung ®2TR 1I2S0
FT/OL dIHSMMOIL ¥TE 404 I408FdE ILIaDang WY £2:0T ZZ02/90/90



SHTEIE ‘0SF T
B2 EISSLETT

ZBTETEFLE T
ZRTE9RLER'T

FEZTEISSLFT
ZETARSAYLERCT

FLTILBRL'T
9L 08E “TER'T

ZE EUBLER T
9L 08E " TER T

JONNIVE JNd DMIGHZE
JONWTYE QN0 2HNINMIDEE

(EE 6B "FT) 00 ERFOET ZF 260 ’LE 00" TEE "8ZE 90 69F 9T £ OHNd - SHOLINISd0Wddy,/SEONINTE 30 LI
Q0 08E‘'TE0‘T 00" 008 FBLT oE"STR‘D9E 00"O5F 9LE T BL'FI99 BFL € auid - SHOTLYWIEd0dddy
19°008 ‘266 "1 00 EPE TER T 2L L05'BAS 00 TAL PO6E°T FE EST "93L E OHNA - SAOMEATH JRLYHILSD
(0o oeo gL "1 (0000 "SE8 1) {LF FER'LLE) (00005 “E6E"T) (L9 BOBLTO) IATO BONYHILHNIWH — b - SHOLIVIHEEOW4dN/SEONIAZE 30 LEN
00 00D ELL T 00 00s'GEC T LE FER'LLE 00008 ‘EEE’T Lo BORLTA SHOILWIddOEady TWI0L
a0 oo 00000059 007000 “0SE SIHIHIACEINT THLISYD 00 009-F-€
00 oonfoT 000000t o0 oo ot SETIOHNIONILHOD 00 RES-F-E
LId dFnd S0LIEN 00" 885-F-F
00000 ‘oos 00" Q00 SLY SETREDICE 00" 000 S8L BETZF "TOS IHIAYS 00" ORS-F-£
000000 00000 ‘sE 63°0B8°01 Q0000 0k LT 09% gk ST¥IFIINH F0¥WTTIA 00" LLS-F-E
ancoos 00°00s o0Tons AITAYAS IOVEEYD B0 SLG-%-E
o0 oco sy 00 000 'Sk LL"6BL'SE 00 a00 sk TLD8F S8 FOMYHILNIYH FTIIHIA 00 695-%-E
oo oo fog 00° 00528 IR FGE ‘6T 00" 000 oE LF 65L79T AONENAINIVH LeamdIndd 00" La5-F-E
ot oo0’E 00 000 ‘E AT gFF'E oo ooo‘y 08'69€ "8 STOCL TIVHS 00" FI5-%-E
00°000°S6E 00" 000 ‘CER 00t Qoo ‘o0t LNIWNAINDT AAWIH/FTIIHIA 00 E96-F-E
a0t aco 'k 00 00§ 18901 00°00s ‘¢ Iy 918 's SEATTAANS INILFEIAC 00" Z95-%-E
a0 000 e 00° 000 ‘g 00°Qos ‘g STYILMEY 00" SES-#-E
o0tans e o0tone L OF €S9 00008 ‘L 00'FST 9 SHILITILN 00" FES-F-E
aptaca e o0 ons v oo gk oo ooo’s BE'TEL'T SEOIAIAS OHTHIINIONS 00 EES-¥-E
00°000°0LT 00 000 's5T 8625306 00 a0s ‘s LI K HOMENILNIYN SHIQTING 00 0ES-%-E
SHOTIVIHdoEddT
HOISIAIO FONWHEINIWW - F 3adsq
lasang 135ang CESIE/ED OYHL Laoand HOTLATAISAE0 HAEHNN 1D
JaLsINGITY TEHIDTED ELIATLOW TEMIDTHO ALIATLIN
EZ-ZT0ET ZZ-TEZ0E ce-1Z0e 1Z-020E TE-0E0E
ZZ0ZS/TIE/EQ JO SE SUOTIEBTOITED
drysumol =13 494
auns dwtd TYdINID £ ipung HBTE :I3SN
FISIT dTHSHMOL W13 H04 LH0d3d 13odand WY £Z2:0T ZZ0Z/90/90



BT STIT E6L"T
9F SF0EFD T
ZL690705L

00°00s 0Bk T
ZL 685 0ET'E

00960 '60E
00 0DSESECT
00" 965199 "'T

aF 9F0'ERD T
LS EER'ELS
68219 0LF
F6 060 'ERD
ES EOL'EIT"T

1O 6TL 199
107108 609

00 8E6 ' TL
00 002 6ORT
00 8T TFE"T

LS EEF'ELS
T0°T08 609
[FELIETLED
90" LES'REE'T
T3 6912521

L 690"05L 00 %60 "60E 68 Z19"0LF 00" 8E6 "TL [FE" L3 LE)D
00700508k T 00008 "ESk'T F6 060 EFS 0O 00Z 6981 90" LES'REE'T
007000 "05E C0° 000 ‘0SE 00000 ‘00E

o0tooo0 ot co-ooo’ot 0oC0o0 ot

007000 st Co°0o0'sE 057190 'F 00000 0E LS 06E 'S
007000 'St 0ot 0o0SL 69°6TF'ES o000 oL 12 €98 'S
007000 'sT CO 000 ET EZ RFL'OT 0O 000 'ET SHTEO0IT
007000 ‘oLE 00000 'SEE GELED'OF 0oToonSEL 80" SEQLLY
007000 '0E co-ooe ‘oz 69 ZLE 2T [T R T F3 FEF'ET
o0raos 00 00s 00 0os

0000 g 0000 % FZ LSE'E 00 00s 'R ZF E66 E
00000 0T 0oTooo ot BZ PFS'F 00000 0T 00 00E "8
00" 00% 8 0ot00s'a 08 ¥EF ‘L 000058 L LOZES'L
007000 'o0s coToooios SETEFRTE oo oon’os S5 E8E ‘1L
onCano’t 000081 0o 0on'T

00000 kT 00°oon ‘L BPRURLOL coToon’a LB S36 'S
00'00sF 0o 000’s 66 1ZE’E 00" 002 °E 69 GG ‘T
00000 92 00000 vE 6529 CE 00000 'EE EE° SIS RE
00000 "9E o000 9g SF GL% 98 00" 000 ‘sE OS5 BET'OE
00T 00s ‘g 00 00s e 65°ESST 0o 0as e 0D EES
007000 "5 00 000 20T ET°Z05'¢5 000N oot 9B LFPE 1Y
007000 0L 00000 ' 0LE TTI"2FLLGE 00000 'S5k £9° L56 "1SE

ZL 695 '0ET €

00°965°'T93°T

EF"EQL'ETT T

00 8TT TRE "1

Z3°69T'ESE"T

00 o0s
00000 'Sk
00000 0s

9F R0 TEFDTT
VR 111 4

9Z " EE0T060'T

0o oos

0O 80% ‘ELS
0o 000’
00889 '980°T

a0 0%e ‘0T
a0 89

£5ESS
Q£ TEE'E0T'T

00° 000 5T
00" 000°'sh
0o- Qo0 ‘TET
00" TS5k “TSS
00000 "E
00°LL9'280"T

0005071
8T FEVBF
GE SO0 BEL

B ROL'T
0BT0SE'TS0T

HONYTYH (0NN SNIONE
SONYTYE OHN3 SHINNIDEE

= EMOLINIMdOEddY,/SANNANTY 0 LEN

F aNng
F aHOd -

- SNOTINTEdCUddT
SANNAATE JIEWWILSA

- SHOLIWIMJOHAdY/SHNNINTY A0 LEN

SHOLIYIY30ddaY TWlOL

SLNIWIAOHINI TVLIdYD

SHIJNIDNIILNCD

THADHEY Jd4L 5 SIITddNS dwod
YAII-30 QINDIT GH¥ ITWS JW0oH

SEHIIT ITTdLE
YILTM WIOLE
Suindd

A2IAHAS JDTHEYD
IIIOL/SHOLIS dWod
IHEWMAINDT AAYIH/ITITHIA
SAIT4dNSs DHILTHII0

TI0/Tand
STELNTE
LD SEHASHYHL

DMILSEL/ SHRECITHD
HOTENSHIAWCD LMNIFHLOTIFRIND

JdMI

YL ALTUODES TYIJ0S

WdH

SLIAENTE HLTWAH

SATEVTIHS

Q07 002-0-F
a0 e65-0-F
00" Lg5-0-F
00" 985-0-F
00" v85-0-F
00" E85-0-F
Q0" 085-0-F
00 SL5-0-F
Q0 0LS5-0-F
00" ERS-0-F
00" €95-0-F
00" 195-0~-F
00" 8E5-0-F
00" 8T5-0~F
00"STS-0-F
00 ETS=0-F
00" €T5-0-F
a0 1T5-0-F
a0 0T5-0-F
00 605-0-F
a0 005-0-F

SHOILWIHdOdddY

SANNINTY JZLV¥HWILSE TWLOL

SANCE JWoM
aunNd LA

AN0ONT SO0ANTTTIISIH
AONYTIVE DMINNISFE J,00dd
AWOONT LST9ILNI

WL ALLEd40dd

e0 " 0Tk-0-F
o' 0Te-0-F
00 0TF-0-F
a0 LOF-0-F
Q0" 20F-0-F
ag o0k-0-F

SAONIATE JIIWHILEE

o 3dag

LESdNd Laoand ZESTESED NHHL Laaang HOLLdIY2SHT HEEHON T
OFLSINDTE TEHNIDITD ALIATION TYNIOIEO RLIIATIOY

tE-EZ08 ZE-TEQE Ze-TE0% LE-0Z0¢ TZ2-0Z0E8
NNQNHHM.__.MG FCo EB2 SUOTIETDIATED

diysumol eTd €0

OHNNd CYW0E LHNINYHLEEd & -pung HBT® 1I38N

FI/ZL dIHSHMOL ¥TIE 4904 I4904ZdE 13oandg WY £2:0T £Z0&/20/90



¥F FEZ ST IT 915 'E£0F O0"FLT "BEE SLTPLT'ELF T1-9FZ'058T FONWIVE OHN3 SHIANT
00 FLT"86E I1°8FZ'08T I1 BRE 0BT SLTPSE'TLE GLFSE'ELE IINWTHY OHN3E OHINNISDEE
FETO90LET 00 892 'EZT 697626 LT 0OC0Ea‘ToZ 9t 68’8 S aMnNE - SHNOTIWIYdOEddY/SIANHIAANTY 0 LIN
00068 “5%L GO 008 ‘LLs BO'BLOTEF 00" 0SE‘E8E ESTTTIL 'ROE § dNAd - SMOILYIddCcuddy
PETOTE ‘T6E 00 g%0'ToL LS FO0'EST 00 0LT LES 68 FO9'ETE S ani - SANNIATS JIINHILSE
PET020LET 00992 'ETT 68 GT6 LT 00T GZR ' TOE 9g £68'A - 0 - SHNOIIWIYdOWEdY/SANHIATY A0 LIN
00088 99 00008 LLS BOALOTHE 00" 0SE ‘S8E £S°TIL "#0E SHOLLYINd0EddY TWLOL
SINAAAA0IdNI JILE 00 Toe-0-¢
00 Qo0 IELY 0oOToon'osE 597856 "FAT 0o Qo0 footT 00 66% 'GL SLNIHMAAOHANT TYLIJHD 00 Qoe-0-%
00000 ‘SE 00- 000 fRE ] HN¥Id LMIWALYEY OLINDS0OMH a0 965-0-%
00000 "0g ooToo0’oT 9z IsE'E LHIVH,/SLO3r08¥d-3T90L5I0 YWiE 00" 7L5-0-5
ooDtooo'T 0o 000t 0501 [ v T Il 16 Lk SNOANYTIIOSIH 00 H95-0-5
00" 000°E o0 0on'E EOULFS'T STOOL TINHS o0 #25-0-5
o0t ons "9g 0o oooat 68°E£90°ST 0o 000 0T CRe08‘T INIHIINOE ¥uvd 00 E95-0-%
00° 000 S8 0o o000 ot BT RLE'E 0oT000 ST FL G9F ¥ SEITAINES DHIIYISONNVT a0 Z95-0-5
o0 000 ‘e ootooe e 08°6Z0°F TIO/ T30 00" 196-0-%
00 000 ST 00000 ST BT 0&E'E 00°000°ST 00 BIT'ZI TLHIWEH SHNINYYd 091N/ S4 THSIYTOHDS a0 555-0-5
o0°ano e cotoos’a 0 SADINAEAS TYHNOISSAI0E 00" ¥F5-0-5
o0too0 ‘e 0o°0on ot 6 "93E°E ooTooeet 9" 6EF'ET SATLITILN 00" ¥E5-0-5
00" a0 ‘ze oot ooooe 9L 0T0'BE (e R Ti il 1= 16085 6Z FONYHELKIVH ¥av¥d 00" 125-0-5
a0t ana ot 0o-ooo et Z9°R0R ‘S 00T Qon oz SET005 6T HOMWHAIMIYH SHIQTIng 00 0Z5-0-5
ontaoLt coTopo'eE SZ FIR’T 0oT00L'T TL 6BS T HOTLLYSHAAHOD LNIWMAOTININO 00t EI5-0-5
onfann ‘s 00 005 'R BFETEIG'S 00005 7’6 FO'EES'D AHET 00" ZI5-0-5
oo ano’L 0otons ‘ot T6"9Z6 L ooToon ol T8 0LZ 6 ¥YL RITUNDES TWIN0S oo TI5-0-5
o0'ase 't 00 00E“E ET"TIT 00059 °1 GE LLE WH 00 0T5-0-5
00000 ‘e 00000 et GF REF'D coToos'a 66 TLO L S1I43M3d BIIWIH 00 605-0-5
o0tano'se coteoe‘oET 65T TSR 00T 0o Q00 ‘sET G0 9TLEEL SHTHYTYS 00" 005-0-5
SHNOTIYIHd0uddyY
FE 0T6 68 00890 TOL LS P00 '65F 0OT0LTLEs 608 'F0% "ETE SANMAATE AZIVWILSE IWIOL
LE'TBO"LE HI SHIISHWHEL 00 8TR-0-5
a0 o0s 'k 00 00s ‘¥ 00588 °E oo 000 'E 00 S8k ATE MMYd - 519045 HIAOL ZOT0TF-0-5
00 ano’sT 0o 000 'sT 00 GLE ‘6T 00000 sl o0*0stT LT ONINEWd IMEANLS - ¥d9¥d S99IKM 10°0T¥-0-5
OF ' FPS “LE 02 LST'ET 12 6T6"'1T FAOONI SNOANYTTIIISIH 0o elE-0-5
00 FLT "B6ET 00028 “ZLE 00" FGE“TLE FONYTHYS QMINHNISEY 4,00dd 00" L0F-0-5
o0tans 00008 GETELT 00T o0s Fo Sk FHOONI LSIUELHI 00" #0F-0-5
L37000 008 00 BRZ '80F ZOWI0'ETF CO9TELEE FO*FOS ‘06T WHL RL¥"dcdd 0o o0F-0-5
SENNIEINTY JILYHILSE
0 3dag
Laoang Z9and ZESTESED MEHL LESang MOTLA TS HAENM 1D
aaLsandgy TYHIDIED LLIAILIW TEMIDTE0 ALIATION
EZ-EZ0T ze-1Z0Z ZE-TZ0E 1Z-0E02 1E-0E02
ZEQDZ/TESEDN JO SE SUOTIBTINOTED
drysumcy eTI ‘€0
QuAd ADINTHILMIYTW HMd¥d S pung XaTe :Ias(
FISET i=beg dTHSHMOL 913 "0d4 Ld0d3d LE9ang WY EZ:0T ZE0DZ 90/90



89°0LL7200S
ES FSFIIS0'S

25085 'EER'9
25 FSR'TS0S

L3 ZeB 6P '8
83 0LL'E00 'S

21°91E "156
0" SEL"E0S'E

00" 9T T8L T
00509 '09F“L

6T ZLT"6BF'T
LETTEA TG0 "H

5 PSR 'TS0°S
GE"SFDSES 1

SE'FE0'FIZ 'Y
SE° Sk ’9ETF
L1608 F1F

197968 "SIZ T

00" 6kR LEIT
00"SLR'FES L

SANNd TI¥ - 3ONYIYE dNNd DNIINE
SONNA TIY¥ - FOHYTYHE OHOd SNINNIDI®E

5aNNd TI¥ - SHNOTILNIYddCdddd/SANNIndd A0 IHN
SIMNA TI¥ - SHOIL¥IHd0ddav

95 E£56 055707 DO TEL'TFLT 6 LT TR0 BST R 0026 'TGT 6 L LOE'0E9 'R saKnd TIY - SEANIATY JZLVWILSI
PLO0BZ 82T CETLLY'BOE LE*DBZ ‘86T 00" TFB'FEE CETCER'LEE FONYTYE ONOE SHIaNI
LT 06T 86T GETEER’LET SEEERLEZ 00" LEB'2RT 00 LES'9FE IONYTIVE OH02 ONIHMISZEE
LE 06669 0OCFEE ‘0L (8BS EWS "GE} 00" wo0 ‘8L [s0°c00'6) % QHnE - SHOTILYIYEdOodddy/SEONEnTs A0 LAN
00" 008 0FT 0o 0on'9eT 3£ L0090 DO 0SL'ERT 9L LER'EE 9 QNI - SHOTL¥THdCESdY
LET06L70TE 00" FEE'99T BLUEOF 'SE 00" PSL'TLE TL FED'RE g aHMniE - SAANIATE dIIWHWILS3
LE 066 6% 0O FRS 0L (RS EFS"6ED 0o FO0 ' RL [50-£00 "6} - 0 - SHOIINIMJdOWIdY/SINHIAZY A0 LIN
00008 0RFT 0O 000 96T 9L L0099 DO 0SLYERT 9L LEGTES SHOTIYWINATHASY TYLOL
00000 o0t 00" 0on oot 0o oo ‘oot SINIHANOEANI TYIId¥D 00 00%-0-9%
00000 ‘e 0o 0an'E €6°GZ noToon’e 00° 52 SNOINYTIIISIH 00°995-0-9
00° 05T 00" 05T 00" 80T 00-0sT 00 80T ROOTOMHDEL HOILWHHMOINI 00" 595-0-9%
oD-o00 e 0o oan g 00T oon ' E POCRRET STO0L TIWHS 00" %95-0-9
o0top0E 000058 s L IR0'E [i{a el 11] o Bd SHITAYAS TYHOISSHA0Hd a0 #F5-0-2%
00 00E 00" 00E 00T 00E KOLI¥200E 00" LES-0-2
00°00Z 00°00zZ 00" 00E ASHEANT TAAWdL 00" 985-0-2
00 00% 00° 009 BS 96T 00" 008 Zh°LBE IARTILNT S INOHAETTIL 00" ZE5-0-2
007008 °Z 00° 000 ‘g DO°0ST'Z 00000 °'E HEOEYD {ELINDES HIUD 00 EZ5-0-9
000008 00000’ D0-SEE 'L 0o oon’e oneooL e SISHIAWI TWTHNE 00" ZE5-0-2
00" 000°ST 0o oon‘os GLE95 9% 00" 00059 1B F2Z'8T AONWHALNIYH AdELENID o0 1E5-0-%
00" 0gE 00" 05%H aL"85T 00" 00 9z 1L HOTINSHAAWMOD INTAACTIHIND 00 ETS-0-%
00T 0oF JdHT 00" ZT6-0-9
00 00F GO 00% 05" Z8€ 00" 00% F5 6ZE WL RLIUNDES TWIN0S 00" 115-0-2
00 ons T 0o°00s T 0000t 00005t 00000t TE¥0d AIELEWAD 00 8905-0-9
oD ooo‘s 00" 000 'S 80 000°s 00000 s 637 L0E Y SATHYTYS 00" 005-0-9
SHOILYIEdouddy
LE'O6L0TE 00" FEE 99T AL E9F ‘3T 00" FSLTLE TL FEQDRE SANNTATY JEIWWILSE TWI0L
000000t 0oToon'oT DOC0SE'ET 00000z 00"SLEYET ANNIATE REILINED HOTHNE IHVI Z00TE-0-3
000002 0O 000'E 00 00B‘E 0o 000’E FNHIANAEY IIILINED TTATIEINI 1I0°0Tk-0-2
FHAOINI SMOFNYTTAISIH 0o 0TE-0-3
GO 000’ SNOLLYNOT 00 608-0-2
LE QBT 86T 00 TE8LEE 00" LES'SFE FINETYE OMTIMNISED €.00dd 00" LO0F-0-3
00" 005 00 oon’T L9"TFT 0oToon’T 9E°18L FHOONI LSIHEINI 0o F0E-0-3
00°E£E0'0T IT"ZLI'OT 00°LTE "6 SETRLY 'S WYL ALEIA0Ud 00" CoF-0-%
SENNIATY JEIVHILST
o 3dag
L3sand Eaand TT/TESED OMHL LEaang NOILE THISHT EAEHAR 19
QELsaNdme TYNISTED ALIAILIN TENIDTED ALIATLOW
EE-CE0Z ZT-TZ0E Ze-T1Z0C I2-0Z0Z 1Z2-0202
ETOZSTEVED JO SE SUDTIBINITED
drysumol 7T :dAd
ANNE FINYNEINIYHW AE3L3WED 9 pung Xate :Iasp
FISPT i2beg dIHSHMOL W13 W0d Ld40d34W LIoang WY EZ:0T7 ZT0Z/90/90






ELA TOWNSHIP

(General Town Fund)

LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2022-02

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

GLORIA M. PALMBLAD, Supervisor
LUCY A. PROUTY, Township Clerk

Trustees:
LAWRENCE BOWMAN
JOEL SIKES
TOS!| UFODIKE
LAURIE WILHOIT

Published in pamphletform by authority of the Supervisorand Town Board of Ela Township
On June9, 2022



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-02

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

WHEREAS, Ela Townshipis an lllinois public entity operating underthe laws of the State of

lllinois; and

WHEREAS, Section 235-5 on the lllinois Township Code authorizes township boards to levy
taxes for the purpose of accumulating monies in a dedicated fund for a specific capital construction or

maintenance project or a major equipment purchase; and

WHEREAS, Ela Township had been accumulating funds for the purpose of Future Building &

Improvements; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board believesitis in the best interests of Ela Townshipto
accumulate monies in a dedicated capital improvement fund to be used for specific capital
construction or maintenance projects or for the purchase of land or major equipment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SUPERVISOR AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF ELATOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows:

SECTION 1: The Township Board hereby establishes a line item in the proposed budget for
Fiscal Year 2023 underthe General Town Fund for “Future Improvements”, which will have an initial
proposed balance of $1,000,000.00.

SECTION 2: The money allocated to the Capital Improvements line item will be used solely for
purposes permitted under60 ILCS 1/236-5(9) of the lllinois Township Code, for specific capital
construction ormaintenance project, purchase of land or replacement buses, and will not be used for

any other purpose unless authorized by a legislative act of the Ela Township Board.

SECTION 3: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution shall be held
invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affectany of the other provisions of this Resolution.



SECTION 4: All Resolutions in conflictherewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such

conflict.

SECTION 5: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from after its passage, approval

and publication as provided by law.

Yes No Absent

Supervisor Palmblad
Trustee Bowman
Trustee Sikes
Trustee Ufodike
Trustee Wilhoit

APPROVED by the Ela Township Board on June 9, 2022:

Gloria M. Palmblad, Township Supervisor

ATTEST:

Lucy A. Prouty, Township Clerk






ELA TOWNSHIP

(General Road Fund)

LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2022-03

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

GLORIA M PALMBLAD, Supervisor
LUCY A. PROUTY, Township Clerk

Trustees:
LAWRENCE BOWMAN
JOEL SIKES
TOS| UFODIKE
LAURIE WILHOIT

Published in pamphletform by authority of the Supervisorand Town Board of Ela Township
On June 9, 2022



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-03

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

WHEREAS, Ela Township is an lllinois public entity operating underthe laws of the State of

lllinois; and

WHEREAS, Section 235-5 on the lllinois Township Code authorizes township boards to levy
taxes for the purpose of accumulating monies in a dedicated fund for a specific capital construction or

maintenance project or a major equipment purchase; and

WHEREAS, Ela Township had been accumulating funds for the purpose of Future Building &

Improvements; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board believesitis in the best interests of Ela Township to
accumulate monies in a dedicated capital improvement fund to be used for specific capital
construction or maintenance projects or for the purchase of land or major equipment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SUPERVISOR AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF ELATOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows:

SECTION 1: The Township Board hereby establishes a line item in the proposed budgetfor
Fiscal Year 2023 underthe General Road Fund for “Future Improvements”, which will have an initial
proposed balance of $700,000.00.

SECTION 2: The money allocated to the Capital Improvements line item will be used solely for
purposed permitted under 60 ILCS 1/236-5(9) of the lllinois Township Code for specific capital
construction or maintenance project or a major equipmentof land purchase and will notbe used for

any other purpose unless authorized by a legislative act of the Ela Township Board.

SECTION 3: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution shall be held
invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Resolution.



SECTION 4: All Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such

conflict.

SECTION 5: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from after its passage, approval

and publication as provided by law.

<
[4]
7]
=
o
>
o
&
]
=

Supervisor Palmblad
Trustee Bowman
Trustee Sikes
Trustee Ufodike
Trustee Wilhoit

APPROVED by the Ela Township Board on June 9, 2022:

Gloria M Palmblad, Township Supervisor

ATTEST:

Lucy A. Prouty, Township Clerk






ELA TOWNSHIP

(Permanent Road Fund)

LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2022-04

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

GLORIA M. PALMBLAD, Supervisor
LUCY A. PROUTY, Township Clerk

Trustees:
LAWRENCE BOWMAN
JOEL SIKES
TOSI UFODIKE
LAURIE WILHOIT

Published in pamphletform by authority of the Supervisor and Town Board of Ela Township
On June 9, 2022



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-04

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

WHEREAS, Ela Township is an lllinois public entity operating underthe laws of the State of

lllinois; and

WHEREAS, Section 235-5 on the lllinois Township Code authorizes township boards to levy
taxes for the purpose of accumulating monies in a dedicated fund for a specific capital construction or

maintenance project or a major equipmentpurchase; and

WHEREAS, Ela Township had been accumulating funds for the purpose of Future Building &

Improvements; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board believes itis in the best interests of Ela Township to
accumulate monies in a dedicated capital improvement fund to be used for specific capital
construction or maintenance projects or for the purchase of land or major equipment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SUPERVISOR AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF ELATOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows:

SECTION 1: The Township Board hereby establishes a line item in the proposed budget for
Fiscal Year 2023 under the Permanent Road Fund for “Future Improvements”, which will have an
initial proposed balance of $350,000.00.

SECTION 2: The money allocated to the Capital Improvements line item will be used solely for
purposed permitted under60 ILCS 1/236-5(9) of the lllinois Township Code for specific capital
construction or maintenance project or a major equipment of land purchase and will not be used for
any other purpose unless authorized by a legislative act of the Ela Township Board.

SECTION 3: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution shall be held
invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affectany of the other provisions of this Resolution.



SECTION 4: All Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such

conflict.

SECTION 5: This Resolution shall be in full force and effectfrom after its passage, approval

and publication as provided by law.

=

Yes No Absent

Supervisor Palmblad
Trustee Bowman
Trustee Sikes
Trustee Ufodike
Trustee Wilhoit

[ 11T
[T
[T

APPROVED by the Ela Township Board on June 9, 2022:

Gloria M. Palmblad, Township Supervisor

ATTEST:

Lucy A. Prouty, Township Clerk






ELA TOWNSHIP

(Park Maintenance Fund)

LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION NUMBER _2022-05

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

GLORIA M. PALMBLAD, Supervisor
LUCY A. PROUTY, Township Clerk

Trustees:
LAWRENCE BOWMAN
JOEL SIKES
TOS| UFODIKE
LAURIE WILHOIT

Published in pamphletform by authority of the Supervisorand Town Board of Ela Township
On June 9, 2022



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-05
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEYS IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A

CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

WHEREAS, Ela Township is an lllinois public entity operating under the laws of the State of
Illinois; and

WHEREAS, Section 235-5 of the lllinois Township Code authorizes township boards to levy
taxes for the purpose of accumulating moneys in a dedicated fund for a specific capital construction or
maintenance project or a major equipment purchase; and

WHEREAS, Ela Township had been accumulating funds for the purpose of Future Building &
Improvements; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board believes it is in the best interests of Ela Township to
accumulate monies in a dedicated capital improvement fund to be used for specific capital construction
or maintenance projects or for the purchase of land or major equipment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SUPERVISOR AND BOARD OF

TRUSTEES OF ELATOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows:

SECTION 1: The Township Board hereby establishes a line item in the proposed budget for
Fiscal Year 2023 underthe Park Maintenance Fund for “Future Improvements”, which will have an
initial proposed balance of $475,000.00.

SECTION 2: The money allocated to the Capital Improvements line item will be used solely for
purposes permitted under 60 ILCS 1/236-5(9) of the lllinois Township Code for specific capital
construction or maintenance project or a major equipmentor land purchase and will not be used for

any other purpose unless authorized by a legislative act of the Ela Township Board.



SECTION 3: If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Resolution shall be held
invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Resolution.

SECTION 4: All Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such
conflict.

SECTION 5: This Resolution shallbein full force and effect from afterits passage, approval and

publication as provided by law.

-
(o
o
Py
o

Absent

Supervisor Palmblad
Trustee Bowman
Trustee Sikes
Trustee Ufodike
Trustee Wilhoit

1]
ARRN
[T

APPROVED by the Ela Township Board on June 9, 2022:

Gloria M. Palmblad, Township Supervisor

ATTEST:

Lucy A. Prouty, Township Clerk






ELA TOWNSHIP

(Cemetery Maintenance Fund)

LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2022-06

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

GLORIA M. PALMBLAD, Supervisor
LUCY PROUTY, Township Clerk

Trustees:
LAWRENCE BOWMAN
JOEL SIKES
TOSI UFODIKE
LAURIE WILHOIT

Published in pamphletform by authority of the Supervisor and Town Board of Ela Township
On June 9, 2022



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-06

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

WHEREAS, Ela Township is an lllinois public entity operating underthe laws of the State of
lllinois; and

WHEREAS, Section 235-5 on the lllinois Township Code authorizes township boards to levy
taxes for the purpose of accumulating monies in a dedicated fund for a specific capital construction or

maintenance project or a major equipment purchase; and

WHEREAS, Ela Township had been accumulating funds forthe purpose of Future Building &

Improvements; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board believes it is in the best interests of Ela Township to
accumulate monies in a dedicated capital improvement fund to be used for specific capital
construction ormaintenance projects or for the purchase of land or major equipment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SUPERVISOR AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows:

SECTION 1: The Township Board hereby establishes a line item in the proposed budget for
Fiscal Year 2023 underthe Cemetery Maintenance Fund for “Future Improvements”, which will have
an initial proposed balance of $100,000.00.

SECTION 2: The money allocated to the Capital Improvements line item will be used solely for
proposes permitted under 60 ILCS 1/236-5(9) of the lllinois Township Code for specific capital
construction or maintenance project or a major equipmentof land purchase and will notbe used for
any other purpose unless authorized by a legislative act of the Ela Township Board.

SECTION 3: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution shall be held
invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affectany of the other provisions of this Resolution.



SECTION 4: All Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such

conflict.

SECTION 5: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from after its passage, approval

and publication as provided by law.

Yes No Absent

Supervisor Palmblad
Trustee Bowman
Trustee Sikes
Trustee Ufodike
Trustee Wilhoit

[T
[T
T

APPROVED by the Ela Township Board on June 9, 2022:

Gloria M. Palmblad, Township Supervisor

ATTEST:

Lucy A. Prouty, Township Clerk






Ela Township

1155 E. Route 22
Lake Zurich, IL 60047
(847) 438-7823

Purchase Order

Date Quote #
6/10/2022 #00000157

National Fitness Campaign

PO Box 2367

San Francisco, CA 94126
(415) 702-4919
info@nfchgcom

Description

Fitness Court and National Campaign Recources
Standard Art Collection
NFC National Grant Funding Award

Freight, Packing, and Insurance for shipment

P.0. number Terms

6102022

Ship to

Payment Due Upon Deivery

Mike DePouw

Ela Township

23605 Echo Lake Road
Lake Zurich, 60047
(847) 438-2371
miked@elatownship.org

Qty

—

Unit price  Total price

$138,000.00  $138,000.00
$0.00 $0.00
-$30,000.00  -$30,000.00
$4,350.00 $4,350.00

Subtotal  $112,350.00
Tax rate 0.00%
Sales tax $0.00

$112,350.00



Ela Township, IL - National Fitness Campaign
2022 Funding Cycle Grant Program Requirements (G.P.R.)

MILESTONE 1: ADOPTION

& Summary: Commit to project adoption and confirm matching funding

e Requirement A; Resolution of Adoption or Letter of Support

e Requirement B: Countersigned Grant Program Requirements Document

s Deadline: Within 60 Days of completion of Grant Award call

*Purchase Order WIll Satisfy Adoption Requirement if Submitted Within 60 Days of Grant Award

MILESTONE 2: AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED - FUNDING CONFIRMED

e Summary: Execute budgeting and fundraising plan {as needed) and confirm total required funding

e Requirement: Funding confirmation document submitted to NFC for remaining program funding (typically R.O)*
*Refer to Officlal Quote and Funding Requirements Summary for details

¢ Deadline: June 10, 2022

MILESTONE 2 : SHIPMENT FOR STORAGE

e Summary: Identify Fitness Court® storage location and schedule Fitness Court® delivery
s Requirement: Accept Fitness Court® delivery and store at a secure location, prepare to be invoiced for program funds

@ Deadline:  June 12 to July 1, 2022

MILESTONE 4: INSTALL CONCRETE SLAB

& Summary: Review slab drawings, establish Fitness Court® orientation, schedule ¢oncrete Installer
® Requirement: Install concrete slab (cure time of 28 days before Fitness Court® installation)
@ Deadline: June 2022

MILESTONE 5: FITNESS COURT> ART APPROVAL

® Summary: Finalize design with NFC design studlo
® Requirement: Approve final art print preview for printing & shipment
# Deadline: July 2022

MILESTONE 6: FITNESS COURT ASSEMBLY & PRESS LAUNCH CEREMONY

® Summary: Select Fitness Court® Assembly Team (NFC Factory Team EIS recommended), confirm install timeline, train
ambassadors

= Requirement: Submit installation inspection photos, promeote press release, hold Fitness Court® press

launch event & ribbon cutting

# Deadline: August 2022

Trent Matthias, Director Gloria Palmblad, Township Supervisor

National Fitness Campalgn Ela Township, IL

It Is noted by the National Fitness Campaign and the municipalily, school or organization fisted above that this document in na way constitules o binding
agreement, or requirement to proceed with the NFC Program at ony time. Formal commitment occurs upon receipt of complele Jocal malch lunding by

the program awardee, with submission of Funding Confirmation Documentation to National Fitness Compaign,

naticnalfitnesscampaign.com | info@nfcha.com | PO Box 2367 San Francisco, CA 94126






[ ﬁ : m GEWALT HAMILTON

ASSOCIATES, INC.
May 27, 2022 CONSULTING ENGINEERS

625 Forest Edge Drive, Vernon Hills, [1. 6006]
TEL 847.478.9700 ™ Fax 847.478.9701

www.gha-engineers.com

Mr. Mike DePouw
Highway Superintendent
Ela Township

23605 Echo Lake Road
Lake Zurich, lllinocis 60047

Re: 2022 Parking Lot Improvements — Storm Sewer Repair
Bid Recommendation

Dear Mr. DePouw:

As requested we have solicited two quotations to complete a repair of the storm sewer along the east
curb line in the Town Hall Parking lot, which is causing a small sink hole. Ganziano Sewer & Water
Construction provided a quote for $7,500.00 for the required scope of work. Canyon Contracting
provided a quote for $8,500.00. Canyon included a separate cost of $2,500 as a contingency; however,
based on the depth of the storm sewer it is unlikely that this would be necessary. Both quotes are
attached.

Our office has worked with both contractors on several projects in the past and they are both qualified to
complete the work. We recommend that the Township Board authorize Ganziano Sewer & Water
Construction to complete the work at a cost of $7,500.00.

Sincerely,
Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc.

1l ) Sl

Daniel J. Strahan, P.E., CFM
Senior Engineer

5421.007 Repair Bid Recommendation- Ganziano






INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE VILLAGE OF KILDEER, ILLINOIS, AND
ELA TOWNSHIP’S HEALTH & WELLNESS DEPARTMENT, LAKE COUNTY,
ILLINOIS

This Agreement is made by and between the Village of Kildeer ("the Village") and Ela
Township's Health & Wellness Department ("the Township") by and for the mutual
benefits and purposes as set forth below.
RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Village is a unit of local government established and governed
by the lllinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5-1-1, et seq.; and

WHEREAS, the Township is a unit of local government established and
governed by the lllinois Township Code, 60 ILCS 5/1-1 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, the Village and the Township are empowered to agree to cooperate
and share each party's statutory powers under both the lllinois Constitution, Article VII,
Section 10 and the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1, et seq.; and

WHEREAS, the governing boards of the Village of Kildeer and Ela
Township have determined that it is in the best interest of the Village and the Township
to enter into an agreement providing for the Village to contract for certain mental health
.services from the Township; and

WHEREAS, the governing boards of the Village and the Township have
approved of the terms and authorized the execution of the Mental Health Agreement
attached hereto as "Exhibit A."
NOW, THEREFORE, the VILLAGE OF KILDEER and ELA TOWNSHIP
agree as follows:

1. Mental Health Agreement

The Village and the Township are authorized to enter into the Intergovernmental Mental

Page 3 of 9



Health Agreement attached hereto as “Exhibit A,” which is incorporated into this
Agreement.

2. Execution of Agreement

The Village President and the Township Supervisor are hereby authorized to take
any and all steps necessary to execute and effectuate the Intergovernmental
Mental Health Agreement and its terms.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the VILLAGE OF KILDEER and ELA TOWNSHIP have
caused this Interdepartmental Agreement to be executed by duly authorized

officers thereof on the dates indicated below.

THE Victace A Loker
(\/ | |77 /%C %

—Viliagé P F'rasu:lent

Attest _ﬁ"

Village Clerk

Date: ‘-{H&g {?l' 2ol l-

ELA TOWNSHIP

———

By:

Township Supervisor

Attest:
Township Clerk

Date:

Pape 4 of 9



EXHIBIT A
INTERGOVERNMENTAL MENTAL HEALTH AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, Ela Township employs a Licensed Mental Health Clinician who is
licensed under the laws of the State of lllincis; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Kildeer's Police Department is frequentlyin contact
with people who could benefit from the services of a Licensed Mental Health Clinician;
and

WHEREAS, the Village of Kildeer's Police Department desires to use Ela
Township's Mental Health Clinician to provide mental health services.

In consideration of the covenants contained herein and good and valuable
consideration, the Village of Kildeer, Lake County, lllinois ("the Village") and Ela
Township, Lake County, lllinois, ("the Township") hereby agree as follows:

Section 1: PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT. The purpose of this Agreementis to
establish a continuing relationship whereby the Township will provide
the Village's Police Department with mental health services. Subject
to the terms of this Agreement, the Township agrees to provide its
Licensed Clinician to the Village for the purpose of providing the
Village's Police Department with access to mental health services for
residents of the community. The Township's Licensed Clinician shall
provide mental health services to individuals that come in contact with
the Village of Kildeer through the Village's Police Department who
present the need for mental health intervention. The Township and
the Village are making this Agreement in recognition of the fact that
the capabilities of mental health persannel in local law enforcement
organizations are enhanced by having access to regional programs
and the assistance of other departments. This Agreement is intended
to enhance access to mental health assistance to the Village of
Kildeer's Police Department through the intergovernmental
cooperation of the Kildeer Police Department and Ela Township.

Section 2: HOURS OF WORK. The Licensed Clinician shalldetermine the
specific hours they work at the Kildeer Police Department based
upon their case load from the Village and other responsibilities
to the Township.

Section 3: SERVICES PROVIDED BY LICENSED CLINICIAN. ThelLicensed
Clinician will be responsible for the provision of mental status
assessment, resource management, and counseling to citizens in the
community and will aid the police department through training. The
Licensed Clinician's functions are not an investigative, enforcement,

Page 5 of 9



or intelligence gathering division of the department. The sole duty of
the Licensed Clinician will be to aid citizens in situations beyond the
scope of the capabilities of the police officers and to assist in
situations where the Licensed Clinician's intervention could help
divert the citizen(s) from being introduced into the criminal justice
system. The parties agree the Licensed Clinician shall not be
responsible for any action (or lack thereof) regarding duties outside
the Licensed Clinician's area of expertise. The Licensed Clinician's
specific duties will include, but will not be limited to, the following:

A, Accept case referrals from police officers regardingclients
for diagnostic assessments, intervention, and short-term
counseling for all clients with mental healthissues;

B. Information and referral;
G- Casemanagement;
D. Develop and maintain an adequate record-keeping system,

including ensuring access to the files iskept confidential and
limited to the Health & Wellness Department of Ela Township,
unless the appropriate waiver forms have been obtained.

E; Ensure that the Licensed Clinician's actions comply with the
lllinois Mental Health Development and Disabhilities
Confidentiality Act, the lllinois Mental Health Confidentiality
Act, The American Counseling Association Code of Ethics,
and with the National Association of Social Workers' Code of
Ethics. For limited purposes of sharing information and follow-
up services, the Village's police personnel willbe treated as
agents of the Township for reasons of confidentiality and case
coordination.

Section4: EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES. The Village of Kildeer's Police
Department agrees to provide the Licensed Clinician with the
necessary area (Office/Meeting/Interview Room), needed to conduct
interviews and referral services. The Village's Police Department will
provide the Licensed Clinician relevant information regarding their
invalvement with potential mental health services recipients, within
department guidelines for dissemination of information. Any
workspace provided will be at the discretion of the Police Department
and will contain secure areas to store the Licensed Clinician case
files.

Section 5: EMPLOYMENT, COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS. The

Township's Licensed Clinician shall remain an employee of the
Township. The Village's police and law enforcement personnel who

Page 6 of 9



Section 6:

Section 7:

Section 8:

Section 9:

Section 10:;

come in contact with the Township's Licensed Clinician shall remain
employees of the Village. Each party shall be responsible for the
payment of any and all compensation owed to its personnel arising
out of their participation in the activities provided under this
agreement, including, but not limited to, wages, salary, health
insurance and fringe benefits, as applicable. Each party shall be
responsible for the payment of worker's compensation and
occupational disease benefits, if any are owed, to its personnel, in the
event of compensable injuries or ilinesses arising out of the activities
provided under this Agreement.

FEE FOR SERVICES. Any resources, including personnel, equipment,
supplies and/or services provided under this Agreement shall be at no
charge to the other party.

INSURANCE. Each party shall be responsible for maintaining its own
insurance or self-insurance program with respect to liabilitiesto its
employee or to third parties that may reasonably result from the
performance of its lawful functions, including those functions which are
contemplated in this Agreement. Each party shall bear the cost of its
own defense. This Agreement shall not be construed to either enlarge
or diminish any obligation or duty owed by one party as to third parties
or to increase the liability of any party beyond that which is required by
law.

INTERNAL PROCEDURES. The Township's Licensed Clinician and
the Village's Police Chief shall establish procedures for the rendering
of cooperative mental health service contemplated by this Agreement.
A copy of those procedures shall be filed with the Village Clerk and
the Township Clerk.

WAIVER OF CLAIMS. Each party agrees and hereby releases and
waives all claims against the other with respect to any loss, damage,
personal injury, or death sustained by that party, its employees,
officers, agents, or third parties as a result of its participation in the
activities covered by this Agreement, except to the extent that such
claim alleges gross negligence of willful and wanton misconduct.

TERM. In the event that the Township, in its sole discretion,
continues to employ a Licensed Clinician, this Agreement shall be
in effect for a period of one year commencing on May 1st, 2022, and
continuing thereafter until April 31st, 2023 and shall automatically
renew for successive one-year terms. In the event, the Township
Board determines that it cannot or will not employ a Licensed
Clinician, the Township may terminate this

Page 7 of 9



Section 11:

Section 12;

Section 13;

Section 14:

Section 15:

Section 16:

Section 17:

Section 18:

Section 19:

Agreement on seven days' notice to the Village. Otherwise, either
party may terminate this agreement at any time, with or without cause,
provided written notice is given at least 30 days in advance of
termination, or by April 31 of that year in the case of the contract not
renewing.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This Agreement shall be in full force and effect
upon execution by both parties in the manner provided by law.

BINDING EFFECT. This Agreement is not assignable or
transferable.

VALIDITY. The validity of any provision of this Agreement shall not
render invalid any other provision. If for any reason, any provision of
this Agreement is determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be
invalid or unenforceable, that provision shall be deemed severable,
and the remaining provisions of the Agreement shall remain in full
force and effect.

NOTICES. All notices shall be in writing and shall be served
personally or by registered or certified mail to the Township's Clerk
and the Village's Clerk, as the case may be, at the party's official
administrative offices.

GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement shall be governed, interpreted,
and construed according to lllinois Law.

EXECUTION IN COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be
executed in multiple counterparts or duplicate originals, eachof
which shall constitute and be deemed one inthe same.

AMENDMENTS. This Agreement may only be amended by prior
written consent of the parties, but shall not preclude or limit the
amendment or modification of the internal regulations, policies and
procedures of the parties.

RECITALS. The recitals of the preamble to this Agreement are
expressly incorporated by reference herein and are considered part of
the Agreement.

SEVERABILITY. Should any provision in this Agreement be
deemed in court to be unenforceable, then that provision shall be
severed, and the Village shall have the option to enforce the
remaining provisions withinthis Agreement.

Page 8 of 9



THE VILLA
av? (AP
7 Village e s

Attest: \WW
Village Clerk ~ /

Date: %/hgwf 11, 2022

ELA TOWNSHIP

By:

Township Supervisor

Attest:
Township Clerk

Date:

-00o0-



